
CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY COHESION 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham. 
Date: Monday, 27 June 2005 

  Time: 10.00 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Apologies for Absence.  
  

 
4. Declarations of Interest.  
  

 
5. Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet Member (Community Planning/Social 

Inclusion) held on 6th May, 2005 (Pages 1 - 5) 
  

 
6. Neighbourhoods Service Plan (Pages 6 - 34) 
  

 
7. Memberships of Sub-Groups and Panels (Pages 35 - 36) 
  

 
8. R.M.B.C.'s Response to the Consultation on Compact Plus  
  

 
9. Service Plans 2005-08 (Pages 37 - 74) 
  

 
10. Work with Gypsy and Traveller Communities  
  

 
11. Rotherham MBC Draft Community Involvement Position Statement (Pages 75 - 

78) 
  

 
12. Exclusion of the Press and Public  
  

 
13. Voluntary and Community Sector Funding Issues (report herewith) (Pages 79 - 

89) 

 (Exempt under Paragraph 5 of the Act – information relates to financial 
assistance provided by the Council) 

 



 
The Chairman authorised consideration of the following item in order that 

appropriate arrangements could be made 
 

 
14. Voluntary and Community Sector Funding Issues (Pages 90 - 92) 

 (Exempt under Paragraphs 5 of the Act – information relating to financial 
assistance provided by the Council) 

 
15. Date of Next Meeting  
  

 
Report now attached relating to Item 8 (Rotherham Compact) (herewith) 

 
 

Report now attached relating to Item 10 (Gypsies and Travellers) (herewith) 
 

 



4J  COMMUNITY PLANNING AND SOCIAL INCLUSION - 06/05/05 
  
 

COMMUNITY PLANNING AND SOCIAL INCLUSION 
 6th May, 2005 

 
Present:- Councillor Robinson (in the Chair) and Councillor Ali. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Burton and Sangster.  
 
41. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 18TH MARCH, 2005  

 
 Resolved:-  That the minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet Member for 

Community Planning and Social Inclusion held on 18th March, 2005 be 
approved as a correct record. 
 

42. LEGAL ADVICE SECTOR STRATEGY  
 

 The Chairman welcomed Ian Slack (Community Legal Service 
Partnership Co-ordinator), Yvonne Woolley (Rotherham Advice and 
Information Network Manager) and Janet Scott (Welfare Rights and 
Money Advice Manager) who gave a presentation on the Legal and 
Advice Services Review.  The presentation and report submitted drew 
specific attention to:- 
 
• Overview of the work of the sector. 
• Background on the Community Legal Service Partnership, including 

its development. 
• Local Areas of Advice Need. 
• Policy links to the Rotherham Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy and 

the Community Strategy. 
• Benefits to local communities and the economy. 
• Infrastructural Support to Sector. 
• Local/Regional Policy Influences. 
• National Policy Influences, including Best Value Performance 

Indicators. 
• Funding Issues. 
• Cost of Failure. 
• Recommendations. 
 
Consideration was given to the recommendations and it was noted that 
decisions on levels of finances would be made at a future meeting, after 
further consideration by Officers as would the request for Senior Officer 
support. 
 
Some of the recommendations were already being addressed as part of 
links with the strategies for Older People, Supporting People and 
Customer Access. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the contents of the report be noted. 
 
(2)  That Ian Slack, Yvonne Woolley and Janet Scott be thanked for their 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



COMMUNITY PLANNING AND SOCIAL INCLUSION - 06/05/05 5J 
 

 

presentation and attendance at today’s meeting. 
 
(3)  That the recommendations in the report submitted and the comments 
made be considered by appropriate officers and a report provided to a 
future meeting. 

43. COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT STRATEGY  
 

 Consideration was given to a report presented by Asim Munir, Principal 
Community Involvement Officer, which set out a position statement in 
relation to community involvement with the Council and sought agreement 
for the development of a strategic framework to deliver improvements in 
community involvement and consultation activity across the Council. 
 
The report set out national policy in relation to community involvement, 
current community involvement activity and evidence of good practice 
from other local authorities.  It was noted that improved community 
involvement was the key to delivery of the Rotherham Proud theme within 
the new Vision for Rotherham. 
 
Consulting and involving communities, and finding out from them what 
they want from their public services for their area, could help local 
authorities deliver their services more effectively and efficiently and play a 
full community leadership role in the borough.  Community involvement 
was not just about improving service delivery; it was also about enhancing 
the democratic legitimacy of local government and the development of 
community leadership.  
 
This report supported the Council’s key strategic areas of activity to 
improve community involvement, in implementing the Council’s Corporate 
Plan and the Rotherham Community Strategy. Central Government was 
pushing for local authorities to involve communities in shaping services to 
meet their needs through the various policies they have introduced such 
as the White Papers on Modern Local Government, Civic Renewal and 
Sustainable Communities.  
 
There were different levels of community participation from consultation 
through to full involvement.  Each level was appropriate for a different 
purpose; involvement was not the same as consultation, although it could 
be seen to contribute to community participation. 
 
A detailed analysis of the report was provided raising the national and 
local policy context, community involvement in Rotherham, the Council’s 
approach to community involvement and decision making, community 
activity, performance management, organisational development, areas of 
good practice, areas for improvement and the recommendations. 
 
Members welcomed this excellent report, pointing out the importance of 
public involvement and the need for an Elected Member to take lead 
responsibility for it. 
 

Page 2



6J  COMMUNITY PLANNING AND SOCIAL INCLUSION - 06/05/05 
  
 

Resolved:-  (1)  That the content of the position statement be noted. 
 
(2)  That the recommendations outlined in the Community Involvement 
Position Statement be agreed. 
 
(3)  That the report be referred to the Cabinet for approval. 
 

44. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY AND ACTION PLAN FOR 
ROTHERHAM  
 

 Consideration was given to a report presented by Phil Rees, Partnerships 
Officer, which outlined the work that had now been completed to develop 
an Action Plan for the Community Development Strategy, undertaken in 
partnership with other Programme Areas and external partners. 
 
The production of a Community Development Strategy for Rotherham was 
a key commitment in the 2004/05 Year Ahead statement.  The process 
began with a review of the June, 2001 Community Development Strategy 
and took account of key developments since that time, including:- 
 
• Changes to the Area Assemblies, and the transfer of Area Assembly 

staffing support to the new Neighbourhoods Programme Area. 
• The implementation of Community Planning processes. 
• The increasing emphasis of Government Policy on encouraging civil 

renewal and strengthening the voluntary and community sectors' 
roles in service delivery. 

• The development of a number of local Community Partnerships 
across the Borough. 

• The requirement for the LSP to engage effectively with the 
community through a Community Empowerment Network. 

• A higher profile for social enterprise, especially in relation to 
economic development and public service delivery. 

• Strengthening of Government policy in relation to community 
development. 

 
A sub-group of the Community Development and Involvement 
Partnership, led by the Chief Executive’s Office and including staff from 
Neighbourhoods, other Programme Areas and partner agencies, 
developed the Action Plan and timeframe for the delivery of the action 
points.  
 
The Executive Director, Neighbourhoods, had agreed to be involved as 
Champion for the Corporate Management Team to take this forward, in 
conjunction with the cross cutting theme across two Cabinet Member 
portfolios. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the contents of the draft Community Development 
Strategy and Action Plan be noted. 
 

Page 3



COMMUNITY PLANNING AND SOCIAL INCLUSION - 06/05/05 7J 
 

 

(2)  That the draft Community Development Strategy and Action Plan be 
submitted to the Cabinet and Local Strategic Partnership Board for 
approval. 
 

45. COMMUNITY BOUNDARIES  
 

 Consideration was given to a report presented by the Andrew Balchin, 
Head of Neighbourhood Development, which set out proposed 
arrangements for defining neighbourhood boundaries as the geographic 
basis for delivering sustainable improvements in public services across 
Rotherham and re-engaging citizens with local government. 
 
An important part of responding to these challenges was to promote and 
develop activities at a neighbourhood level, harnessing people’s interest 
in those local issues and which affected their daily lives. 
 
South Yorkshire Police have further refined this work to define forty six 
community beat areas and the boundaries have been adjusted slightly to 
ensure a fit with the seven Area Assembly geography areas. 
 
A similar report would be presented to the Local Strategic Partnership 
next week outlining what the proposed boundaries would be.  
Confirmation would be received as to whether the Partnership would like 
to be involved in work to look at this issue with the Neighbourhoods 
Programme Area and the Chief Executive’s Office. 
 
A further update would be provided for the next meeting on the expected 
timescale for implementation and the options for joint working. 
 
It was noted that the adoption of neighbourhood boundaries would 
provide a firm basis for implementing the Government vision for new 
neighbourhood arrangements and meeting local aspirations from 
neighbourhoods through Area Assemblies to service providers. 
 
The community plan boundaries appended to this report provided a quick 
assessment and snapshot of the progress in each of the neighbourhoods, 
which would help and define the approach to the community boundaries. 
 
There was a need for further work on the definition of clear roles and 
responsibilities for each service provider with consideration to co-location 
where possible in the longer term. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the proposed neighbourhood boundaries be noted. 
 
(2)  That a further update be provided for the meeting of the Cabinet 
Member for Community Cohesion in June, 2005. 
 

46. BLACK AND MINORITY ETHNIC HOUSING STRATEGY 2005 - 2007  
 

 Consideration was given to a report presented by Andrew Balchin, Head 

Page 4



8J  COMMUNITY PLANNING AND SOCIAL INCLUSION - 06/05/05 
  
 

of Neighbourhood Development, which outlined the Black and Minority 
Ethnic (B.M.E.) Housing Strategy which had been developed in 
partnership with customers and stakeholders, with the aim of ensuring 
that people from the B.M.E. community had access to suitable and 
appropriate housing. 
 
This was Rotherham’s first B.M.E. Housing Strategy, which would 
continue to evolve over time with the changing needs of B.M.E. 
communities with updates on a monthly basis. 
 
Resolved:-  That the contents of the report be noted. 
 

47. ROTHERHAM'S HOUSING STRATEGY 2004 - 2007  
 

 Consideration was given to a report presented by Andrew Balchin, Head 
of Neighbourhood Development, which detailed the need for all Local 
Authorities, that had a strategic housing responsibility, must produce a 
Housing Strategy that was “Fit for Purpose”.  This meant it must reach the 
Government’s defined standard in relation to ten specified criteria. 
 
Rotherham’s Strategy had been developed in partnership with customers 
and stakeholders.  It had now been assessed by Government Office for 
Yorkshire and the Humber who confirmed that it met the “Fit for Purpose” 
standard.  This achievement would contribute positively to the Council’s 
C.P.A. score at the next assessment. 
 
The Housing Strategy identified significant achievements in the 
development of housing and explained what was required.  The Housing 
Strategy focused on four key themes:- 
 
• Developing Neighbourhoods. 
• Ensuring Decent Homes. 
• Renewing the Housing Market. 
• Providing Fair Access and Choice. 
 
The Council would still be accountable for the housing stock following the 
development of the Rotherham A.L.M.O., which would assist in the 
regeneration of Rotherham, enable the Council to achieve its Decent 
Homes target and act as a vehicle for the development of new and 
innovative approaches to housing management. 
 
Resolved:-  That the contents of the report be noted. 
 

48. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

 Resolved:-  That the next meeting of the Cabinet Member, Community 
Cohesion, would take place on Monday, 27th June, 2005 commencing at 
10.00 a.m. 

 

Page 5



 

 

 
 
1.  Meeting: Delegated Powers – Community Cohesion 

2.  Date: 27th June,  2005 

3.  Title: Neighbourhoods Service Plan and DVD, 2005/2008 
and  
 
All Wards  Affected 

4.  Programme Area: Neighbourhoods 

 
 
 
 
 
5.  Summary 
The report details the Neighbourhoods Programme Area Service Plan for the next 
three years. The actions within the Service Plan will ensure the achievement of the 
outcomes prioritised by the Council and the Community.  
 
 

  
 
6.  Recommendations 

THAT THE CABINET MEMBER AND ADVISERS ACCEPT THE 
NEIGHBOURHOODS SERVICE PLAN 2005-08 AND THE ACCOMPANYING 
DVD. 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 6Page 6



 

 

 
7. Proposals and Details 

This ‘Service Plan’ details the actions that will take place over the next three 
years to help us get closer to achieving our mission of ‘building sustainable 
neighbourhoods’. It recognises the changing environment in which we are now 
operating to ensure that we not only deliver excellent services, but deliver better 
quality of life in every neighbourhood in Rotherham.  It contains sixteen strategic 
objectives that will put our vision into reality. In 2008 we will have improved 
quality of life for every resident and we will have reduced the inequalities that 
continue to exist in some parts and some communities in Rotherham. In short, 
this Service Plan is about making a difference, providing a highly personal 
service to customers and not merely providing excellent services. It is about 
places and people, neighbourhood and communities. 
 
The Service Plan is much more ambitious and the actions are far more innovative 
than previous plans This is part down to the sound performance levels that we 
have sustained recently, the need to ‘raise the bar’ and also recognising that our 
customers are getting used to receiving good services. What is clear from our 
customer feedback, however, is that their needs and aspirations are now greater. 
 
This new Service Plan is an integral part of our performance management 
arrangements. It provides a solid foundation, keeping priorities and principles firm 
even in times of change. The Service Plan is split into three distinct parts 
 
� Priorities (“Where do we want to be”)   
� Profile (“Where are we now”) 
� Actions Plan (“How do we get there”)    

 
The Service Plan shapes delivery away from our traditional core business to the 
‘neighbourhood’ because this is what our customers have told us. This ‘Service 
Plan’ is about putting this into action. We will work in partnership both locally and 
regionally. ODPM research has proved that services on their own cannot deliver 
sustainable communities. Greater development of partnerships, especially in 
relation to address anti social behaviour, the health of communities, industry 
commerce and prosperity are essential to help deliver a better quality of life for 
all. Indeed, 2010 Rotherham Ltd is a major partner in the delivery of this Service 
Plan through the development of neighbourhood management techniques. ‘2010’ 
will deliver strategic objectives 1-5, through its ‘Delivery Plan’. This ensures that 
‘2010’ effectively delivers the Council’s objectives and there are financial 
penalties for non-performance tied into the management agreement and 
management fee. 
 
Our Service Plan provides a stronger link between national and regional policy 
drivers and the priorities of the Council and the Community. By focussing on the 
things that matter most to people, the ‘neighbourhood’, we will deliver safer and 
stronger communities through neighbourhood renewal and Local Area 
Agreements, and by doing this, improve community governance and customer 
satisfaction with the Council. 
 

 

Page 7



 

 

8.  Finance 
There is an administration cost to producing the reports. Communicating the 
change vision has involved costs but we felt that an innovative plan needed a 
launch with the ‘wow’ factor. The cost of the ‘launch’ was £5,000 involving an 
event, which attracted the biggest turn out of employees ever, and the production 
of a ‘DVD’. This will be played throughout the year to staff and played in all 
reception points to ensure that our customers are informed of our priorities. This 
will have a positive impact on the Council’s Investors in People re-assessment in 
June 2005, our Chartermark applications and the ALMO inspection in November 
2005.  

 
9.  Risks and Uncertainties 

There are three clear risks associated with service planning. Firstly, services 
need to work together and be delivered in a way that contributes to the 
sustainability of communities. This service plan provides crucial linkages to the 
priorities set out in both the Corporate Plan and Community Strategy so that we 
do not work in isolation and we maximise the use of public money.  
 
Secondly, service plans must be understood by our own staff to ensure that the 
words are put into action. We have used the Council’s new framework for 
developing service plans. This was vital, as it has provided a clearer link to 
community and corporate priorities. This framework enables each person in the 
Council to identify how their actions contribute to the Council’s development and 
improvement. Each member of staff sits down with their manager to identify 
actions that they must deliver on to ensure that every employee spends their time 
on the priorities set by the Council. A ‘Service Plan Launch Event’ was held at 
‘Liquid’ on 11 May 2005 involving over 750 staff within Neighbourhoods, 
members, ‘2010’ board members and key partners involved in the delivery of the 
Service Plan. Key note speeches and a visual ‘DVD’ of our objectives for the year 
ahead led to high levels of staff satisfaction. The feedback suggests that the 
Service Plan is much clearer and more importantly ‘owned’ by the staff than in 
previous years.  
 
Thirdly, service plans must not become ‘shelf policies’ and the words must be 
transformed into actions then outcomes. Our customers will judge us in our ability 
to deliver year on year improvements. Whilst our actions are ambitious, they are 
specific, measurable, achievable and timebound. Robust performance 
management arrangements and quarterly reports to members will ensure that 
outcomes are delivered and articulated to customers. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



 

 

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
The Neighbourhoods Programme Area contributed enormously to the 
improvement in the Council’s Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) 
score in 2004. This new ‘Service Plan’ will ensure that Neighbourhoods continue 
to lead the Council in its move up the CPA ratings and that we play our part in 
delivering against the themes within the new Corporate Plan and Community 
Strategy. However, this plan is different to previous plans. We have built up a 
clearer understanding of what our customers want and crucially, our resources 
and focus is on delivering on the things that matter most to our customers. This 
plan is about moving away from what we do to what we should do. Its focus is on 
people and the things that matter to people. The actions will ensure that we 
achieve excellent services and deliver better quality of life in Rotherham. 

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 

The Service Plan was developed by learning from inspection, utilising customer 
feedback and listening to the views of members, staff and key stakeholders. The 
Service Plan was ‘signed off’ by the Corporate Management Team meeting held 
on 25 April 2005. The Service Plan was accepted by Cabinet Member for 
Neighbourhoods on 23 May 2005.   

 
 
 
Contact Name: Tom Cray, Executive Director, Neighbourhoods, Extension 3402,  
tom.cray@rotherham.gov.uk 
 
 
 

Page 9



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

1 

           

NN
ee ii

gg hh
bb oo

uu rr
hh oo

oo dd
ss     

D
R

A
FT

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n 
 2

00
5/

20
08

 
 

 

Page 10



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

2 

C
on

te
nt

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 N
o.

 
  

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

 2 
  

Se
ct

io
n 

1 
– 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

.. 3
 

  
 

M
is

si
on

 a
nd

 V
is

io
n 

 
 

 
3 

 
 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

 
 

 
5 

 
 

O
ur

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

nd
 A

ct
io

ns
 

 
8 

  
Se

ct
io

n 
2 

– 
Pr

of
ile

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

12
 

  
 

O
ur

 A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 

 
 

 
12

 
 

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 
 

 
 

 
14

 
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
 

 
 

 
16

 
 

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

  
 

 
 

 
16

 
 

 
 

 
Se

ct
io

n 
3 

– 
Pl

an
s…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
. 2

0 
  

A
pp

en
di

ce
s 

        

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

 Th
e 

20
05

/0
8 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 
is

 
an

 
in

te
gr

al
 

pa
rt 

of
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
fra

m
ew

or
k.

 
 

It 
ou

tli
ne

s 
ou

r 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
, 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 l

as
t 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 s
et

s 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ne

xt
 t

hr
ee

 
ye

ar
s 

an
d 

de
sc

rib
es

 h
ow

 w
e 

w
ill 

ac
hi

ev
e 

th
em

. 
 Th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t p

ro
vi

de
s 

th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

 w
ith

 a
n 

ov
er

ar
ch

in
g 

pl
an

 
fo

r o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

.  
It 

de
ta

ils
 h

ow
 w

e 
ar

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g 
to

 th
e 

M
is

si
on

, V
is

io
n 

an
d 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
th

at
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 i

n 
th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
.  

 
 W

e 
ha

ve
 u

se
d 

th
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

fro
m

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 o
ur

 c
us

to
m

er
s,

 
pr

ev
io

us
 in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 a
nd

 le
ar

ni
ng

 f
ro

m
 o

th
er

s 
as

 t
he

 b
as

is
 f

or
 d

riv
in

g 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, 

pr
io

rit
is

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 a

nd
 t

ar
ge

tin
g 

re
so

ur
ce

s.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 

al
so

 
sy

st
em

at
ic

al
ly

 
ch

al
le

ng
ed

 
pr

ev
io

us
 

th
in

ki
ng

 
an

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

, 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

a 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
in

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
s.

 
 Th

e 
cu

ltu
re

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
at

 h
as

 ta
ke

n 
pl

ac
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ar

ea
 is

 
ex

ce
pt

io
na

l 
an

d 
th

e 
co

re
 b

us
in

es
s 

is
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 t
o 

lo
ok

 v
er

y 
he

al
th

y.
 

Ex
te

rn
al

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
of

 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
in

sp
ec

tio
n,

 
ex

te
rn

al
 

va
lid

at
io

n,
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 a

nd
 c

us
to

m
er

 re
su

lts
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 

th
e 

re
al

 
su

cc
es

s 
of

 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ar

ea
 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

in
 

st
an

da
rd

s 
th

at
 a

re
 re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 o
ur

 k
ey

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
. 

 Si
nc

e 
Au

gu
st

 la
st

 y
ea

r w
e 

ha
ve

 m
ad

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f d
ec

is
io

ns
 th

at
 h

av
e 

ha
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

in
flu

en
ce

d 
th

e 
th

in
ki

ng
 b

eh
in

d 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s,

 th
e 

m
os

t s
ig

ni
fic

an
t b

ei
ng

: 
  • 

Th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 to
 s

et
 u

p 
an

 A
LM

O
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 h
ou

si
ng

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

re
pa

irs
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

at
tra

ct
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 in
ve

st
m

en
t t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
ho

m
es

 a
nd

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

 
• 

R
ef

oc
us

in
g 

on
 t

ak
in

g 
th

e 
le

ad
 f

or
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 i
ss

ue
s 

ac
ro

ss
 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l. 

 
In

 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
04

, 
w

e 
w

er
e 

re
na

m
ed

 
‘N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s’
.  

 
• 

R
es

tru
ct

ur
in

g 
of

 t
he

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
es

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 t
he

 t
ra

ns
fe

r 
of

 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
to

 
su

pp
or

t 
ar

ea
 

as
se

m
bl

ie
s,

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

Page 11



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

3 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 t
he

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 S

tra
te

gy
 w

ith
 e

ffe
ct

 f
ro

m
 A

pr
il 

20
04

. 
 Th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ha
s 

no
w

 b
ee

n 
sp

lit
 in

to
 th

re
e 

ar
ea

s:
 

 
� 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
� 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

� 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 Ea

ch
 a

re
a 

w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

w
id

e 
ra

ng
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

ha
t 

pr
om

ot
e 

so
ci

al
 

in
cl

us
io

n,
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 n
ob

od
y 

is
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 b
y 

w
he

re
 t

he
y 

liv
e,

 
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g 
to

w
ar

ds
 

th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
ts

 
‘S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

’ 
ag

en
da

. O
ur

 A
rm

s 
Le

ng
th

 M
an

ag
em

en
t O

rg
an

is
at

io
n,

 2
01

0 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Lt

d 
w

ill 
be

 t
he

 f
oc

us
 t

o 
de

liv
er

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

 t
he

 
Bo

ro
ug

h.
 

 
It 

w
ill 

de
liv

er
 

co
re

 
ho

us
in

g 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
re

pa
irs

 
fu

nc
tio

ns
, 

bu
t 

w
ill 

de
ve

lo
p 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

 t
o 

he
lp

 m
ee

t t
he

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

, 
an

d 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 R
en

ew
al

 S
tra

te
gy

. 
 Th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t U
ni

t p
er

fo
rm

s 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 

an
d 

en
ab

lin
g 

ro
le

 o
f 

th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

au
th

or
ity

. 
It 

w
ill 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

20
10

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 d
el

iv
er

s 
its

 p
ro

m
is

es
 t

o 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
its

 t
en

an
ts

 a
nd

 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

w
ill 

en
su

re
 

th
at

 
w

e 
de

liv
er

 
th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

ag
en

da
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 a

ga
in

st
 c

us
to

m
er

 p
rio

rit
ie

s .
 

 Th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

U
ni

t 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 
en

su
rin

g 
th

at
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

re
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
, 

st
ro

ng
er

 a
nd

 s
af

er
. 

In
 

pa
rti

cu
la

r t
he

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
St

an
da

rd
s 

U
ni

t a
nd

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
U

ni
t e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 is
 le

ad
in

g 
in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

lif
e 

fo
r 

al
l 

ci
tiz

en
s.

 
 Th

is
 r

es
tru

ct
ur

e 
is

 k
ey

 to
 th

e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 o
ur

 m
is

si
on

, v
is

io
n 

an
d 

ou
r o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
nd

 u
lti

m
at

el
y 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l’s

 k
ey

 p
rio

rit
ie

s.
  A

 fu
ll 

lis
t o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 c

an
 b

e 
se

en
 la

te
r i

n 
ap

pe
nd

ix
 1

.  

   

SS S
ee e cc c

tt t ii i oo o
nn n    

11 1    
–– –    

PP P
rr r ii i

oo o rr r
ii i tt t ii i

ee e ss s
   

 O
ur

 M
is

si
on

 
 ‘B

ui
ld

in
g 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s’

. 
 A

 p
la

ce
 to

 li
ve

, w
he

re
 p

eo
pl

e 
ha

ve
 c

ho
ic

e,
 q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
as

pi
ra

tio
n.

   
  O

ur
 V

is
io

n  
 W

e 
w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 M
an

ag
em

en
t s

o 
th

at
; 

 
� 

Pe
op

le
 c

an
 s

ee
 th

at
 s

om
eo

ne
 is

 in
 c

ha
rg

e 
an

d 
ca

n 
ge

t 
th

in
gs

 d
on

e 
in

 e
ve

ry
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

. 
 
� 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 p

la
ns

, i
nv

es
tm

en
t a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

al
l 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 n

o-
on

e 
is

 d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
 b

y 
w

he
re

 th
ey

 li
ve

. 
 
� 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

es
 to

 th
e 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
of

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

. 
 Te

na
nt

s 
ha

ve
 

sa
id

 
th

at
 

th
ey

 
w

is
h 

to
 

se
e 

an
 

em
ph

as
is

 
on

 
‘n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s’
 n

ot
 ju

st
 h

om
es

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 a
nd

 m
or

e 
co

-o
rd

in
at

io
n 

of
 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
t a

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
. T

he
 ‘G

oi
ng

 L
oc

al
’ n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pi
lo

t a
nd

 th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
at

hf
in

de
r 

at
 E

as
tw

oo
d 

an
d 

Sp
rin

gw
el

l 
ha

ve
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

so
m

e 
va

lu
ab

le
 l

es
so

ns
 a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 w
e 

ca
n 

in
tro

du
ce

 th
is

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 e

m
ph

as
is

. 
  

Page 12



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

4 

Th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

ill 
in

iti
al

ly
 c

on
ce

nt
ra

te
 o

n 
de

liv
er

in
g 

ho
us

in
g 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 d
ec

en
t 

ho
m

es
 i

n 
ne

w
 

w
ay

s 
re

co
gn

is
in

g 
th

e 
pr

ef
er

en
ce

s 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

by
 re

si
de

nt
s.

   
A 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t 

w
ill 

he
lp

 d
ev

el
op

 b
et

te
r 

pr
ob

le
m

 
so

lv
in

g 
an

d 
in

flu
en

ci
ng

 s
ki

lls
 t

o 
he

lp
 m

ov
e 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 c

om
pl

et
el

y 
ne

w
 

w
ay

 o
f w

or
ki

ng
 fi

rm
ly

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 M
an

ag
em

en
t p

rin
ci

pl
es

.  
 In

 M
ay

 2
00

5,
 th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 M
an

ag
em

en
t s

er
vi

ce
 w

ill 
be

co
m

e 
an

 
AL

M
O

 (A
rm

s 
Le

ng
th

 M
an

ag
em

en
t O

rg
an

is
at

io
n)

 ‘2
01

0 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
td

’. 
 

Th
e 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f t

hi
s 

co
m

pa
ny

 w
ill 

ac
ce

ss
 th

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 

ta
ck

le
 th

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t n
ee

ds
 o

f o
ur

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
to

ck
.  

 
 Th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

a 
w

ill 
pe

rfo
rm

 th
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 a
nd

 e
na

bl
in

g 
ro

le
s 

of
 th

e 
ho

us
in

g 
au

th
or

ity
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

th
e 

AL
M

O
 d

el
iv

er
s 

its
 p

ro
m

is
es

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
its

 te
na

nt
s.

  
  W

e 
ha

ve
 l

oo
ke

d 
at

 h
ow

 t
hi

s 
is

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
ot

he
r 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 a
nd

 w
e 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 u
nd

er
es

tim
at

ed
 th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ro

le
 a

nd
 th

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 p

er
fo

rm
 t

he
 r

ol
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

 I
t 

w
ill 

de
fin

e 
th

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

AL
M

O
 a

nd
 r

et
ai

ne
d 

ho
us

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

, m
on

ito
rin

g 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 
re

le
as

in
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r w

or
k 

ca
rri

ed
 o

ut
.  

 Th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ha

s 
in

vo
lv

ed
 th

e 
re

fo
cu

si
ng

 o
f 

a 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 t
he

y 
m

ak
e 

a 
st

ro
ng

er
 m

or
e 

fo
cu

se
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 t

he
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ilit
y 

of
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
, 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
se

ns
iti

ve
 

an
d 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t 
se

rv
ic

es
 

to
 

ou
r 

m
os

t 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 
cu

st
om

er
s.

 
  A 

st
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
of

 t
he

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

ill 
im

pr
ov

e 
ou

r 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ca
pa

ci
ty

, a
llo

w
 u

s 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 w
as

te
 m

in
im

is
at

io
n 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 a

nd
 

en
ab

le
 t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 t

o 
bu

ild
 o

n 
th

e 
su

cc
es

s 
of

 t
he

 l
as

t 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s 

in
 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

ta
rg

et
s.

 I
t 

w
ill 

al
so

 h
el

p 
to

 i
m

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l s

us
ta

in
ab

ilit
y.

  
  Th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 a
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 U

ni
t h

as
 b

ro
ug

ht
 to

ge
th

er
 a

 
ra

ng
e 

of
 r

eg
ul

at
or

y 
an

d 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

nd
 h

el
p 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

de
ve

lo
p 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 T
he

se
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
w

ill 
be

ne
fit

 fr
om

 a
 c

om
m

on
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
pp

ro
ac

h 
an

d 
w

ill 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 

fo
cu

s 
on

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e,
 s

el
f-h

el
p,

 a
nd

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

ct
io

n.
 

G
re

at
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 in
to

 a
re

as
 t

o 
ad

dr
es

s 
an

ti 
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
, 

he
al

th
 o

f 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
, 

in
du

st
ry

 c
om

m
er

ce
 a

nd
 

pr
os

pe
rit

y 
ar

e 
es

se
nt

ia
l 

to
 h

el
p 

de
liv

er
 a

 b
et

te
r 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
lif

e 
fo

r 
al

l. 
O

ve
ra

ll 
m

or
e 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

 
to

 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t, 

w
ith

ou
t 

co
m

pr
om

is
in

g 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

r 
ou

tc
om

es
 

w
ill 

be
 d

ev
el

op
ed

. 
 In

 th
is

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n 
w

e 
ha

ve
 s

et
 o

ut
 h

ig
he

r s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r u
s 

to
 re

ac
h 

so
 

th
at

 w
e 

ca
n 

co
m

pe
te

  
w

ith
 t

he
 b

es
t 

in
 t

he
 c

ou
nt

ry
 a

nd
 r

ec
ei

ve
 f

or
m

al
 

re
co

gn
iti

on
 i

n 
ar

ea
s 

w
he

re
 w

e 
be

lie
ve

 w
e 

ca
n 

ac
hi

ev
e 

ex
ce

lle
nc

e,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

 � 
Im

pr
ov

e 
sc

or
es

 fo
r C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t H

ou
si

ng
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Bl
oc

k 
an

d 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

 B
lo

ck
 b

y 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
5 

� 
Th

re
e 

st
ar

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 fo

r W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t  
se

rv
ic

e 
by

 2
00

7 
� 

Tw
o 

st
ar

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
 fo

r t
he

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t s

er
vi

ce
 b

y 
20

05
 

� 
Th

re
e 

st
ar

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
fo

r t
he

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t s

er
vi

ce
 b

y 
20

06
 

� 
Th

re
e 

st
ar

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
fo

r R
ep

ai
rs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

 b
y 

20
06

. 
� 

Th
re

e 
st

ar
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

fo
r S

tra
te

gi
c 

an
d 

En
ab

lin
g 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
by

 2
00

6 
� 

Ai
m

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 to

p 
qu

ar
til

e 
in

 a
ll 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

 B
es

t V
al

ue
 K

ey
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 (K
PI

) b
y 

Ap
ril

 2
00

6.
 

� 
Ac

hi
ev

e 
ou

r L
PS

A 
ta

rg
et

s 
by

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
6.

 
� 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

C
ha

rte
r M

ar
k 

fo
r R

ep
ai

rs
 a

nd
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t b
y 

M
ar

ch
 

20
06

 
� 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

‘B
ea

co
n 

St
at

us
’ f

or
 W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t b

y 
20

06
. 

� 
Be

 re
co

gn
is

ed
 e

xt
er

na
lly

  a
s 

a 
‘B

es
t I

n 
C

la
ss

’ p
ro

vi
de

r b
y 

Ap
ril

 2
00

6 
� 

R
ec

ei
ve

 e
xt

er
na

l r
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

 fo
r I

nn
ov

at
io

n 
by

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

6 
� 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
 is

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

nd
 

re
ce

iv
es

 E
M

AS
 a

cc
re

di
ta

tio
n 

by
 2

00
6 

 W
e 

ha
ve

 a
do

pt
ed

 a
n 

ac
tio

n 
le

ar
ni

ng
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

w
hi

ch
 s

ho
ul

d 
he

lp
 u

s 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

pa
ce

 o
f 

ch
an

ge
 u

p 
to

 a
nd

 d
ur

in
g 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 c
rit

ic
al

 
re

vi
ew

s 
th

at
 w

ill 
ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 tw

el
ve

 m
on

th
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

 • 
AL

M
O

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
• 

Th
e 

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 S
er

vi
ce

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
• 

Be
st

 V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f R
et

ai
ne

d 
H

ou
si

ng
 F

un
ct

io
ns

 
• 

Be
st

 V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 

Page 13



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

5 

• 
C

ha
rte

r M
ar

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
• 

C
PA

 2
00

5 
• 

Ba
se

 B
ud

ge
t R

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

Se
ve

ra
l t

he
m

es
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 ru
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

be
in

g 
m

ad
e:

 
 

• 
re

sh
ap

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 c
us

to
m

er
 fo

cu
s 

an
d 

m
od

er
n 

m
ea

ns
 o

f 
ac

ce
ss

  
• 

en
su

rin
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 e
ffi

ci
en

t 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e,

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

on
ey

  
• 

de
liv

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

ai
rly

 a
nd

 i
n 

a 
w

ay
 w

hi
ch

 r
ec

og
ni

se
s 

eq
ua

lit
y 

of
 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 a

nd
 c

ho
ic

e 
• 

al
ig

ni
ng

 a
nd

 in
te

gr
at

in
g 

w
ith

 t
he

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

f 
ot

he
r 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

• 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 
a 

cu
ltu

re
 

of
 

co
nt

in
uo

us
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
in

g 
in

no
va

tio
n 

by
 p

la
ci

ng
 c

us
to

m
er

 a
sp

ira
tio

n 
at

 t
he

 h
ea

rt 
of

 a
ll 

de
ci

si
on

 
m

ak
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

 W
ith

 a
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
of

 2
51

,5
00

, 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 B
or

ou
gh

 i
s 

m
ad

e 
up

 o
f 

a 
di

ve
rs

e 
an

d 
vi

br
an

t m
ix

 o
f p

eo
pl

e,
 c

ul
tu

re
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

.  
M

an
y 

of
 

th
e 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 

fa
ci

ng
 

th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

st
em

 
fro

m
 

th
e 

de
cl

in
e 

in
 

th
e 

tra
di

tio
na

l c
oa

l a
nd

 s
te

el
 in

du
st

rie
s,

 re
su

lti
ng

 in
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t c
ha

ng
e 

w
ith

in
 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
ec

on
om

y,
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

jo
bs

 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 t

he
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t, 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l c

on
di

tio
ns

. 
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
is

 
a 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

ch
ar

ac
te

ris
ed

 
by

 
hi

gh
 

le
ve

ls
 

an
d 

co
nc

en
tra

tio
ns

 o
f d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
e:

 
 � 

63
rd

 m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
ar

ea
 in

 th
e 

co
un

try
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

of
 s

up
er

 o
ut

pu
t a

re
a 

(S
O

A)
 s

co
re

s 
� 

19
 o

f 
R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 1

66
 S

O
A’

s 
ar

e 
in

 t
he

 t
op

 1
0%

 d
ep

riv
ed

 in
 t

he
 

co
un

try
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l I
nd

ex
 o

f D
ep

riv
at

io
n 

� 
lo

w
 le

ve
ls

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
tta

in
m

en
t 

� 
hi

gh
 p

ro
po

rti
on

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 li

m
iti

ng
 lo

ng
 -

 te
rm

 il
ln

es
s 

co
m

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

ra
ge

 a
nd

 a
 re

du
ci

ng
 a

nd
 a

ge
in

g 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

� 
hi

gh
er

 d
om

es
tic

 b
ur

gl
ar

y 
ra

te
s 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l a

ve
ra

ge
 

� 
78

%
 n

on
 d

ec
en

t c
ou

nc
il 

ho
us

in
g 

� 
12

%
 u

nf
it 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 h

ou
si

ng
 

 Li
nk

s 
to

 o
ur

 c
or

po
ra

te
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
 Th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
 i

s 
an

 i
nt

eg
ra

l 
pa

rt 
of

 t
he

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 a
nd

 p
la

ns
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l 

to
 u

nd
er

pi
n 

its
 c

or
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 a

nd
 m

ee
t 

co
rp

or
at

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

, 
en

su
rin

g 
th

at
 a

 ‘
G

ol
de

n 
Th

re
ad

’ 
ex

is
ts

 t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t. 

 T
he

se
 i

nc
lu

de
 t

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

, 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n,
 H

ou
si

ng
 S

tra
te

gy
, 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 S

tra
te

gy
 

an
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

’ R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
. 

 Th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 h

as
 r

is
en

 t
o 

its
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

 t
hr

ou
gh

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

. 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 (
th

e 
LS

P)
 a

nd
 t

he
 p

eo
pl

e 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 h

av
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

 n
ew

 lo
ng

-te
rm

 v
is

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

: 
 Th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 2
02

0 
Vi

si
on

 w
ill 

en
co

m
pa

ss
 a

 fo
cu

s 
on

: 
• 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

C
H

IE
VI

N
G

 
• 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 

• 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
LI

VE
 

• 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
AF

E 
• 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

R
O

U
D

 
An

d 
cr

os
s-

cu
tti

ng
 th

em
es

: 
• 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
• 

Fa
irn

es
s 

 Th
e 

20
20

 v
is

io
n 

fo
r 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

re
se

nt
s 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h.
  T

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 s
te

ps
 th

at
 w

ill 
be

 ta
ke

n 
ov

er
 t

he
 n

ex
t 

fiv
e 

ye
ar

s 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

th
at

 w
ill 

dr
iv

e 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h.

 
 By

 m
ak

in
g 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 f

ou
r 

pr
io

rit
y 

ar
ea

s,
 t

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 s

ee
ks

 t
o 

fo
cu

s 
its

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 a
ct

iv
ity

 w
ith

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

, 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
, p

ro
m

ot
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 re

du
ce

 
in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h.

 
 

Page 14



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

6 

It 
is

 v
ita

lly
 im

po
rta

nt
 th

at
 h

ou
si

ng
 m

ar
ke

t r
en

ew
al

 is
 fu

lly
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 in
to

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 

vi
si

on
 

fo
r 

an
 

ec
on

om
ic

, 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

an
d 

so
ci

al
ly

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
 

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

‘G
ol

de
n 

Th
re

ad
’ 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

                        Th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n  

 D
ur

in
g 

20
04

, t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

its
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

w
or

ke
d 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 
ne

w
 v

is
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 s

te
er

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
ac

ro
ss

 t
he

 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

ov
er

 th
e 

ne
xt

 fi
ve

 y
ea

rs
, a

nd
 s

til
l f

ur
th

er
 to

 th
e 

ye
ar

 2
02

0.
  T

hi
s 

vi
si

on
 is

 b
ui

lt 
ar

ou
nd

: 
 

• 
5 

pr
io

rit
y 

th
em

es
 w

hi
ch

 d
ire

ct
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 w
or

k 
of

 C
ou

nc
il 

se
rv

ic
es

  
• 

2 
cr

os
s-

cu
tti

ng
 t

he
m

es
 w

hi
ch

 n
ee

d 
to

 u
nd

er
pi

n 
ev

er
yt

hi
ng

 t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
do

es
.  

  
Th

es
e 

th
em

es
 a

re
 i

nt
er

re
la

te
d 

w
ith

 a
ct

io
n 

in
 o

ne
 t

he
m

e 
in

flu
en

ci
ng

 
ac

tio
n 

an
d 

ou
tc

om
es

 in
 th

e 
ot

he
rs

. T
he

 s
um

 is
 th

er
ef

or
e 

m
or

e 
th

an
 th

e 
pa

rts
; t

he
 v

is
io

n 
w

ill 
be

 b
ro

ug
ht

 a
bo

ut
 b

y 
ac

tio
n 

ac
ro

ss
 a

ll 
of

 th
e 

th
em

es
. 

 C
O

R
PO

R
AT

E 
PL

AN
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y 
TH

EM
ES

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 a
s 

be
in

g 
in

fo
rm

ed
, 

sk
ill

ed
 a

nd
 c

re
at

iv
e,

 
in

no
va

tiv
e 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

tiv
el

y 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g.
 T

he
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

se
lf-

co
nf

id
en

t 
an

d 
ha

ve
 a

 
se

ns
e 

of
 p

ur
po

se
. 

Th
ey

 w
ill

 a
sp

ire
 t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
an

d 
ac

hi
ev

e 
th

ei
r 

fu
ll 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
in

 
th

ei
r 

ch
os

en
 c

ar
ee

rs
, 

w
or

k,
 l

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 t
o 

lo
ca

l 
lif

e.
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 t
o 

al
l. 

Th
ro

ug
h 

th
is

 
en

ab
lin

g,
 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t, 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
an

d 
en

tr
ep

re
ne

ur
sh

ip
 

w
ill

 
be

 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

. 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Ac

hi
ev

in
g 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill
 b

e 
a 

pr
os

pe
ro

us
 p

la
ce

, w
ith

 a
 v

ib
ra

nt
, m

ix
ed

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
se

 e
co

no
m

y,
 

an
d 

flo
ur

is
hi

ng
 b

us
in

es
se

s.
 In

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
pa

rt
s 

of
 t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l 
gr

ou
ps

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
in

im
is

ed
. T

he
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

an
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 k
no

w
n 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 i
ts

 p
ub

lic
 s

pa
ce

s 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
, 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 s
ho

ps
, 

m
ar

ke
ts

, 
an

d 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
lif

e 
fo

r 
al

l 
ag

e 
gr

ou
ps

. 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill

 b
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 f

ro
m

 
ot

he
r 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

a 
w

id
e 

ch
oi

ce
 o

f i
nt

eg
ra

te
d 

tr
an

sp
or

t 
op

tio
ns

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
 

Vi
lla

ge
s 

an
d 

ru
ra

l a
re

as
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ta

lis
ed

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
 a

m
on

gs
t 

R
ot

he
rh

am
's

 b
ea

ut
ifu

l c
ou

nt
ry

si
de

. 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Al

iv
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 a
 p

la
ce

 w
he

re
 p

eo
pl

e 
fe

el
 g

oo
d,

 a
re

 h
ea

lth
y 

an
d 

ac
tiv

e,
 a

nd
 e

nj
oy

 li
fe

 
to

 th
e 

fu
ll.

 H
ea

lth
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ill 

be
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
an

d 
of

 a
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 fo

r 
th

os
e 

th
at

 r
eq

ui
re

 
th

em
. 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
ce

le
br

at
e 

its
 h

is
to

ry
 a

nd
 h

er
ita

ge
 –

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
on

 t
he

 p
as

t, 
an

d 
cr

ea
tin

g 
an

d 
w

el
co

m
in

g 
th

e 
ne

w
.  

Pe
op

le
 w

ill 
be

 a
bl

e 
to

 e
xp

re
ss

 th
em

se
lv

es
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 c
ul

tu
ra

l, 
so

ci
al

 a
nd

 s
po

rti
ng

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
. T

he
 m

ed
ia

, a
rts

, l
ite

ra
tu

re
 a

nd
 s

po
rt 

w
ill 

flo
ur

is
h.

 A
s 

a 
so

ci
et

y,
 w

e 
w

ill 
in

ve
st

 in
 

th
e 

ne
xt

 g
en

er
at

io
n 

by
 fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Sa
fe

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

 p
la

ce
 w

he
re

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

ar
e 

sa
fe

, 
cl

ea
n,

 g
re

en
 a

nd
 w

el
l 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d,

 w
ith

 w
el

l-d
es

ig
ne

d,
 g

oo
d 

qu
al

ity
 h

om
es

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

lo
ca

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r a
ll.

 T
he

re
 w

ill 
be

 a
ttr

ac
tiv

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 s
pa

ce
s.

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 w
ill 

be
 

pe
ac

ef
ul

 b
ut

 th
riv

in
g,

 re
la

tiv
el

y 
fre

e 
fro

m
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

th
e 

fe
ar

 o
f c

rim
e,

 d
ru

gs
 a

nd
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l 
be

ha
vi

ou
r. 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

, p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 w

ill 
be

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 a

nd
 n

ur
tu

re
d.

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ill 
be

 s
af

e 
fro

m
 h

ar
m

 a
nd

 n
eg

le
ct

. 
A 

pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
ill 

be
 t

ak
en

 t
o 

m
in

im
is

e 
cr

im
e,

 a
cc

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 h

az
ar

ds
; a

nd
 to

 fu
rth

er
 s

tre
ng

th
en

 re
si

lie
nc

e 
an

d 
th

us
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

 a
ll 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 c

iti
ze

ns
. 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Pr
ou

d 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e,

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

an
d 

pr
id

e 
in

 t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

 a
re

 a
t 

th
e 

he
ar

t 
of

 o
ur

 
vi

si
on

. 
Th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 i

m
ag

e 
an

d 
its

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
no

w
ne

d 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

w
el

co
m

e,
 f

rie
nd

lin
es

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

itm
en

t 
to

 t
he

 v
al

ue
s 

of
 s

oc
ia

l 
ju

st
ic

e.
 A

ct
iv

e 
ci

tiz
en

sh
ip

 a
nd

 d
em

oc
ra

cy
 w

ill
 u

nd
er

pi
n 

ho
w

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

or
ks

. 
Ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 w
ill

 b
e 

ce
le

br
at

ed
. R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill

 b
e 

a 
ca

rin
g 

pl
ac

e,
 

w
he

re
 th

e 
m

os
t v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
ar

e 
su

pp
or

te
d.

 It
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

up
 o

f s
tr

on
g,

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
an

d 
co

he
si

ve
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
, 

bo
th

 o
f 

pl
ac

e 
an

d 
in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 t

he
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
an

y 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
pe

op
le

 to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 c
iv

ic
 li

fe
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g.

 T
he

 
m

ea
ns

 to
 d

o 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
cl

ea
r, 

w
el

l k
no

w
n 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
. 

  

C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

y 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

20
10

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

D
el

iv
er

y P
la

n 
Te

am
 P

la
ns

 

In
di

vi
du

al
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 P

la
ns

 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 

Page 15



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

7 

C
R

O
SS

-C
U

TT
IN

G
 T

H
EM

ES
 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

 p
la

ce
 w

he
re

 th
e 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
ar

e 
rig

ht
 to

 s
us

ta
in

 e
co

no
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 

th
e 

w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 o

f i
ts

 c
iti

ze
n’

s 
is

 p
rio

rit
is

ed
 a

nd
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 li
vi

ng
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
su

st
ai

ne
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

m
in

im
is

in
g 

ha
rm

 f
ro

m
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

lo
ca

lly
, 

na
tio

na
lly

 a
nd

 in
te

rn
at

io
na

lly
 f

or
 t

he
 p

os
iti

ve
 im

pa
ct

 o
f 

al
l o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 b
ei

ng
 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 in
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e.

 
Fa

irn
es

s 
Al

l i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

ha
ve

 e
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 a

nd
 c

ho
ic

e.
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
op

en
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
se

rv
ic

es
. W

e 
w

ill 
tre

at
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r 
w

ith
 fa

irn
es

s 
an

d 
re

sp
ec

t, 
an

d 
ou

r 
di

ve
rs

e 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

st
re

ng
th

s 
w

ill 
be

 
un

de
rs

to
od

 
an

d 
va

lu
ed

. 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

ac
tiv

el
y 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
al

l f
or

m
s 

of
 p

re
ju

di
ce

 a
nd

 d
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

en
su

re
 

th
at

 a
ll 

th
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
en

co
m

pa
ss

 a
n 

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
. 

 Th
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 o

f 
20

10
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

ha
pe

d 
ar

ou
nd

 o
ur

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 th
at

 m
ak

e 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 p

rio
rit

ie
s,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 th
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

 a
bo

ve
. 

 Th
e 

Ye
ar

 A
he

ad
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
 Th

e 
Ye

ar
 A

he
ad

 S
ta

te
m

en
t s

et
s 

ou
t R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 k
ey

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
co

m
in

g 
ye

ar
.  

It 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

n 
ov

er
vi

ew
 o

f t
ho

se
 th

in
gs

 w
hi

ch
 w

e 
th

in
k 

m
at

te
r 

m
os

t i
n 

th
e 

ne
ar

 te
rm

 a
nd

 d
et

ai
ls

 c
le

ar
ly

 th
e 

ac
tio

n 
w

e 
w

ill 
be

 t
ak

in
g 

to
 m

ov
e 

bo
th

 t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 f
or

w
ar

d.
  

Th
is

 
do

cu
m

en
t 

pu
lls

 t
og

et
he

r 
al

l 
th

e 
ke

y 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

fro
m

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l 

w
hi

ch
 

w
ill 

m
ea

su
re

 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l 
co

rp
or

at
e 

pr
og

re
ss

. 
 

Ye
ar

 
Ah

ea
d 

co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 S

ec
tio

n 
3 

of
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t. 

 Th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
 

 Th
e 

th
em

es
 

an
d 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 

th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

ar
e 

in
flu

en
ce

d 
by

 t
he

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 t

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 a
nd

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n.
  

Th
ey

 e
xp

lic
itl

y 
lin

k 
to

 t
he

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

w
ith

in
 th

is
 p

la
n.

   
 

• 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
• 

En
su

re
 D

ec
en

t H
om

es
 

• 
R

en
ew

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t 

• 
Pr

ov
id

e 
Fa

ir 
Ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 C
ho

ic
e 

 Th
e 

ex
tra

 i
nv

es
tm

en
t 

in
 h

ou
si

ng
, 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 i
n 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
al

l 
ho

us
in

g 
ac

ro
ss

 te
nu

re
s 

an
d 

th
e 

in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 n

ew
 s

ys
te

m
s 

of
 h

ou
si

ng
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t w

ill 
ha

ve
 a

n 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
. 

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

 Th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 S

tra
te

gy
 w

ill 
he

lp
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 p

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
no

t d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
 b

y 
w

he
re

 th
ey

 li
ve

. 
 Th

e 
la

st
 3

 y
ea

rs
 i

n 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 h
as

 s
ee

n 
a 

m
ov

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

 m
or

e 
fo

cu
ss

ed
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 r

en
ew

al
. A

 
co

nc
en

tra
te

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ta
ke

n 
to

 p
rio

rit
is

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

in
to

 th
os

e 
ar

ea
s 

m
os

t i
n 

ne
ed

 a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 c

le
ar

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
of

 m
ul

tip
le

 d
ep

riv
at

io
ns

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ta

ke
n.

  
 Al

so
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
ge

nu
in

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

in
flu

en
ce

 in
 lo

ca
l r

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 a

nd
 b

y 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

th
e 

de
m

oc
ra

tic
 s

tru
ct

ur
es

 t
ha

t 
ex

is
t, 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ab

le
 to

 in
flu

en
ce

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 b

ei
ng

 m
ad

e 
ab

ou
t w

he
re

 th
ey

 li
ve

. T
hi

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 

se
t 

in
 

a 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
co

nt
ex

t, 
w

ith
 

th
e 

in
flu

en
ce

 
of

 
th

e 
w

el
l 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

bo
ro

ug
h 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

th
at

 
si

ts
 

w
ith

in
 

th
e 

ai
m

s 
of

 
th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
. 

Th
er

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

n 
ov

er
al

l 
ai

m
 t

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

 a
bo

ve
 w

or
k 

ar
e 

ho
lis

tic
 a

nd
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 a
re

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
by

 m
ak

in
g 

cl
os

er
 li

nk
ag

es
 to

 m
ai

ns
tre

am
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

. 
 Th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
th

at
 w

ill 
be

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 u
s 

w
ill 

be
 k

ey
 t

o 
su

st
ai

ni
ng

 o
ur

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
to

ck
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 i

s 
in

 t
he

 b
es

t 
po

ss
ib

le
 p

os
iti

on
 t

o 
m

ee
t 

ho
us

in
g 

ne
ed

. 
 P

hy
si

ca
lly

 r
eg

en
er

at
in

g 
th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h’
s 

ho
us

in
g 

st
oc

k 
is

 a
n 

es
se

nt
ia

l p
ar

t o
f d

ev
el

op
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
.  

A 
st

ep
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
ou

r 
st

oc
k 

an
d 

en
ga

gi
ng

 
w

ith
 o

ur
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
on

 th
ei

r 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 w

ill 
en

su
re

 n
ot

 o
nl

y 
ph

ys
ic

al
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
ar

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
, 

bu
t 

al
so

 
br

oa
de

r 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
re

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t t

hr
ou

gh
 jo

in
ed

 u
p 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y,

 le
ad

in
g 

to
 h

ig
he

r l
ev

el
s 

of
 c

on
fid

en
ce

 a
nd

 c
re

at
in

g 
ci

vi
c 

pr
id

e.
 

 Th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
tra

te
gy

 a
nd

 H
ou

si
ng

 R
ev

en
ue

 A
cc

ou
nt

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pl

an
 

ad
dr

es
se

s 
th

e 
th

re
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

se
t 

ou
t 

in
 t

he
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
R

en
ew

al
 S

tra
te

gy
. 

 

Page 16



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

8 

• 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

lif
e 

ch
an

ce
s 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
• 

En
ab

lin
g 

ev
er

yo
ne

 t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

fu
nc

tio
na

l 
sk

ills
 f

or
 l

ife
 (

ba
si

c 
sk

ills
) 

• 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

po
si

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
al

ly
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

 Th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 S

tra
te

gy
 a

im
s 

to
 b

rin
g 

al
l s

oc
ia

l h
ou

si
ng

 
in

to
 a

 d
ec

en
t c

on
di

tio
n 

by
 2

01
0.

  T
hi

s 
is

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 k

ey
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

of
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 o

ur
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

an
d 

w
ill 

be
 a

 m
aj

or
 a

re
a 

of
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t i
ts

 li
fe

.  
O

ur
 k

ey
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

w
ill 

de
liv

er
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
ke

y 
ac

tio
ns

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 ‘S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 P

la
n’

 
an

d 
w

ill 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k.

  
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
 Ke

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 th
e 

w
ay

 th
at

 w
as

te
 is

 m
an

ag
ed

 in
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 o

ve
r t

he
 n

ex
t 2

0 
ye

ar
s.

 T
hi

s 
is

 in
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 c
ha

ng
es

 a
t b

ot
h 

a 
na

tio
na

l a
nd

 E
ur

op
ea

n 
le

ve
l 

th
at

 re
qu

ire
 w

as
te

 to
 b

e 
ha

nd
le

d 
in

 a
 m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

m
an

ne
r. 

W
e 

ne
ed

 to
 p

la
y 

a 
ke

y 
ro

le
 in

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
 th

e 
lo

ng
er

 te
rm

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ke

y 
dr

iv
er

s 
of

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 o

ur
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

n 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

an
d 

co
m

po
st

in
g 

of
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

 w
as

te
 w

hi
ls

t s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 

of
 w

as
te

 d
is

po
se

d 
to

 la
nd

fil
l b

y 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
lte

rn
at

e 
tre

at
m

en
t m

et
ho

ds
 

an
d 

di
sp

os
al

 ro
ut

es
.  

 R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 

 R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 s

ho
w

s 
ho

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 

th
e 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

in
 

su
pp

or
t 

of
 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

. 
 T

he
 m

ai
n 

ai
m

 o
f 

th
e 

pl
an

 i
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

la
rit

y 
an

d 
a 

cl
ea

r 
di

re
ct

io
n 

an
d 

fo
cu

s 
fo

r 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 a
cr

os
s 

al
l 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

s,
 s

o 
th

at
 w

e 
ca

n 
fo

cu
s 

ou
r 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
ity

 
(e

co
no

m
ic

, h
ou

si
ng

, s
oc

ia
l, 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 le

is
ur

e 
et

c.
)  

Th
e 

ke
y 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
of

 
th

e 
pl

an
 a

re
a:

 
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

e 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
im

ag
e 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 

• 
Pr

ov
id

e 
an

 
ex

ce
lle

nt
 

an
d 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

fo
r 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 

• 
Pr

ov
id

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 
of

 
qu

al
ity

, 
ch

oi
ce

 
an

d 
as

pi
ra

tio
n 

• 
Pr

ov
id

e 
an

 
ex

ce
lle

nt
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
 

to
 

fu
lfi

l 
th

ei
r 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
• 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 R
en

ai
ss

an
ce

 
 O

ur
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 w

ill 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 t
o 

th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 

th
es

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

re
du

ci
ng

 c
rim

e,
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 r
ec

yc
lin

g,
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 t

he
 h

ou
si

ng
 p

at
hf

in
de

r 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
m

in
im

is
in

g 
w

as
te

, 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
to

 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 
pe

op
le

, 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t . 
 O

ur
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

nd
 A

ct
io

ns
 2

00
5-

08
 

 O
ur

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 t
o 

re
fle

ct
 t

he
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
, h

av
e 

be
en

 
in

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
re

gi
on

al
 a

nd
 n

at
io

na
l p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

sh
ap

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
 b

y 
ou

r 
cu

st
om

er
s 

ov
er

 th
e 

pa
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s.

  
Th

es
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 a

re
as

 w
he

re
 w

e 
ca

n 
ha

ve
 a

 r
ea

l a
nd

 m
aj

or
 im

pa
ct

 in
 t

he
 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

an
d 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 

fin
an

ci
al

 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

s 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
.  

 Th
e 

re
so

ur
ce

 a
nd

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

f t
he

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Ar
ea

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

ha
pe

d 
ar

ou
nd

 o
ur

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 t
ha

t 
m

ak
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l’s

 th
em

es
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 a

ro
un

d:
 

 � 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
AF

E 
-  

� 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
R

O
U

D
 

� 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
C

H
IE

VI
N

G
 

� 
Su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

� 
Fa

irn
es

s 
 Th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ar

ea
 b

ud
ge

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 fi
rm

ly
 fr

am
ed

 a
ro

un
d 

th
es

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

lin
ke

d 
to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

tra
te

gy
. 

 

Page 17



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

9 

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 1

 –
 5

 w
ill 

be
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

‘2
01

0 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
td

’ a
nd

 fu
rth

er
 

de
ta

il 
ca

n 
be

 fo
un

d 
w

ith
in

 th
ei

r D
el

iv
er

y 
Pl

an
 2

00
5-

08
.  

 
 

1.
 

B
ec

om
e 

a 
go

od
 (2

 s
ta

r)
 A

LM
O

 H
ou

si
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

 in
 te

rm
s 

of
 c

os
t, 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
by

 2
00

5 
an

d 
ac

hi
ev

e 
an

 e
xc

el
le

nt
 (3

 s
ta

r)
 s

er
vi

ce
 b

y 
20

06
 to

 
dr

aw
 d

ow
n 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 d

ec
en

t h
om

es
 

2.
 

A
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 

D
ec

en
t H

om
es

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
fo

r a
ll 

co
un

ci
l p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
by

 2
01

0 
an

d 
en

su
re

 th
at

 a
ll 

C
ou

nc
il 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
ac

hi
ev

e 
Se

cu
re

d 
by

 D
es

ig
n 

st
an

da
rd

s 
by

 2
01

0 
to

 re
du

ce
 d

om
es

tic
 b

ur
gl

ar
y 

 
 

3.
 

D
el

iv
er

 th
e 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
ge

nd
a 

fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 b

y 
cu

st
om

er
 fo

cu
se

d,
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 o

ne
 s

to
p 

sh
op

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
by

 2
00

6 
4.

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
an

 e
xt

er
na

lly
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 v
al

ue
 fo

r m
on

ey
, h

ig
h 

pe
rf

or
m

in
g 

re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

 b
y 

20
07

. 
5.

 
R

ed
uc

in
g 

vo
id

 re
le

t t
im

es
 to

 b
ec

om
e 

be
st

 in
 c

la
ss

 b
y 

20
07

 
 

6.
 

Th
ro

ug
h 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
te

am
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 re
du

ci
ng

 b
y 

25
%

 th
e 

in
ci

de
nt

s 
of

 A
nt

i S
oc

ia
l 

B
eh

av
io

ur
 b

y 
20

08
. 

 
W

e 
ha

ve
 c

ha
m

pi
on

ed
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 f
or

 t
he

 S
af

er
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 
An

ti 
So

ci
al

 B
eh

av
io

ur
 S

tra
te

gy
.  

Th
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 fo
cu

se
s 

on
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

te
llig

en
ce

 
ga

th
er

ed
 o

n 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

di
so

rd
er

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
pa

st
 1

2 
m

on
th

s 
an

d 
pu

lls
 t

og
et

he
r 

a 
pl

an
 f

or
 

ta
ck

lin
g 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

.  
A 

su
rv

ey
 o

f R
ot

he
rh

am
 re

si
de

nt
s 

in
 2

00
4 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

at
 A

nt
i-

So
ci

al
 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r 
w

as
 

th
e 

bi
gg

es
t 

co
nc

er
n 

th
at

 
ne

ed
ed

 
to

 
be

 
ta

ck
le

d.
 

 
Th

e 
Au

di
t 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r a

ls
o 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
re

as
 w

he
re

 w
e 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 
st

re
ng

th
en

.  
 T

hi
s 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
w

ill 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
ils

 th
em

e 
‘R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Sa

fe
 –

 p
ea

ce
fu

l c
om

m
un

iti
es

 fr
ee

 fr
om

 c
rim

e,
 d

ru
gs

 a
nd

 fe
ar

 o
f c

rim
e 

an
d 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 

be
ha

vi
ou

r’.
  K

ey
 a

ct
io

ns
 th

at
 w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
is

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
is

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
ar

e 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

 
 

o
 

D
ev

el
op

 f
ur

th
er

 t
he

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

An
ti-

So
ci

al
 B

eh
av

io
ur

 i
n 

th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

to
 

st
re

ng
th

en
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
s 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

 d
iff

er
en

ce
 in

 o
ur

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

o
 

En
su

re
  t

ar
ge

ts
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

Sa
fe

r R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 S

tra
te

gy
 a

re
 a

ch
ie

iv
ed

. 
o

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 T

ea
m

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

de
liv

er
y 

in
 a

 
sy

st
em

at
ic

 a
nd

 p
la

nn
ed

 m
an

ne
r t

o 
ta

ck
le

 lo
ca

l p
ro

bl
em

s 
an

d 
st

an
da

rd
s 

 
o

 
C

o-
or

di
na

te
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
va

lu
e 

fo
r m

on
ey

  m
ed

ia
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

  
o

 
U

si
ng

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
lle

ct
ed

 o
n 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 in
ci

de
nc

e,
 a

nd
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 k

ey
 

pa
rtn

er
s,

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 s

tra
te

gy
 to

 ta
ck

le
 ‘h

ot
-s

po
t’ 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
re

-o
cc

ur
rin

g 
in

ci
de

nt
s.

 
  

7.
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
ct

iv
e 

te
na

nt
 a

nd
 re

si
de

nt
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
, w

hi
ch

 is
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
of

 th
e 

m
ak

e-
up

 o
f t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
 b

y 
10

0%
 b

y 
20

07
 

 
To

 p
la

ce
 o

ur
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
at

 t
he

 h
ea

rt 
of

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g 
w

e 
m

us
t 

in
cr

ea
se

 a
nd

 m
ak

e 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

th
at

 a
re

 i
nv

ol
ve

d 
in

 s
tru

ct
ur

in
g 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
e 

de
liv

er
. 

 O
ur

 
ac

tiv
e 

te
na

nt
s 

an
d 

re
si

de
nt

s 
ha

ve
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
at

 t
hi

s 
is

 a
 k

ey
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

fo
r 

us
 t

o 
de

liv
er

.  
O

nl
y 

61
%

 o
f t

en
an

ts
 a

re
 s

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 th
ei

r o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 b
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

, w
e 

ne
ed

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

is
 to

 b
e 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
be

st
 in

 th
e 

co
un

try
.  

Fu
rth

er
 to

 th
is

, t
he

 te
na

nt
 C

ou
nc

ils
 H

ou
si

ng
 

Fu
tu

re
s 

G
ro

up
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
is

 a
s 

a 
ke

y 
pr

io
rit

y.
  T

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 E
m

po
w

er
m

en
t S

tra
te

gy
 h

as
 

be
en

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 t
hi

s 
is

 d
el

iv
er

ed
, 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t 

to
 

en
ga

ge
d 

cu
st

om
er

s.
  

 T
hi

s 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

w
ill 

su
pp

or
t 

an
d 

de
liv

er
 a

ga
in

st
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

ils
 t

he
m

e 
‘R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ro

ud
 –

 a
ct

iv
e 

ci
tiz

en
sh

ip
 a

nd
 d

em
oc

ra
cy

 w
ill

 u
nd

er
pi

n 
ho

w
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
w

or
ks

, t
he

re
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

an
y 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 lo
ca

l d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g’
.  

Ke
y 

ac
tio

ns
 th

at
 w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
is

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
is

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
ar

e 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

 
 o

 
D

el
iv

er
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 E
m

po
w

er
m

en
t S

tra
te

gy
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
. 

o
 

D
ev

el
op

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
of

 h
ar

d 
to

 re
ac

h 
gr

ou
ps

 s
uc

h 
as

 
th

e 
el

de
rly

, y
ou

ng
, d

is
ab

le
d 

an
d 

BM
E 

gr
ou

ps
. 

o
 

In
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 t

en
an

ts
 a

nd
 r

es
id

en
ts

 d
ev

el
op

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 C

ha
rte

rs
 w

hi
ch

 
w

ill 
be

 u
se

d 
to

 m
on

ito
r 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

an
d 

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 t
he

ir 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

. 
o

 
W

or
k 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
Ar

ea
s 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

in
 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 t
he

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
 

8.
 

D
el

iv
er

 a
 c

le
ar

 s
et

 o
f o

ve
ra

rc
hi

ng
 c

us
to

m
er

 d
ef

in
ed

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
by

 A
pr

il 
20

06
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 d
el

iv
er

 im
pr

ov
ed

 s
af

et
y,

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

qu
al

ity
 in

 o
ur

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s.

 
 

Th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ar
ea

 d
el

iv
er

s 
nu

m
er

ou
s 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ac
ro

ss
 t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
. 

W
e 

re
co

gn
is

e 
th

at
 t

he
 r

eg
ul

at
ed

, 
w

he
th

er
 t

he
y 

be
 in

du
st

ry
, 

co
m

m
er

ce
 o

r 
pr

iv
at

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

s,
 

w
an

t 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 
to

 b
e 

fa
ir 

an
d 

co
ns

is
te

nt
. 

 W
e 

ne
ed

 t
o 

en
ga

ge
 w

ith
 o

ur
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
lo

ca
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 s
o 

th
at

 w
e 

ca
n 

ta
ck

le
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

th
at

 a
re

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
to

 t
he

m
. 

 T
he

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 C

us
to

m
er

s 
G

ro
up

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ta

ck
lin

g 
gr

af
fit

i, 
do

g 
fo

ul
in

g,
 li

tte
r 

an
d 

dr
ug

 li
tte

r 
as

 p
rio

rit
y 

ar
ea

 f
or

 u
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
on

. 
 T

hi
s 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
w

ill 
su

pp
or

t 
an

d 
de

liv
er

 a
ga

in
st

 t
he

 
C

ou
nc

ils
 

th
em

e 
‘R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Sa

fe
 

– 
sa

fe
, 

cl
ea

n 
an

d 
gr

ee
n 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

ds
, 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
an

d 
nu

rt
ur

ed
, a

 p
re

ve
nt

at
iv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 
m

in
im

is
e 

cr
im

e,
 a

cc
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 h
az

ar
ds

’. 
 In

 a
dd

iti
on

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ill 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 a

ll 
pa

rti
es

 to
 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

lo
ca

l 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 f
lo

ur
is

h 
an

d 
th

at
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 e
nj

oy
s 

a 
di

ve
rs

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 a

s 
en

co
m

pa
ss

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

y 
"R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
ch

ie
vi

ng
". 

 T
he

 k
ey

 a
ct

io
ns

 th
at

 w
e 

w
ill 

un
de

rta
ke

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

is
. K

ey
 a

ct
io

ns
 th

at
 w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
is

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
is

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
ar

e 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

 

Page 18



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

10
 

 
o

 
En

ga
ge

 w
ith

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 t
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

m
on

ito
r 

a 
ne

w
 s

et
 o

f 
lo

ca
l n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
st

an
da

rd
s.

 
o

 
 W

id
en

 t
he

 s
co

pe
 o

f 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

cr
im

e 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 
ac

ro
ss

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

o
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

cu
st

om
er

 b
as

ed
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
fo

r a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f r
eg

ul
at

or
y 

im
pa

ct
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 
on

 lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

se
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
a 

m
or

e 
su

pp
or

tiv
e,

 s
tre

am
lin

ed
 a

nd
 ta

rg
et

ed
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n.
  

o
 

C
re

at
e 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 g

re
at

er
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 i

nt
er

ve
nt

io
ns

 t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 h

ea
lth

, 
lo

ca
l 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 b
ot

h 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 w
or

kp
la

ce
 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 w

el
fa

re
 

o
 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 c
ro

ss
-C

ou
nc

il 
re

vi
ew

 o
f r

eg
ul

at
or

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e,
 c

on
si

st
en

t 
an

d 
va

lu
e 

fo
r m

on
ey

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
o

 
Im

pl
em

en
t 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 a
re

as
 p

rio
rit

is
ed

 b
y 

lo
ca

l a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l a
ge

nd
as

 a
nd

 in
te

llig
en

ce
 

o
 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

in
tro

du
ce

 n
ew

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t a
nd

 li
ce

ns
in

g 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

 to
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d.

 
o

 
R

ev
ie

w
 w

ar
de

n 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l t
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
bo

ro
ug

h 
w

id
e 

m
ul

ti 
te

nu
re

 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

o
 

D
ev

el
op

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Sy
st

em
 

an
d 

at
ta

in
 

EM
AS

 
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
 

9.
 

N
ew

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 re
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

m
in

im
is

e 
w

as
te

 c
re

at
io

n 
ar

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 w
as

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

t t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

ra
te

s 
by

 3
3%

 b
y 

20
10

 
 

O
ur

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 g
oe

s 
fro

m
 s

tre
ng

th
 to

 s
tre

ng
th

.  
20

04
 s

aw
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ga

in
 2

 s
ta

rs
 fr

om
 th

e 
Au

di
t C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 in

 2
00

5 
pl

ay
in

g 
a 

ro
le

 in
 th

e 
St

re
et

pr
id

e 
ga

in
in

g 
th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
Aw

ar
d.

  
Th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 t
he

 W
as

te
 S

tra
te

gy
 w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 w
e 

im
pr

ov
e 

ev
en

 fu
rth

er
 –

 r
ec

yc
lin

g 
an

d 
co

m
po

st
in

g 
m

or
e,

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
w

as
te

 to
 

la
nd

fil
l a

nd
 m

in
im

is
in

g 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f w

as
te

 th
at

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

ro
du

ce
s.

  
Th

is
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

w
ill 

su
pp

or
t 

an
d 

de
liv

er
 a

ga
in

st
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

ils
 t

he
m

e 
‘S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 –
 a

ll 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
is

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
an

d 
do

es
 n

ot
 h

ar
m

 t
he

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
 n

ow
 a

nd
 in

 t
he

 f
ut

ur
e’

.  
Ke

y 
ac

tio
ns

 th
at

 w
ill 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

is
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

is
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

ar
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:
 

 
o

 
Im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 a

ct
io

ns
 d

et
ai

le
d 

in
 th

e 
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n.
 

o
 

Ex
pa

nd
 r

ec
yc

lin
g 

to
 R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 r

ur
al

  
ar

ea
s 

an
d 

m
ul

tip
le

 o
cc

up
an

cy
 d

w
el

lin
gs

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 fo

r a
ll 

 d
om

es
tic

 p
re

m
is

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

  
o

 
Th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 W

as
te

 S
tra

te
gy

, 
de

ve
lo

p 
an

d 
de

liv
er

 l
on

g 
te

rm
 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t o

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
 te

nd
er

in
g 

fo
r a

ll 
w

as
te

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
. 

o
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
su

b 
re

gi
on

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 w
as

te
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 
o

 
D

ev
el

op
, 

al
on

gs
id

e 
Ed

uc
at

io
n,

 C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ar
tn

er
s,

 a
 r

ob
us

t 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

w
hi

ch
 t

ar
ge

ts
 lo

w
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

ar
ea

s 
w

hi
ch

 is
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

an
d 

de
liv

er
s 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n.
 

o
 

D
iv

er
t w

as
te

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 la

nd
fil

l t
o 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

La
nd

fil
l A

llo
w

an
ce

 T
ra

di
ng

 S
ch

em
e.

 
 

10
. 

D
ev

el
op

 s
ev

en
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 c
ha

rt
er

s 
us

in
g 

in
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
by

 2
00

6 
 

O
ur

 a
im

 is
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ou
r t

en
an

ts
 a

nd
 re

si
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

at
 th

e 
he

ar
t o

f o
ur

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g.
  W

e 
w

ill 
de

ve
lo

p 
se

ve
n 

lo
ca

l a
re

a 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 o

ur
 re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

pa
rtn

er
s 

th
at

 
w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
ey

 a
re

 h
el

pi
ng

 re
-s

ha
pe

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
an

d 
th

at
 w

e 
ar

e 
lis

te
ni

ng
 to

 th
ei

r 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

as
pi

ra
tio

ns
.  

Th
e 

ch
ar

te
rs

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 re
si

de
nt

s 
ca

n 
in

flu
en

ce
 ta

rg
et

 s
et

tin
g,

 tr
ig

ge
r a

ct
io

n 
an

d 
dr

iv
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 th
at

 w
ill 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 a
n 

im
pr

ov
ed

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
 fo

r t
he

 p
eo

pl
e 

liv
in

g 
th

er
e.

  T
hr

ou
gh

 
a 

re
ne

w
ed

 a
re

a 
as

se
m

bl
y 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
ou

r r
es

id
en

ts
 w

ill 
m

on
ito

r a
nd

 tr
ac

k 
th

es
e 

ac
tio

ns
 to

 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
ey

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 

re
al

 o
ut

co
m

es
 n

ee
de

d.
 T

hi
s 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
w

ill 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
ils

 th
em

e 
‘R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ro

ud
 –

 p
eo

pl
e 

ar
e 

at
 th

e 
he

ar
t o

f o
ur

 v
is

io
n,

 
ac

tiv
e 

ci
tiz

en
sh

ip
 a

nd
 d

em
oc

ra
cy

 w
ill

 u
nd

er
pi

n 
ho

w
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
or

ks
’. 

 K
ey

 a
ct

io
ns

 
th

at
 w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
is

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
is

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
ar

e 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

 
 

o
 

C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 l
oc

al
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
7 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
ch

ar
te

rs
 w

hi
ch

 c
on

ta
in

 
lo

ca
l n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
. 

o
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 l

oc
al

 l
ev

el
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t a

re
 a

ch
ie

ve
d.

 
 

11
. 

Pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

ne
w

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 th

at
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
di

st
in

ct
 ro

le
 a

nd
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 fo

r 
A

re
a 

A
ss

em
bl

ie
s 

by
 2

00
6 

 
In

 2
00

4 
w

e 
ca

rri
ed

 o
ut

 a
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 ro

le
 a

nd
 fu

nc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

 a
ss

em
bl

ie
s.

  T
hi

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 in

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 a

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 A

dv
is

or
, r

ep
or

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

, t
o 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

vi
ew

s 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 a

ny
 fu

tu
re

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
.  

Pa
rtn

er
s 

w
er

e 
ke

en
 to

 s
ee

 th
e 

ar
ea

 
as

se
m

bl
ie

s 
de

ve
lo

p 
on

 a
 w

id
er

 b
as

is
. A

 re
fre

sh
 o

f t
he

 a
re

a 
as

se
m

bl
ie

s 
w

ill 
be

 a
n 

es
se

nt
ia

l 
pa

rt 
of

 o
ur

 p
la

ns
 to

 s
tre

ng
th

en
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

t a
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 le
ve

l. 
 

Pr
op

os
al

s 
fo

r t
he

 a
re

a 
as

se
m

bl
ie

s 
w

ill 
be

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 a

t t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 n
ew

 m
un

ic
ip

al
 

ye
ar

. T
hi

s 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

w
ill 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

ils
 th

em
e 

‘R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ro
ud

 
– 

st
ro

ng
, s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 a

nd
 c

oh
es

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

, a
ct

iv
e 

ci
tiz

en
sh

ip
 a

nd
 d

em
oc

ra
cy

 
w

ill
 u

nd
er

pi
n 

ho
w

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

or
ks

’’.
  K

ey
 a

ct
io

ns
 th

at
 w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
is

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
is

 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 a

re
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
 

 

Page 19



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

11
 

o
 

D
el

iv
er

 th
e 

ne
w

 A
re

a 
As

se
m

bl
y 

m
od

el
 a

s 
a 

lo
ca

l s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 
o

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

ne
w

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
to

 
de

liv
er

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
 

12
. 

D
el

iv
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fa

irl
y 

an
d 

in
 a

 w
ay

 w
hi

ch
 re

co
gn

is
es

 e
qu

al
ity

 o
f o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 

an
d 

ch
oi

ce
 fo

r e
ve

ry
 re

si
de

nt
 in

 e
ve

ry
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 b
y 

co
nt

rib
ut

in
g 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

Le
ve

l 5
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t E
qu

al
ity

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
by

 2
00

8 
 

W
e 

ha
ve

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 th

e 
fir

st
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
 E

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 P
la

n.
  

Th
is

 re
co

gn
is

es
 th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 fa

ir 
an

d 
eq

ua
l t

re
at

m
en

t i
n 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t a

nd
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
as

 a
 to

ol
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

us
 to

 m
ai

ns
tre

am
 g

en
de

r, 
ra

ce
 

an
d 

di
sa

bi
lit

y 
in

to
 o

ur
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

nd
 c

us
to

m
s.

  
  

Th
is

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
w

ill 
su

pp
or

t 
an

d 
de

liv
er

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
ils

 th
em

e 
‘R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ro

ud
 –

 e
qu

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 w
ill

 b
e 

hi
gh

ly
 

va
lu

ed
’ 

an
d 

‘F
ai

rn
es

s 
– 

eq
ua

lit
y 

of
 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 

an
d 

ch
oi

ce
, 

ac
tiv

el
y 

ch
al

le
ng

in
g 

al
l f

or
m

s 
of

 p
re

ju
di

ce
 a

nd
 d

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n’
.  

Ke
y 

ac
tio

ns
 th

at
 w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 
th

is
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

is
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

ar
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:
 

 o
 

Al
l c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
oi

nt
s 

ar
e 

fu
lly

 w
he

el
ch

ai
r 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
, 

w
ith

 h
ea

rin
g 

lo
op

s,
 a

nd
 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
D

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
Ac

t 
o

 
D

el
iv

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
BM

E 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

tra
te

gy
. 

o
 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

be
st

 in
 c

la
ss

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

r t
ar

ge
ts

 fo
r e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

nd
 d

iv
er

si
ty

  
o

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

al
l E

qu
al

ity
 Im

pa
ct

 a
nd

 N
ee

ds
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

, i
n 

lin
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

R
ac

e 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
Sc

he
m

e 
o

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
po

si
tiv

el
y 

co
nt

rib
ut

es
 t

o 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

an
nu

al
 s

te
p 

ch
an

ge
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t E

qu
al

ity
 S

ta
nd

ar
d.

 
o

 
C

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
oh

es
io

n 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

. 
 

13
. 

Pr
ov

id
e 

an
 e

ffi
ci

en
t, 

cu
st

om
er

 fo
cu

se
d 

A
id

s 
an

d 
A

da
pt

at
io

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

hi
ch

 
de

liv
er

s 
a 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ith

in
 3

0 
da

ys
 o

f t
he

 in
iti

al
 e

nq
ui

ry
 b

y 
20

07
 

th
ro

ug
h 

on
e-

st
op

 s
ho

p 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 
 

Th
e 

Au
di

t 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 r

ec
og

ni
se

d 
th

at
 o

ur
 A

id
s 

an
d 

Ad
ap

ta
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

as
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 
in

eq
ui

ta
bl

y 
an

d 
w

ith
 la

rg
e 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f d

up
lic

at
io

n 
ac

ro
ss

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f s

er
vi

ce
s.

 C
us

to
m

er
s 

ha
ve

 to
ld

 u
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

sy
st

em
 th

at
 th

ey
 w

an
t a

 fa
st

er
, m

or
e 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 s
er

vi
ce

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
ou

ts
et

.  
 W

e 
w

an
t a

ll 
cu

st
om

er
s 

of
 th

is
 s

er
vi

ce
, w

ho
 a

re
 o

fte
n 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 

to
 re

ce
iv

e 
a 

fa
ir 

an
d 

eq
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

 th
at

 is
 e

ffi
ci

en
t a

nd
 ti

m
el

y.
  T

hi
s 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
w

ill 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 
de

liv
er

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
ils

 th
em

e 
‘R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
af

e 
– 

go
od

 q
ua

lit
y 

ho
m

es
 f

or
 a

ll’
 a

nd
 

‘R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ro
ud

 –
 t

he
 m

os
t 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

pp
or

te
d’

. 
 K

ey
 a

ct
io

ns
 t

ha
t 

w
ill 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

is
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

is
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

ar
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:
 

 
o

 
D

el
iv

er
 a

ct
io

ns
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

Ai
ds

 a
nd

 A
da

pt
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

o
 

C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 B

us
in

es
s 

Pr
oc

es
s 

R
e-

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

to
 s

tre
am

lin
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y,

 r
em

ov
e 

in
ef

fic
ie

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
du

pl
ic

at
io

n 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 

30
 d

ay
s 

ta
rg

et
. 

o
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 o

ne
-s

to
p 

sh
op

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 fo

r c
us

to
m

er
s 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

 
14

. 
A

ch
ie

ve
 a

 3
 s

ta
r (

ex
ce

lle
nt

) r
at

in
g 

fo
r S

tr
at

eg
ic

 a
nd

 E
na

bl
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 b

y 
20

06
 

 
Th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 th

at
 a

re
 re

ta
in

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill 

be
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 e
xt

er
na

l s
cr

ut
in

y 
ov

er
 th

e 
ne

xt
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s.

  
W

e 
w

ill 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 a
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
n 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 
th

es
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

th
e 

be
st

 fo
r 

ou
r 

cu
st

om
er

s.
  

Th
is

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
w

ill 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 
ag

ai
ns

t 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

ils
 t

he
m

e 
‘R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
af

e’
. 

 K
ey

 a
ct

io
ns

 t
ha

t 
w

ill 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
th

is
 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
is

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
ar

e 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

 
 

o
 

C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 a

 r
ev

ie
w

 b
as

ed
 u

po
n 

Be
st

 V
al

ue
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 o
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 r
et

ai
ne

d 
by

 t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

o
 

As
se

ss
 a

ll 
re

ta
in

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ag
ai

ns
t 

th
e 

Au
di

t 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 K

LO
E’

s 
(K

ey
 L

in
es

 o
f 

En
qu

iry
) 

o
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 a
ga

in
st

 a
 S

er
vi

ce
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pl
an

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
en

su
re

 t
he

 
re

ta
in

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
th

re
e 

st
ar

 ra
tin

g.
 

 15
. 

Pr
ov

id
e 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 s

en
si

tiv
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 
to

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

cu
st

om
er

s 
by

 2
00

6 
 

O
ve

r t
he

 p
as

t t
w

o 
ye

ar
s 

w
e 

ha
ve

 lo
ok

ed
 a

t t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
to

 o
ur

 m
os

t v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

cu
st

om
er

s.
  

O
ur

 a
im

 is
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f s

pe
ci

al
is

t a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n,

 s
up

po
rt 

an
d 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
or

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

pe
op

le
 t

hr
ea

te
ne

d 
w

ith
 

ho
m

el
es

sn
es

s 
or

 w
he

re
 t

he
ir 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
lif

e 
is

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
ei

r 
cu

rre
nt

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
itu

at
io

n.
  

Th
is

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
w

ill 
su

pp
or

t 
an

d 
de

liv
er

 a
ga

in
st

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
ils

 t
he

m
e 

‘R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

af
e 

– 
a 

ca
rin

g 
pl

ac
e,

 t
he

 m
os

t 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

su
pp

or
te

d’
. 

 K
ey

 a
ct

io
ns

 t
ha

t 
w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
is

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
is

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
ar

e 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

 
 

o
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

an
d 

ch
oi

ce
 b

as
ed

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r c
us

to
m

er
 h

ou
si

ng
 o

pt
io

ns
 

o
 

D
ev

el
op

 k
ey

 a
ct

io
ns

 to
 d

ea
l w

ith
 th

e 
26

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

cl
ie

nt
 g

ro
up

s’
 n

ee
ds

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

o
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

ho
us

in
g 

re
gi

st
er

 to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 a

da
pt

ed
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
o

 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

H
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
St

ra
te

gy
 

o
 

C
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

ils
 O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 Y
ou

ng
er

 P
er

so
ns

 
W

el
l-b

ei
ng

 S
tra

te
gy

 
    

Page 20



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

12
 

16
. 

A
gr

ee
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 p

la
ns

 fo
r h

ou
si

ng
 m

ar
ke

t r
es

tr
uc

tu
rin

g 
an

d 
de

liv
er

 n
ew

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 th

at
 a

re
 c

om
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 to
 o

th
er

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 b

y 
20

06
 

 
In

 2
00

4 
w

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

ne
w

 a
rra

ng
em

en
ts

 w
ith

 o
ur

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 g
at

he
r i

nt
el

lig
en

ce
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 o

f h
ou

si
ng

 m
ar

ke
t f

ai
lu

re
 w

ith
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 a

nd
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
ar

ke
ts

.  
A 

ho
us

in
g 

as
pi

ra
tio

n 
st

ud
y 

in
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

cl
ea

r e
vi

de
nc

e 
of

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
de

m
an

d 
fo

r h
ig

he
r q

ua
lit

y 
ho

us
in

g 
an

d 
w

or
k 

be
ga

n 
on

 s
om

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 li

nk
ed

 to
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 re

na
is

sa
nc

e.
  I

n 
th

e 
ne

xt
 tw

el
ve

 m
on

th
s 

w
e 

w
ill 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t 
ro

bu
st

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 p

la
ns

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 

ho
us

in
g 

m
ar

ke
t f

ai
lu

re
 in

 o
ur

 p
rio

rit
y 

ar
ea

s.
   

Th
is

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
w

ill 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 a
ga

in
st

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

ils
 th

em
e 

‘R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 –
 T

he
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

an
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 
kn

ow
n 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 it
s 

pu
bl

ic
 s

pa
ce

s 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
.  

Ke
y 

ac
tio

ns
 th

at
 

w
ill 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

is
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

is
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

ar
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:
 

 o
 

Im
pl

em
en

t r
ob

us
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
rra

ng
em

en
ts

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ou

r c
ap

ac
ity

 to
 

de
liv

er
 a

n 
am

bi
tio

us
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
th

at
 is

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 p
la

ns
 to

 b
rin

g 
ab

ou
t 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
o

 
C

on
su

lt 
w

ith
 re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 to
 a

gr
ee

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 c

le
ar

 c
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

ta
rg

et
s 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 h

ou
si

ng
 m

ar
ke

t f
ai

lu
re

 in
 o

ur
 p

rio
rit

y 
ar

ea
s 

 SS S
ee e cc c

tt t ii i oo o
nn n    

22 2    
-- -    PP P

rr r oo o
ff f ii i ll l

ee e 
 O

ur
 A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 
 Se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
 w

er
e 

ex
te

rn
al

ly
 a

ss
es

se
d 

on
 

si
x 

oc
ca

si
on

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s,

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 p

he
no

m
en

al
 re

su
lts

. 
 Th

es
e 

re
su

lts
 u

lti
m

at
el

y 
co

nt
rib

ut
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t 

of
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
m

ov
in

g 
fro

m
 W

ea
k 

to
 F

ai
r 

in
 th

e 
C

PA
 r

at
in

gs
.  

Th
e 

Au
di

t C
om

m
is

si
on

 
re

m
ar

ke
d 

th
at

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
‘m

ad
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
in

 
ho

us
in

g 
an

d 
al

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t…

’, 
‘R

ef
us

e 
an

d 
st

re
et

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 e

ffi
ci

en
t 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

ve
 t

o 
th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 u

se
rs

 a
nd

 r
ec

yc
lin

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

ha
ve

 im
pr

ov
ed

.’,
  

 ‘T
he

 c
ou

nc
il’s

 
ha

rd
 w

or
k 

ha
s 

re
su

lte
d 

in
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 b
et

te
r q

ua
lit

y 
ho

us
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

…
’. 

 W
e 

im
pr

ov
ed

 i
n 

th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
bl

oc
k 

fro
m

 1
 (

ou
t 

of
 4

) 
to

 2
 a

nd
 i

n 
th

e 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 

bl
oc

k 
fro

m
 2

 (o
ut

 o
f 4

) t
o 

4.
  O

ve
ra

ll 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 M
BC

 b
ec

am
e 

on
e 

of
 th

e 
to

p 
10

 m
os

t i
m

pr
ov

ed
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
in

 E
ng

la
nd

. 
 W

e 
al

so
 p

la
ye

d 
an

 e
no

rm
ou

s 
pa

rt 
in

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 a

 t
w

o 
st

ar
 (

go
od

) 
w

ith
 

pr
om

is
in

g 
pr

os
pe

ct
s 

re
su

lt 
fo

r t
he

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
Su

pp
or

tin
g 

Pe
op

le
 

Au
di

t 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
in

 
M

ar
ch

 
an

d 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
04

, 
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y.
   

 
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
H

ow
 G

oo
d 

Is
 th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e?
 

Pr
os

pe
ct

s 
fo

r 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t?
 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
Au

di
t 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 –
 J

ul
y 

04
) 

 * -
 P

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
1 

St
ar

/ 
U

nl
ik

el
y 

Pr
os

pe
ct

s 
(0

1)
 

 (G
oo

d)
 

  
Pr

om
is

in
g 

AL
M

O
 In

di
ca

tiv
e 

(A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 –

 S
ep

t 0
4)

 
 

  (
Fa

ir)
 

  
Pr

om
is

in
g 

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
R

e-
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

(A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 –

 F
eb

 0
4)

 
 * -

 P
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

0 
St

ar
/ 

Pr
om

is
in

g 
Pr

os
pe

ct
s 

(0
2)

 
 (F

ai
r)

 

  
Pr

om
is

in
g 

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
Pe

op
le

 (A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 –

 N
ov

/D
ec

 0
4)

  
 

(G
oo

d)
 

  
Pr

om
is

in
g 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
(A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 –
 M

ar
 0

4)
 

  
  

(G
oo

d)
 

  
U

nl
ik

el
y 

 Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

(H
ou

se
M

ar
k 

– 
Au

g 
04

) 
 

 (G
oo

d)
 

   
Ex

ce
lle

nt
 

 W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
 In

 J
ul

y 
20

04
, t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t s

er
vi

ce
 w

as
 in

sp
ec

te
d 

by
 t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
e 

R
PA

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

ca
rri

ed
 o

ut
 

ea
rli

er
 

in
 

th
e 

ye
ar

. 
 

Th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 
tw

o 
st

ar
s 

(G
oo

d)
 

w
ith

 

Page 21



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

13
 

Pr
om

is
in

g 
pr

os
pe

ct
s 

fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

de
m

on
st

ra
tin

g 
cl

ea
r 

st
ep

pe
d 

ch
an

ge
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

of
 2

00
1.

   
 

 Th
e 

Au
di

t C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
 th

at
 R

ef
us

e 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
an

d 
St

re
et

 
C

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 
ar

e 
‘o

ve
ra

ll 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e,

 
ef

fic
ie

nt
, 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

ve
, 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 
ac

tiv
iti

es
’. 

  
O

ve
r 

th
e 

pa
st

 t
hr

ee
 y

ea
rs

 t
he

y 
ha

ve
 n

ot
ic

ed
 t

ha
t 

‘p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 h
as

 
im

pr
ov

ed
 o

ve
r 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 in

di
ca

to
rs

’, 
w

ith
 t

he
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 
w

el
l a

bo
ve

 a
ve

ra
ge

. 
 It 

w
as

 n
ot

ed
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ha
s 

be
co

m
e 

m
or

e 
cu

st
om

er
 o

ut
co

m
e 

fo
cu

se
d,

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
m

is
se

d 
co

lle
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 r
es

po
nd

in
g 

to
 c

us
to

m
er

’s
 

se
rv

ic
e 

re
qu

es
ts

.  
G

oo
d 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l m

ed
ia

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
an

d 
ra

is
in

g 
aw

ar
en

es
s,

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 ‘
R

ec
yl

in
g 

R
eg

’ 
ha

s 
be

en
 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 in

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f w

as
te

 w
hi

ch
 is

 la
nd

fil
le

d.
  

O
ve

ra
ll 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
w

as
 ‘a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
ve

’. 
 Si

nc
e 

th
e 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
w

e 
ha

ve
 n

ow
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 a
 L

on
g 

Te
rm

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tra

te
gy

 a
nd

 w
e 

ar
e 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

a 
cu

st
om

er
 fo

cu
se

d 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

ra
is

in
g 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 m

in
im

is
e 

w
as

te
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

pe
rio

d 
of

 th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

. 
 Es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f t
he

 A
LM

O
 

 
Fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

Be
st

 V
al

ue
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

 2
00

3 
a 

te
na

nt
 a

nd
 l

ea
se

ho
ld

er
 g

ro
up

 (
O

pt
io

n 
Ap

pr
ai

sa
l 

St
ee

rin
g 

G
ro

up
) 

w
as

 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
in

 J
ul

y 
20

02
 to

 ta
ke

 th
e 

le
ad

 r
ol

e 
in

 e
xp

lo
rin

g 
an

d 
m

ak
in

g 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ab
ou

t t
he

 fu
tu

re
 fo

r C
ou

nc
il 

ho
us

in
g 

in
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
.  

 
 N

ea
rly

 
13

00
 

te
na

nt
s 

ha
ve

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

d 
by

 
an

sw
er

in
g 

de
ta

ile
d 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

s 
ab

ou
t t

he
ir 

rig
ht

s,
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
pr

io
rit

ie
s,

 te
na

nc
y 

is
su

es
, 

de
ce

nt
 h

om
es

, s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
m

or
e.

  T
he

ir 
vi

ew
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
so

ug
ht

 v
ia

 a
 

se
rie

s 
of

 r
oa

d 
sh

ow
s,

 m
ee

tin
gs

, b
rie

fin
gs

 a
nd

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 a

 fr
ee

-p
ho

ne
 

ad
vi

ce
 l

in
e.

 D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
os

t 
re

ce
nt

 s
ta

ge
 o

f 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
69

%
 o

f 
al

l 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
su

pp
or

te
d 

th
e 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f a

n 
AL

M
O

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

.  
A 

fu
rth

er
 s

ur
ve

y 
ca

rri
ed

 o
ut

 in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

04
 in

di
ca

te
d 

88
%

 w
er

e 
no

w
 

in
 fa

vo
ur

. 

Fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
fu

rth
er

 T
es

t 
of

 O
pi

ni
on

 s
ur

ve
y 

in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
05

, 
w

hi
ch

 
in

di
ca

te
d 

a 
re

so
un

di
ng

 9
3%

 (
ov

er
 5

,0
00

 t
en

an
ts

) 
w

er
e 

in
 f

av
ou

r 
of

 
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 t

he
 A

LM
O

, 
w

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 t

he
 S

ec
tio

n 
27

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 

O
D

PM
. 

 T
hi

s 
w

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

5.
  

‘2
01

0 
R

ot
he

rh
am

’ 
w

as
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d,

 
go

ve
rn

ed
 

by
 

a 
bo

ar
d 

of
 

15
 

te
na

nt
s 

an
d 

re
si

de
nt

s,
 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

.   
   

 Im
pr

ov
in

g 
Vo

id
 T

ur
na

ro
un

d 
Ti

m
es

 
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

’s
 f

la
gs

hi
p 

KP
I 

‘a
ve

ra
ge

 t
im

e 
vo

id
 t

ur
na

ro
un

d 
tim

es
’ 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 g
o 

fro
m

 s
tre

ng
th

 to
 s

tre
ng

th
.  

A 
de

te
rm

in
at

io
n 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 a

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

tu
rn

ar
ou

nd
 

fro
m

 
‘w

or
st

 
in

 
th

e 
co

un
try

’ 
to

 
to

p 
qu

ar
til

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 h
as

 p
ai

d 
of

f. 
 T

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 ti

m
e 

is
 d

ow
n 

to
 a

lm
os

t 1
6 

da
ys

, 
w

ith
 s

tre
tc

hi
ng

 ta
rg

et
s 

an
d 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s 

al
re

ad
y 

in
 p

la
ce

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 b

es
t 

in
 c

la
ss

 b
y 

20
08

. 
 Im

pr
ov

in
g 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 An
 A

LM
O

 In
di

ca
tiv

e 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

w
as

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t i

n 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
4 

an
d 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 
a 

sc
or

e 
of

 
‘F

ai
r 

– 
1 

st
ar

 
w

ith
 

pr
om

is
in

g 
pr

os
pe

ct
s 

fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t’.

 
 Th

is
 r

es
ul

t i
s 

po
si

tiv
e 

fo
r 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 a

nd
 r

ep
re

se
nt

s 
a 

st
ep

pe
d 

ch
an

ge
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t. 

  
Th

e 
Au

di
t 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
 t

ha
t 

w
e 

ha
ve

 
‘ro

bu
st

, c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
pl

an
s 

to
 t

ac
kl

e 
th

e 
ar

ea
s 

of
 

w
ea

kn
es

s’
.  

O
ve

r 
th

e 
pa

st
 2

 y
ea

rs
 w

e 
ha

ve
 ‘p

la
ce

d 
hi

gh
 im

po
rt

an
ce

 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
to

 o
ur

 c
us

to
m

er
s’

, t
hi

s 
w

as
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 
an

d 
co

m
pl

im
en

te
d 

by
 th

e 
Au

di
t C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

se
en

 in
 o

ur
 

hi
gh

 le
ve

ls
 o

f c
us

to
m

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

w
e 

re
ce

iv
e.

   
 Th

ey
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
st

re
ng

th
s 

su
ch

 
as

 
ou

r 
‘la

rg
el

y 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
 fo

cu
se

d 
se

rv
ic

e’
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 o

ur
 in

co
m

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
ai

ds
 

an
d 

ad
ap

ta
tio

ns
 a

nd
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
  

W
hi

le
 o

n 
si

te
 th

ey
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
at

 o
ur

 ‘e
st

at
es

 a
re

 c
le

an
 a

nd
 ti

dy
, f

re
e 

of
 li

tte
r a

nd
 g

ra
ffi

ti.
  A

s 
w

el
l 

as
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

n 
vo

id
 t

ur
na

ro
un

d 
th

e 
in

sp
ec

to
rs

 a
ls

o 
re

m
ar

ke
d 

th
at

 
w

e 
ar

e 
‘p

ro
ac

tiv
e 

in
 a

llo
ca

tin
g 

an
d 

le
tti

ng
 o

ur
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s’
. 

 

Page 22



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

14
 

W
e 

ar
e 

w
el

l u
nd

er
w

ay
 in

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 o

ur
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
e 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

on
ey

 a
nd

 w
e 

ar
e 

ex
tre

m
el

y 
co

nf
id

en
t 

th
at

 a
ll 

ar
ea

s 
of

 w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
w

ill 
be

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 

in
 t

he
 n

ex
t 

12
 m

on
th

s 
an

d 
th

at
 t

he
se

 w
ill 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 a

n 
im

pr
ov

ed
 ra

tin
g 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5.

 
 Im

pr
ov

in
g 

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
 O

ur
 

R
ep

ai
rs

 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 
tra

ns
fo

rm
ed

 
in

 
20

03
/0

4.
  W

e 
ha

ve
 ta

ck
le

d 
th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 th

e 
Au

di
t 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

20
01

 i
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

Pr
oc

es
s 

R
e-

en
gi

ne
er

in
g.

 
 

Th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

is
 

no
w

 
cu

st
om

er
 f

oc
us

ed
 a

nd
 i

s 
de

liv
er

in
g 

hi
gh

 l
ev

el
s 

of
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 

cu
st

om
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n.
   

  
� 

97
%

 o
f U

rg
en

t R
ep

ai
rs

 a
re

 d
ea

lt 
w

ith
 w

ith
in

 ti
m

es
ca

le
 (x

BV
72

) 
� 

Th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

tim
e 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

no
n-

ur
ge

nt
 r

ep
ai

rs
 i

s 
13

 d
ay

s 
(x

BV
73

). 
� 

93
%

 o
f 

ou
r 

cu
st

om
er

s 
ar

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 t

he
 r

es
po

ns
iv

e 
re

pa
irs

 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

� 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

re
pa

irs
 b

y 
ap

po
in

tm
en

t 
m

ad
e 

an
d 

ke
pt

 (
BV

18
5)

 f
ro

m
 

10
%

 to
 7

7%
 o

ve
r t

w
o 

ye
ar

s 
 Th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

as
 r

e-
in

sp
ec

te
d 

in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
04

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
‘s

te
p 

ch
an

ge
’ 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
fro

m
 a

 p
oo

r 
to

 a
 ‘

Fa
ir 

– 
O

ne
 S

ta
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ith

 P
ro

m
is

in
g 

pr
os

pe
ct

s 
fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t’ 
 Th

e 
In

sp
ec

to
rs

 fo
un

d 
th

at
 th

er
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 ‘s
ig

ni
fic

an
t s

te
p 

ch
an

ge
’ i

n 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fro

m
 t

he
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
18

 m
on

th
s 

ag
o,

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

a 
cu

st
om

er
 f

oc
us

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 a

 n
ew

 c
ul

tu
re

 a
m

on
gs

t 
st

af
f 

an
d 

cu
st

om
er

s.
  

Th
er

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 f

or
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
ac

ce
ss

in
g 

th
e 

re
pa

irs
 

se
rv

ic
e,

 
th

ro
ug

h 
‘c

us
to

m
er

 
fr

ie
nd

ly
 

‘lo
ca

l 
of

fic
es

, 
th

ro
ug

h 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
on

ne
ct

 a
nd

 t
he

 G
oi

ng
 L

oc
al

 p
ilo

t 
ar

ea
. 

 

Fi
t F

or
 P

ur
po

se
 H

ou
si

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

 In
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

5,
 t

he
 O

D
PM

 (
O

ffi
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

D
ep

ut
y 

Pr
im

e 
M

in
is

te
r) 

re
w

ar
de

d 
ou

r H
ou

si
ng

 S
tra

te
gy

 w
ith

 th
e 

‘F
it 

fo
r P

ur
po

se
’ s

ta
nd

ar
d.

  
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 W
ar

de
n 

Q
ua

lit
y 

St
an

da
rd

 
 O

ur
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 W
ar

de
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

w
as

 a
w

ar
de

d 
th

e 
W

ar
de

n 
Q

ua
lit

y 
St

an
da

rd
 w

ith
 d

is
tin

ct
io

n 
by

 t
he

 O
D

PM
 in

 s
um

m
er

 2
00

4.
  

 T
he

y 
w

er
e 

im
pr

es
se

d 
by

 o
ur

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n,
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

in
g 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 
pa

rti
cu

la
r s

tre
ng

th
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e,
 s

uc
h 

as
: 

 
• 

R
ea

lis
tic

 ta
rg

et
s 

an
d 

a 
tra

ns
pa

re
nt

 s
tra

te
gy

 
• 

So
un

d 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

pr
ac

tic
es

 
• 

R
ob

us
t r

ec
ru

itm
en

t a
nd

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
 C

on
tin

uo
us

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t  

 Th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

w
as

 h
ig

hl
y 

co
m

m
en

de
d 

by
 H

ou
se

M
ar

k 
in

 A
ug

us
t 

20
04

. 
 T

he
 f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
w

as
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 a
 ‘b

ea
co

n’
 o

f 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

w
hi

ch
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
ha

re
d 

w
ith

 
ot

he
r 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

co
un

try
. 

 H
ou

se
M

ar
k 

co
m

m
en

te
d 

th
at

 
‘th

ey
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ha
pp

y 
to

 b
e 

an
 a

m
ba

ss
ad

or
 f

or
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 a
nd

 t
el

l 
ev

er
yo

ne
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
   

  
 Th

e 
Au

di
t C

om
m

is
si

on
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r a
ls

o 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
at

 ‘T
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
a 

ro
bu

st
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

in
 p

la
ce

 th
at

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 b

ot
h 

ris
k 

an
d 

po
or

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

.’ 
 Th

e 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

ha
s 

al
lo

w
ed

 R
M

BC
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 
ex

ce
pt

io
na

l r
es

ul
ts

 o
ve

r t
he

 p
as

t t
hr

ee
 y

ea
rs

.  
In

 2
00

3/
04

, 7
7%

 o
f 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

KP
I’s

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
th

er
e 

ye
ar

-e
nd

 ta
rg

et
 a

nd
 e

st
im

at
es

 
ar

e 
in

di
ca

tin
g 

th
at

 8
9%

 w
ill 

be
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

in
 2

00
4/

05
, f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

e 
st

re
tc

hi
ng

 o
f t

ar
ge

ts
 e

ve
n 

fu
rth

er
.  

87
.5

%
 o

f o
ur

 K
PI

’s
 o

f o
ur

 K
PI

’s
 a

re
 in

 
th

e 
to

p 
or

 u
pp

er
 m

id
dl

e 
qu

ar
til

es
 fo

r A
ll 

En
gl

an
d.

 
 

Page 23



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

15
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 M

an
ag

em
en

t  
 W

e 
ha

ve
 re

fo
cu

se
d 

ou
r s

er
vi

ce
 a

ro
un

d 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

cr
ea

tin
g 

ac
co

un
ta

bi
lit

y 
at

 th
e 

lo
ca

l l
ev

el
, u

si
ng

 th
e 

le
ss

on
s 

le
ar

ne
d 

fro
m

 
ou

r ‘
G

oi
ng

 L
oc

al
’ p

ilo
t t

o 
sh

ap
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

  A
 b

es
t 

va
lu

e 
re

vi
ew

 o
f n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 m
an

ag
em

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

sc
op

ed
 a

nd
 w

ill 
co

m
m

en
ce

 in
 A

pr
il 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
vi

si
on

 o
f n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
   

 An
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t s
tu

dy
 o

f N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 M

an
ag

em
en

t i
n 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 

th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
, 

ca
rri

ed
 

ou
t 

in
 

ea
rly

 
20

05
, 

co
nc

lu
de

d 
‘T

he
re

 is
 a

 s
ou

nd
 b

as
is

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 t

o 
bu

ild
 t

he
 li

nk
ag

es
 a

nd
 

ne
tw

or
ks

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 f

or
 t

he
 s

uc
ce

ss
 o

f 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 M
an

ag
em

en
t. 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
al

re
ad

y 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 g

oo
d 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
. 

Th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 

a 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

as
 a

 b
ol

d 
m

ov
e 

an
d 

a 
cl

ea
r 

de
cl

ar
at

io
n 

of
 

co
m

m
itm

en
t. 

Th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

bl
oc

ks
 

fo
r 

a 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 a
re

 a
lre

ad
y 

in
 p

la
ce

. 
Th

er
e 

is
 

no
w

 a
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

ui
ld

 o
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

’ 
 W

e 
w

ill 
us

e 
th

e 
st

ud
y 

an
d 

its
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 t

o 
he

lp
 i

nf
or

m
 t

he
 

re
vi

ew
 

an
d 

to
 

sh
ap

e 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ag
en

da
 fo

r R
ot

he
rh

am
.  

 Se
rv

ic
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

 W
e 

ha
ve

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

 f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 V
al

ue
 f

or
 

M
on

ey
 a

cr
os

s 
al

l 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

 W
ith

in
 t

hi
s 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
w

e 
ar

e 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

in
di

vi
du

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

us
in

g 
be

st
 v

al
ue

 re
vi

ew
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

, b
us

in
es

s 
pr

oc
es

s 
re

-e
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
an

d 
co

m
pa

rin
g 

va
lu

e 
fo

r m
on

ey
, a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 K
LO

E’
s 

an
d 

ap
pl

yi
ng

 le
ar

ni
ng

 fr
om

 o
ur

 c
us

to
m

er
s.

 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 P
ro

ce
ss

 R
e-

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

ha
s 

co
m

m
en

ce
d 

in
 o

th
er

 a
re

as
 s

uc
h 

as
 A

id
s 

an
d 

Ad
ap

ta
tio

ns
 a

nd
 E

st
at

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t w
ith

 a
 fu

ll 
re

vi
ew

 d
ue

 
fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

in
 M

ay
 2

00
5.

 
 W

as
te

 a
nd

 R
ec

yc
lin

g 
 Fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

Au
di

t 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ha

s 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

St
ra

te
gy

. 
 T

hi
s 

w
ill 

no
t 

on
ly

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 w
e 

di
ve

rt 
m

or
e 

w
as

te
 a

w
ay

 f
ro

m
 la

nd
fil

l b
ut

 w
ill 

se
ek

 t
o 

m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f w

as
te

 th
at

 is
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
pe

rio
d 

of
 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

. 
 W

e 
ar

e 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 t
o 

de
liv

er
in

g 
a 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

po
lic

y 
th

at
 w

ill 
id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 i

nv
es

tm
en

t 
an

d 
pa

ck
ag

es
 t

ha
t 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e,

 v
al

ue
 f

or
 m

on
ey

 w
as

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ith

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 i
n 

th
e 

lo
ng

er
 te

rm
.  

 
 A 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pl
an

 i
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 w
hi

ch
 i

s 
al

re
ad

y 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 
co

rp
or

at
el

y 
as

 a
 ro

bu
st

, S
M

AR
T 

do
cu

m
en

t t
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

es
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

ar
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

. 
 A

nt
i-S

oc
ia

l B
eh

av
io

ur
 

 W
e 

ha
ve

 f
oc

us
ed

 o
n 

An
ti-

So
ci

al
 B

eh
av

io
ur

, 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 n
ew

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 w
ith

 t
he

 S
af

er
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
an

 
AS

B 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 a

re
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
a 

SM
AR

T 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

. 
 S

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
su

cc
es

se
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ha
ve

 i
nc

lu
de

d 
a 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 o

ut
 o

f 
ho

ur
s 

w
itn

es
s 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
in

-h
ou

se
 

Yo
ut

h 
Li

ai
so

n 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 t

he
 c

lo
se

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 
po

lic
e 

by
 th

e 
se

co
nd

m
en

t o
f 2

 P
ol

ic
e 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 to
 th

e 
AS

B 
U

ni
t. 

 W
e 

ar
e 

st
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
ou

r 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 e
st

at
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
ou

r 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 W
ar

de
ns

 s
er

vi
ce

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
ou

r 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
    

Page 24



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

16
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s’

 E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 D
iv

er
si

ty
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 

 Th
is

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
la

n 
in

cl
ud

es
 t

he
 f

irs
t 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 P
la

n,
 w

hi
ch

 re
co

gn
is

es
 th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 fa

ir 
an

d 
eq

ua
l t

re
at

m
en

t i
n 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t a

nd
 h

as
 

be
en

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

s 
a 

to
ol

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
us

 to
 m

ai
ns

tre
am

 g
en

de
r, 

ra
ce

 a
nd

 
di

sa
bi

lit
y 

in
to

 o
ur

 p
ol

ic
ie

s,
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
nd

 c
us

to
m

s.
 T

he
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 s
tru

ct
ur

ed
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
4 

th
em

es
 o

f 
th

e 
Lo

ca
l 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t E

qu
al

ity
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ar

ea
 to

 a
ud

it 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
ag

ai
ns

t e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

5 
le

ve
ls

. 
 

Th
e 

pl
an

 is
 a

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
th

at
 s

et
s 

up
 a

 w
ay

 o
f w

or
ki

ng
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

m
ak

e 
m

ai
ns

tre
am

in
g 

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
in

to
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t a

n 
is

su
e 

fo
r 

al
l a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s’
 w

or
k.

 U
si

ng
 t

he
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

St
an

da
rd

 a
s 

a 
se

rv
ic

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
to

ol
, 

w
e 

in
te

nd
 t

o 
m

ov
e 

fro
m

 L
ev

el
 2

 to
 L

ev
el

 5
 b

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
is

 b
us

in
es

s 
pe

rio
d.

 
 Th

e 
pl

an
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

sh
ap

ed
 b

y 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f r
ec

en
t f

ac
to

rs
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

 
� 

C
us

to
m

er
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
an

d 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 f

ro
m

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s,

 s
ur

ve
ys

, 
ho

us
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ev
en

ts
, 

as
yl

um
 

se
ek

er
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

BM
E 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n.

 
� 

Au
di

t 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

ris
in

g 
fro

m
 t

he
 W

as
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 In
di

ca
tiv

e 
AL

M
O

 In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 d

ur
in

g 
20

04
. 

� 
Th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f R

ot
he

rh
am

s 
fir

st
 B

M
E 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
tra

te
gy

. 
� 

Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
ris

in
g 

fro
m

 t
he

 i
m

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f 
R

ac
e 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

Sc
he

m
e 

2.
 

� 
C

om
m

itm
en

ts
 t

o 
ou

r 
st

re
tc

hi
ng

 B
es

t 
Va

lu
e 

an
d 

ou
r 

ow
n 

Lo
ca

l 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

us
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n,
 ta

rg
et

s.
 

� 
A 

ro
bu

st
 a

ud
it 

of
 C

R
E 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
05

. 
� 

St
af

f 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 a

ris
in

g 
fro

m
 a

 s
el

f-a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

of
 t

he
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 
Ke

y 
Li

ne
 o

f E
nq

ui
ry

 h
el

d 
in

 2
6 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
05

 a
nd

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 
fro

m
 th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
G

ro
up

. 
    

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
 Th

e 
ta

bl
e 

in
 S

ec
tio

n 
3 

se
ts

 o
ut

 th
e 

Ke
y 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 (
KP

I’s
) 

fo
r 

th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

 f
or

 2
00

5/
06

 a
nd

 h
ow

 t
he

y 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 t

he
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t o

f o
ur

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 d
et

ai
le

d 
in

 th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 P
la

n 
an

d 
Be

st
 V

al
ue

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 P
la

n.
   

 Th
is

 ta
bl

e,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
Au

di
t C

om
m

is
si

on
s 

Ke
y 

Li
ne

s 
of

 E
nq

ui
ry

 (
KL

O
E)

 h
ea

di
ng

s,
 is

 m
ad

e 
up

 o
f n

ew
 p

ro
po

se
d 

Be
st

 V
al

ue
 

PI
’s

, 
ex

is
tin

g 
Be

st
 

Va
lu

e 
PI

’s
, 

de
le

te
d 

BV
PI

’s
, 

lo
ca

l 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 (
LP

I’s
) 

su
gg

es
te

d 
by

 t
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 n

ew
 L

PI
’s

 
w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 o
ur

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 f

ro
m

 o
th

er
 l

oc
al

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s.

  
Al

l 
KP

I’s
 h

av
e 

a 
de

ta
ile

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 fo
r a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 th
e 

ye
ar

-e
nd

 ta
rg

et
, w

hi
ch

 is
 s

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 to
 

th
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 P
la

n.
  W

e 
en

su
re

 th
at

 o
ur

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 ta
rg

et
s 

ar
e 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g,
 

cu
st

om
er

 
dr

iv
en

 
an

d 
de

liv
er

 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t. 
 O

ur
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 o

ur
 K

PI
’s

 is
 d

et
ai

le
d 

in
 S

ec
tio

n 
3.

 
 C

om
pa

rin
g 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 s

im
ila

r a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
 W

he
n 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 t
he

 A
ll 

En
gl

an
d 

fig
ur

es
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
04

, w
e 

ha
ve

 8
7.

5%
 o

f o
ur

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 in

 th
e 

to
p 

an
d 

up
pe

r 
qu

ar
til

es
. 

Th
is

 c
om

pa
re

s 
to

 5
7.

5%
 o

f 
ou

r 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 i
n 

th
e 

hi
gh

er
 q

ua
rti

le
s 

in
 

20
02

/3
.  

Si
nc

e 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 2
00

3/
4,

 3
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 h
av

e 
m

ov
ed

 u
p 

2 
qu

ar
til

e 
pl

ac
es

, 4
 h

av
e 

m
ov

ed
 u

p 
on

e 
an

d 
9 

ha
ve

 r
em

ai
ne

d 
th

e 
sa

m
e.

 D
ur

in
g 

20
03

/4
 n

on
e 

of
 o

ur
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 d
ro

pp
ed

 a
 q

ua
rti

le
 p

la
ce

.  
 O

ur
 L

PS
A 

ta
rg

et
 f

or
 e

m
pt

y 
pr

op
er

ty
 r

el
et

 t
im

es
 h

as
 s

ee
n 

a 
m

as
si

ve
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

an
d 

w
e 

ar
e 

no
w

 t
he

 2
nd

 b
es

t 
pe

rfo
rm

er
 i

n 
th

e 
co

un
try

 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 A

LM
O

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s.

  
 I

n 
Ju

ly
 2

00
5,

 w
e 

w
ill 

be
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g 
ou

r t
ar

ge
ts

 fo
r P

SA
2.

 
 W

he
n 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 A
ll 

En
gl

an
d 

AL
M

O
’s

 (t
hr

ou
gh

 H
ou

se
M

ar
k)

, 6
 o

ut
 o

f 
9 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 a

re
 i

n 
th

e 
hi

gh
er

 q
ua

rti
le

s,
 3

 a
re

 i
n 

th
e 

lo
w

er
 m

id
dl

e 
qu

ar
til

es
. 

N
o 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

ar
e 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 
in

 
th

e 
bo

tto
m

 
qu

ar
til

e.
 

Th
is

 
co

m
pa

re
s 

to
 4

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 in

 t
he

 h
ig

he
r 

qu
ar

til
es

 la
st

 y
ea

r 
an

d 
3 

in
 t

he
 

Page 25



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

17
 

bo
tto

m
 q

ua
rti

le
. 

R
ep

ai
rs

 i
nd

ic
at

or
s 

(u
rg

en
t 

re
pa

irs
, 

no
n-

ur
ge

nt
 r

ep
ai

rs
 

an
d 

re
pa

irs
 b

y 
ap

po
in

tm
en

t) 
ha

ve
 a

ll 
go

ne
 u

p 
a 

qu
ar

til
e 

pl
ac

e 
th

is
 y

ea
r. 

O
nl

y 
on

e 
in

di
ca

to
r 

(d
ec

en
t h

om
es

) 
fe

ll 
a 

qu
ar

til
e 

pl
ac

e 
bu

t t
hi

s 
is

 to
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
AL

M
O

’s
 i

n 
th

e 
cl

ub
 (

m
os

tly
 r

ou
nd

s 
1 

an
d 

2 
of

 t
he

 
AL

M
O

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e)

 h
av

e 
al

re
ad

y 
dr

aw
n 

do
w

n 
th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

un
di

ng
 a

nd
 

ar
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 fi

ni
sh

 th
ei

r d
ec

en
t h

om
es

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 in
 2

00
5/

6.
  

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 
In

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
de

liv
er

 o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 w

e 
m

us
t 

ha
ve

 
th

e 
rig

ht
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

in
 p

la
ce

.  
Th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
bu

dg
et

 fo
r 2

00
5/

06
 is

 
co

m
po

se
d 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:
  

 A
D

D
 T

A
B

LE
 

  Th
e 

ta
bl

e 
be

lo
w

 a
na

ly
se

s 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

bu
dg

et
 in

to
 t

he
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ar

ea
s 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 a
nd

 in
di

ca
te

s 
w

ha
t p

eo
pl

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

ar
e 

ne
ed

ed
 in

 
or

de
r t

o 
ac

hi
ev

e 
th

em
. 

 A
D

D
 T

A
B

LE
 

  C
us

to
m

er
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
 Th

is
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

la
n 

is
 t

he
 p

ro
du

ct
 o

f 
fu

ll 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
pa

st
 1

2 
m

on
th

s 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 a
n 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 

de
ci

si
on

 
ta

ki
ng

 
pr

oc
es

s 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
th

at
 

en
su

re
s 

in
fo

rm
ed

 
de

ci
si

on
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ta

ke
n 

on
 r

el
at

iv
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
du

e 
ac

co
un

t 
is

 
ta

ke
n 

of
 t

he
 l

in
ks

 a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
sy

ne
rg

ie
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

di
ffe

re
nt

 s
er

vi
ce

 
ar

ea
s.

 
 Th

er
e 

is
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
fo

ru
m

s 
in

 p
la

ce
, 

sh
ap

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Em

po
w

er
m

en
t 

St
ra

te
gy

, 
w

hi
ch

 
gi

ve
 

te
na

nt
s 

an
d 

re
si

de
nt

s 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 t
o 

pu
t 

fo
rw

ar
d 

th
ei

r 
vi

ew
s 

on
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

is
su

es
:- 

  

 • 
Ar

ea
 A

ss
em

bl
ie

s 
an

d 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
  

• 
Ar

ea
 H

ou
si

ng
 P

an
el

s.
 

• 
Pr

iv
at

e 
La

nd
lo

rd
 F

or
um

s.
 

• 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

tra
te

gy
 P

ol
ic

y 
Pa

ne
l. 

• 
C

ou
nc

il 
H

ou
si

ng
 F

ut
ur

es
 G

ro
up

. 
• 

Te
na

nt
 

pa
ne

ls
 

fo
r 

R
en

ts
, 

Es
ta

te
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

R
ep

ai
rs

 
an

d 
Va

ca
nc

ie
s.

  
• 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ea
ch

ou
t 

• 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
 C

us
to

m
er

s 
fo

ru
m

 
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
St

ra
te

gy
 

 Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
ha

s 
ne

ve
r b

ee
n 

m
or

e 
im

po
rta

nt
 th

an
 it

 is
 n

ow
, 

as
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ar

ea
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

, a
nd

 c
us

to
m

er
s,

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 fa

m
ilia

ris
e 

th
em

se
lv

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
ne

w
 w

ay
s 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
. 

 A 
3 

ye
ar

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
St

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 h

as
 

be
en

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
To

ol
ki

t. 
W

e 
ha

ve
 a

do
pt

ed
 th

es
e 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 to

 s
et

 o
ut

 o
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
an

d 
gi

ve
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
he

lp
 a

nd
 a

dv
ic

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n.
   

 In
 J

ul
y 

20
04

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 o

ur
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 w
e 

he
ld

 a
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
w

or
ks

ho
p.

 T
he

 o
ut

co
m

es
 fr

om
 th

is
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

an
d 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 fr

om
 a

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 s
ur

ve
y 

se
nt

 o
ut

 to
 s

ta
ff 

ha
s 

re
su

lte
d 

in
 in

fo
rm

in
g 

ou
r P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
Ar

ea
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 M

ar
ke

tin
g 

St
ra

te
gy

. S
ta

ff 
to

ld
 u

s 
th

at
 th

ey
 b

el
ie

ve
d 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

ha
d 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
ov

er
 th

e 
pa

st
 tw

el
ve

 m
on

th
s 

an
d 

th
ey

 li
ke

d 
an

d 
us

ed
 th

e 
w

ee
kl

y 
br

ie
fin

gs
 th

at
 in

co
rp

or
at

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ne
w

s,
 R

BT
 n

ew
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r k
ey

 
is

su
es

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ou
r o

w
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ar
ea

 n
ew

s.
  

 Th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ar
ea

 n
ew

sl
et

te
r ‘

Fo
un

da
tio

ns
’ h

as
 g

on
e 

fro
m

 s
tre

ng
th

 
to

 s
tre

ng
th

 w
ith

 th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f c

on
te

nt
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 s
ta

ff,
 

ce
le

br
at

in
g 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

, n
ew

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

an
d 

te
am

 e
ve

nt
s.

 
   

Page 26



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

18
 

Ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
Va

lu
e 

fo
r M

on
ey

 
 Th

is
 is

 a
 c

ru
ci

al
 a

re
a 

fo
r 

th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

 in
 d

em
on

st
ra

tin
g 

th
at

 it
 

co
nt

rib
ut

es
 t

o 
th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

. 
A 

ba
se

lin
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t w

ill 
be

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

du
rin

g 
20

05
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

an
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 
of

 c
os

ts
 a

nd
 q

ua
lit

y,
 a

nd
 u

si
ng

 t
hi

s 
in

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g 
to

 i
m

pr
ov

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r 
cu

st
om

er
s.

 T
ar

ge
ts

 fo
r 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
ga

in
s 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
du

ce
d,

 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

be
 m

on
ito

re
d 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
ed

 o
n 

a 
qu

ar
te

rly
 b

as
is

.  
 Ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

ga
in

s 
w

ill 
be

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 t
hi

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
 u

si
ng

 
G

er
sh

on
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

. 
 T

he
se

 w
ill 

be
 i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 i
n 

th
e 

An
nu

al
 E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 
St

at
em

en
t f

or
 2

00
5.

 
 A 

Va
lu

e 
fo

r 
M

on
ey

 (
VF

M
) 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
w

ill 
em

be
d 

a 
VF

M
 c

ul
tu

re
 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 t

he
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n.

 T
he

re
 w

ill 
be

 V
FM

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 f

or
 t

he
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n,

 t
ea

m
s 

an
d 

in
di

vi
du

al
s.

 P
er

so
na

l 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
ev

ie
w

s 
w

ill 
pl

ay
 a

n 
im

po
rta

nt
 p

ar
t i

n 
th

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
, r

ec
og

ni
si

ng
 th

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
th

at
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
m

ak
e 

on
 m

an
ag

in
g 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

of
 

th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

 
 Th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 B
as

el
in

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
Bu

dg
et

s 
w

ill 
be

 f
ur

th
er

 r
ol

le
d 

ou
t 

du
rin

g 
20

05
 a

nd
 a

ll 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 u

nd
er

go
ne

 th
is

 s
cr

ut
in

y 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 
ad

vi
se

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 s

et
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

r 
20

06
/0

7.
  

W
e 

w
ill 

en
su

re
 th

at
 w

e 
ca

rry
 

ou
t 

co
m

pa
ris

on
s 

w
ith

 
ot

he
r 

lo
ca

l 
au

th
or

iti
es

 
to

 
id

en
tif

y 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
Va

lu
e 

fo
r M

on
ey

. 
 Th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of

 th
e 

H
am

pt
on

 R
ev

ie
w

 c
om

m
is

si
on

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ch

an
ce

llo
r i

n 
20

04
 to

 r
ed

uc
e 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
bu

rd
en

s 
an

d 
en

su
re

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

w
ill 

fo
rm

 a
 f

oc
us

 t
o 

th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

of
 a

ll 
ou

r 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 fu
nc

tio
ns

   
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
na

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

 In
 e

ar
ly

 2
00

5 
ou

r 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
 h

at
 tr

ic
k 

of
 w

in
ne

rs
 in

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 Y

ou
ng

 P
er

so
n 

of
 t

he
 Y

ea
r 

Aw
ar

d.
  

Th
es

e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

ar
e 

th
e 

re
su

lt 
of

 in
ve

st
in

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 o
ur

 y
ou

ng
es

t s
ta

ff 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 t
he

y 
pl

ay
 a

 v
ita

l r
ol

e 
in

 o
ur

 f
ut

ur
e.

  
O

ur
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Pl
an

, 
ha

s 
pl

ay
ed

 a
 v

ita
l 

ro
le

 i
n 

th
is

 s
uc

ce
ss

. 
 I

t 

id
en

tif
ie

s 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 ta

ke
n 

fro
m

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
ev

ie
w

s,
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

el
iv

er
y 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
An

nu
al

 S
ta

ff 
O

pi
ni

on
 S

ur
ve

ys
. 

 An
nu

al
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
R

ev
ie

w
s 

(P
D

R
’s

), 
fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
an

 
in

te
rim

 u
pd

at
e 

R
ev

ie
w

, 
re

fle
ct

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 t
o 

pl
an

ni
ng

, 
tra

ck
in

g 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 a
nd

 te
am

s 
at

 a
ll 

le
ve

ls
. I

t i
s 

th
e 

ke
y 

lin
k 

in
 tr

an
sl

at
in

g 
e  

se
rv

ic
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 to

 in
di

vi
du

al
s.

 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
cl

ar
ifi

es
 to

 e
ac

h 
em

pl
oy

ee
: 

 • 
w

ha
t t

he
y 

ne
ed

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 in

 th
ei

r j
ob

; 
• 

ho
w

 th
ey

 c
an

 w
or

k 
to

 p
ut

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

va
lu

es
 in

to
 p

ra
ct

ic
e;

 
• 

ho
w

 th
ei

r s
ki

lls
 c

an
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

in
 th

ei
r r

ol
e;

 
• 

ho
w

 w
el

l t
he

y 
ha

ve
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 a
gr

ee
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
/ta

rg
et

s.
 

 Al
l 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

ar
e 

tim
et

ab
le

d 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

in
to

 a
 S

ch
ed

ul
e,

 a
nd

 s
en

d 
ou

t t
o 

al
l s

ta
ff 

on
 a

 q
ua

rte
rly

 b
as

is
.  

 
Th

e 
Sc

he
du

le
 

al
lo

w
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

va
ry

in
g,

 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 

w
hi

ch
 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

le
ar

n/
 d

ev
el

op
. 

 To
 c

om
pl

im
en

t t
he

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

al
l s

ta
ff 

ar
e 

is
su

ed
 w

ith
 a

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

as
sp

or
t w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

:- 
 • 

co
re

 c
om

pe
te

nc
es

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 –
 e

.g
. I

C
T 

Sk
ills

, C
us

to
m

er
 C

ar
e,

 e
qu

al
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s,

 h
ea

lth
 &

 s
af

et
y,

 e
qu

al
iti

es
 &

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 e

tc
. 

• 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t: 
 

- 
e.

g.
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sk
ills

, 
pr

oj
ec

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
sp

ec
ia

lis
ed

 jo
b 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

tra
in

in
g 

et
c.

 
• 

pe
rs

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
us

ua
lly

 o
ut

si
de

 t
he

 r
em

it 
of

 t
he

ir 
ro

le
 (

a 
sk

ill 
w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
ut

ilis
ed

 b
ac

k 
in

 t
he

 w
or

kp
la

ce
 –

 e
.g

. 
m

ed
ia

 
sk

ills
, p

ho
to

gr
ap

hy
 s

ki
lls

 e
tc

.) 
 Th

e 
Pa

ss
po

rt 
al

lo
w

s 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
to

 re
ta

in
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
of

 th
ei

r p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l/ 
pe

rs
on

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d,
 t

hr
ou

gh
 w

or
kp

la
ce

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

be
 f

or
m

al
ly

 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 fo
r b

ot
h 

pe
rs

on
al

 a
nd

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
. 

    

Page 27



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

19
 

In
ve

st
or

s 
in

 P
eo

pl
e  

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

BC
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 h
ol

ds
 t

he
 I

nv
es

to
rs

 i
n 

Pe
op

le
 (

IIP
) 

St
at

us
.  

 
Th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

ha
m

pi
on

 w
ill 

en
su

re
 

th
at

 t
hi

s 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
pr

og
re

ss
 o

n 
th

e 
“R

ai
si

ng
 t

he
 

St
an

da
rd

” 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

.  
 O

ur
 a

im
 is

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 w

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
re

ta
in

in
g 

th
e 

In
ve

st
or

s 
in

 P
eo

pl
e 

st
an

da
rd

 w
he

n 
w

e 
ar

e 
re

-
as

se
d 

in
 J

un
e 

20
05

 a
nd

 2
00

7.
 

 C
ha

rt
er

 M
ar

k 
 

 W
e 

ai
m

 t
o 

at
ta

in
 C

ha
rte

r 
M

ar
k 

ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

by
 3

1st
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

6 
fo

r 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
W

as
te

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
St

an
da

rd
s,

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

. 
 W

e 
ha

ve
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
a 

co
re

 g
ro

up
 t

o 
en

su
re

 w
e 

ar
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 w

ith
 t

he
 

st
an

da
rd

 a
nd

 s
ub

m
it 

th
e 

re
po

rt 
fo

r a
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n 
du

rin
g 

20
05

/0
6.

 
 A 

ba
se

lin
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t h

as
 a

sc
er

ta
in

ed
 th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 p
os

iti
on

 a
nd

 a
 g

ap
 

an
al

ys
is

 h
as

 in
fo

rm
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 a
nd

 m
ile

st
on

es
.  

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 

ha
s 

be
en

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 
no

m
in

at
ed

 
of

fic
er

s 
ac

ro
ss

 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ar

ea
, e

ns
ur

in
g 

ac
tio

ns
 fo

cu
s  

on
 c

us
to

m
er

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
th

ey
 re

ce
iv

e.
   

 Ac
tio

ns
 w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 w
e 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ou

r d
el

iv
er

y 
ag

ai
ns

t o
ur

 
‘P

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

e 
1st

’ 
C

us
to

m
er

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 f

ur
th

er
 d

ev
el

op
 o

ur
 

‘L
ea

rn
in

g 
fro

m
 C

us
to

m
er

s’
 a

ge
nd

a.
 

 IC
T 

an
d 

E:
G

ov
er

nm
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y  
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
ha

ve
 w

or
ke

d 
w

ith
 s

tra
te

gi
c 

pa
rtn

er
s 

an
d 

sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
 to

 
de

te
rm

in
e 

ho
w

 w
e 

m
us

t 
m

od
ify

 o
ur

 e
xi

st
in

g 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
ou

r v
is

io
n 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

 
 

• 
Th

e 
An

ite
 u

pg
ra

de
 to

 v
er

si
on

 3
4/

35
 b

y 
1st

 A
pr

il 
20

05
 

• 
A 

re
fre

sh
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 a
ll 

ha
rd

 w
ar

e 
to

 J
X2

80
 ‘

s 
as

 a
 b

as
ic

 
m

od
el

. 

• 
‘E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
w

ill 
m

ak
e 

ou
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
‘w

he
n,

 w
he

re
 a

nd
 h

ow
’ t

he
 c

us
to

m
er

 w
an

t t
he

m
. 

 Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
fir

st
 tw

o 
po

in
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

IC
T 

gr
ou

p,
 

w
hi

ch
 c

om
pi

le
s 

of
 A

ni
te

 M
od

ul
e 

M
an

ag
er

s,
 l

oo
ki

ng
 a

t 
re

nt
s,

 v
oi

ds
, 

es
ta

te
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

An
ti-

so
ci

al
 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
an

d 
re

pa
irs

 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
. 

 Th
e 

th
ird

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
ha

s 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 a

ct
io

ns
 t

ha
t 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
de

liv
er

ed
 

fro
m

 2
00

4 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 u
nt

il 
20

06
.  

An
 E

:G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pl
an

 i
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 w
hi

ch
 c

on
ta

in
s 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ac
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

tim
es

ca
le

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e.

 
 To

 d
el

iv
er

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
el

ec
tro

ni
c 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e,

 k
ey

 
de

ci
si

on
s 

an
d 

op
er

at
io

na
l i

ss
ue

s 
ar

e 
di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 th

e 
IC

T 
gr

ou
p 

w
hi

ch
 

w
ill 

de
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

de
liv

er
 th

e 
St

ra
te

gy
. 

 Th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 s

ys
te

m
s 

us
ed

 a
re

 A
ni

te
, R

O
C

C
  

an
d 

FL
AR

E.
 A

ll 
sy

st
em

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

up
gr

ad
ed

 o
r 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
fu

rth
er

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 t

o 
de

liv
er

 o
ur

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. T

he
 u

pg
ra

de
 fo

r 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
un

de
rp

in
ne

d 
by

 a
 

ro
bu

st
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fo

r 
al

l I
T 

us
in

g 
st

af
f. 

 W
e 

w
ill 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Ar
ea

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
ils

 I
T 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 S
tra

te
gy

 in
 s

um
m

er
 2

00
5.

 
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t  

 Th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 h
as

 a
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t r

eg
is

te
r a

nd
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
w

hi
ch

 in
vo

lv
es

: 
 

• 
Th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

n 
in

iti
al

 r
is

k 
re

gi
st

er
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
by

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 

an
d 

Se
ni

or
 

M
an

ag
er

s.
  

Th
is

 i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
is

 h
el

d 
an

d 
m

an
ag

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
IT

 
so

ftw
ar

e 
pa

ck
ag

e,
 R

is
ge

n.
 

• 
Th

e 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

of
fic

er
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 f

or
 t

he
 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

ris
k 

re
gi

st
er

 a
nd

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 a
ct

io
ns

 t
o 

m
iti

ga
te

 p
rio

rit
y 

ris
ks

 li
st

ed
 in

 th
e 

ris
k 

re
gi

st
er

. 
• 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
rra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 
re

po
rt 

pr
og

re
ss

 a
ga

in
st

 ri
sk

 a
ct

io
ns

. 

Page 28



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

20
 

 R
is

ks
 a

re
 i

de
nt

ifi
ed

, 
th

at
 m

ay
 a

ffe
ct

 t
he

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 o
ur

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
, 

in
 

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
of

 th
is

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n 
 

 SW
O

T 
an

d 
PE

ST
 A

na
ly

si
s 

 In
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
th

is
 p

la
n,

 w
e 

ha
ve

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 t

he
 a

na
ly

si
s 

of
 t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t i

n 
w

hi
ch

 w
e 

op
er

at
e.

  W
e 

ha
ve

 s
co

pe
d 

ke
y 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 

ex
te

rn
al

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
PE

ST
 a

na
ly

si
s 

an
d 

a 
co

m
pl

im
en

ta
ry

 
SW

O
T 

an
al

ys
is

. 
 T

hi
s 

an
al

ys
is

 r
ef

le
ct

s 
is

su
es

 f
ac

in
g 

th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ar
ea

 in
 n

ee
di

ng
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
ils

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
ho

us
in

g 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 a
nd

 
he

lp
ed

 to
 s

ha
pe

 o
ur

 k
ey

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 fo

r t
hi

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
pl

an
.  

 
 O

ne
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

is
 th

e 
ne

w
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
St

an
da

rd
s 

U
ni

t -
 w

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 

th
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
nd

 e
m

ot
io

na
l i

m
pa

ct
 th

at
 A

SB
 a

nd
 e

nv
iro

-c
rim

e 
ha

s 
on

 th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 it

s 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
. W

e 
ha

ve
 

st
re

am
lin

ed
 

an
d 

re
fo

cu
se

d 
un

de
r 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

to
 

ta
rg

et
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
on

 th
e 

is
su

es
 th

at
 o

ur
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
ha

ve
 to

ld
 u

s 
th

ey
 w

an
t u

s 
to

 
co

nc
en

tra
te

 o
n.

 
 C

ha
ng

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n 
 Th

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 o
ur

 C
ha

ng
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

‘W
in

ni
ng

 a
t C

ha
ng

e’
 is

 
em

be
dd

ed
 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

th
e 

w
ho

le
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

. 
It 

pr
ov

id
es

 
a 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
in

 w
hi

ch
 o

ur
 c

ha
ng

e 
ag

en
da

 is
 b

ei
ng

 le
d 

an
d 

m
an

ag
ed

 w
ith

 
th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

of
 o

pt
im

is
in

g 
th

e 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t o
f a

ll 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
. 

  Th
e 

pl
an

 is
 b

ui
lt 

on
 th

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 m
od

el
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
y 

Jo
hn

 P
. K

ot
te

r 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

es
 a

n 
ei

gh
t-s

te
p 

m
od

el
: 

 
� 

Es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 a
 s

en
se

 o
f u

rg
en

cy
 

� 
C

re
at

in
g 

a 
gu

id
in

g 
co

al
iti

on
 

� 
D

ev
el

op
in

g 
a 

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 s

tra
te

gy
 

� 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
in

g 
th

e 
ch

an
ge

 v
is

io
n 

� 
Em

po
w

er
in

g 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

fo
r b

ro
ad

-b
as

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
� 

G
en

er
at

in
g 

sh
or

t-t
er

m
 w

in
s 

� 
C

on
so

lid
at

in
g 

ga
in

s 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

in
g 

m
or

e 
ch

an
ge

 
� 

An
ch

or
in

g 
ne

w
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
in

 th
e 

cu
ltu

re
 

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 t
he

 p
la

n 
th

is
 y

ea
r 

w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e 

an
 a

na
ly

si
s 

of
 p

er
so

na
l 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
ps

yc
ho

m
et

ric
 

te
st

in
g 

to
 

he
lp

 
ga

in
 

a 
be

tte
r 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 
ou

r 
st

re
ng

th
s 

an
d 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

te
am

 w
or

k.
  

 In
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

em
be

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

to
 t

he
 n

ew
 c

ul
tu

re
 w

e 
ar

e 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

C
ha

ng
e 

G
ro

up
s 

an
d 

em
po

w
er

in
g 

C
ha

ng
e 

C
ha

m
pi

on
s 

an
d 

H
er

oe
s 

to
 d

riv
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

ne
w

 in
iti

at
iv

es
. 

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 O

pi
ni

on
 S

ur
ve

y 
  Th

e 
20

04
 

Su
rv

ey
 

re
ve

al
s 

th
at

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
is

 
an

 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

.  
Ar

ea
s 

w
he

re
 w

e 
w

ill 
fo

cu
s 

fu
rth

er
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

ill 
be

 c
en

tre
d 

on
 m

or
al

e,
 p

rio
rit

is
in

g 
w

or
kl

oa
ds

 a
nd

/o
r 

de
ad

lin
es

, 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n.
 

 To
 m

ee
t t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 d
em

an
d 

fo
r h

ig
h 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 

en
su

re
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 o

ur
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

, t
he

 II
P 

Ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 w

ill 
be

 u
til

is
ed

 a
s 

a 
su

pp
or

t t
oo

l w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
eq

ui
p 

m
id

dl
e 

an
d 

up
pe

r m
an

ag
er

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
so

ft 
sk

ills
 to

 a
pp

re
ci

at
e,

 s
up

po
rt,

 re
w

ar
d 

an
d 

di
re

ct
 te

am
s 

th
at

 w
ill 

in
 re

tu
rn

 
de

liv
er

 s
el

f-r
el

ia
nt

, f
le

xi
bl

e,
 c

on
fid

en
t, 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

an
d 

am
bi

tio
us

 s
ta

ff 
w

ho
 

fe
el

 th
at

 th
ei

r a
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

ar
e 

no
t h

in
de

re
d 

by
 jo

b 
de

sc
rip

tio
n.

  
 Fr

om
 2

00
5,

 w
e 

w
ill 

ca
rry

 o
ut

 a
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 O

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
an

 a
nn

ua
l b

as
is

.  
 Si

ck
ne

ss
 L

ev
el

s  
 Si

ck
ne

ss
 

le
ve

ls
 

ac
ro

ss
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 

as
 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 a
re

a 
of

 w
ea

kn
es

s 
by

 e
xt

er
na

l 
in

sp
ec

tio
n.

  
W

e 
ha

ve
 t

ak
en

 
ac

tio
n 

to
 ta

ck
le

 th
is

 is
su

e 
in

 re
ce

nt
 y

ea
rs

, b
ut

 w
e 

ne
ed

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 o
ur

 
st

af
f t

o 
re

du
ce

 le
ve

ls
 o

f s
ic

kn
es

s 
fu

rth
er

.  
 

 W
e 

ha
ve

 s
et

 o
ur

se
lv

es
 c

ha
lle

ng
in

g 
ta

rg
et

s 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
is

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
ne

xt
 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 s

tre
ng

th
en

in
g 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
w

e 
ac

hi
ev

e 
th

is
.  

 

Page 29



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

21
 

SS S
ee e cc c

tt t ii i oo o
nn n    

33 3    
-- -    PP P

ll l aa a
nn n ss s

 
 Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

pl
an

 is
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 o

ur
 s

tra
te

gi
c 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 a

nd
 

st
ep

 c
ha

ng
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 t
ha

t 
ar

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c,
 m

ea
su

ra
bl

e,
 a

ch
ie

va
bl

e,
 

an
d 

re
al

is
tic

 a
nd

 ti
m

ed
 to

 c
oi

nc
id

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t a
nd

 c
or

po
ra

te
 

ag
en

da
.  

Th
ey

 a
re

 o
ut

co
m

e 
ba

se
d 

an
d 

w
hi

le
 h

av
in

g 
a 

le
ad

 o
ffi

ce
r 

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ow
ne

d 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 m
ax

im
um

 d
el

iv
er

y.
   

 Th
e 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
of

 t
hi

s 
pl

an
 w

ill 
be

 d
on

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
 M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 o

n 
a 

w
ee

kl
y 

ba
si

s,
 w

ith
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

re
po

rte
d 

to
 C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r a
nd

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
cr

ut
in

y 
Pa

ne
l. 

SM
AR

T 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

Ac
tio

ns
 

PI
’s

 a
nd

 M
ea

su
re

s 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1 
Be

co
m

e 
a 

go
od

 (2
 s

ta
r) 

AL
M

O
 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 in
 te

rm
s 

of
 c

os
t, 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
by

 
20

05
 a

nd
 a

ch
ie

ve
 a

n 
ex

ce
lle

nt
 (3

 
st

ar
 s

er
vi

ce
 b

y 
20

06
 to

 d
ra

w
 d

ow
n 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 d

ec
en

t h
om

es
. 

• 
C

om
pl

et
e 

ac
tio

ns
 in

 th
e 

AL
M

O
 

Ex
ce

lle
nc

e 
Pl

an
 (D

ec
 0

6)
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 in

no
va

tiv
e,

 u
ni

qu
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 
th

at
 a

ch
ie

ve
 e

xt
er

na
l r

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
(D

ec
 0

6)
 

• 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 B
PR

 o
n 

al
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 V
FM

 (M
ar

 0
5)

 
• 

Eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 is
 

em
be

dd
ed

 in
to

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t (

M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

qu
al

ity
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 e
xt

er
na

l 
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
fo

r C
ha

rte
r M

ar
k,

 
In

ve
st

or
s 

In
 P

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
IS

O
90

01
 

(M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
be

st
 p

os
iti

on
 (D

ec
 0

5)
 

• 
Ac

hi
ev

e 
2 

St
ar

s 
(D

ec
 0

5)
 

• 
Ac

hi
ev

e 
3 

st
ar

s 
(D

ec
 0

6)
 

• 
To

p 
qu

ar
til

e 
Al

l E
ng

la
nd

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
 a

ll 
ho

us
in

g 
m

an
ag

em
en

t K
PI

’s
 (M

ar
 0

6)
 

• 
C

ha
rte

r M
ar

k,
 In

ve
st

or
s 

in
 

Pe
op

le
 a

nd
 IS

O
90

01
 

at
ta

in
ed

 (M
ar

 0
6)

 
 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

– 
20

10
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Li
m

ite
d 

20
10

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

td
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 
 Se

rv
ic

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t T
ea

m
 

(N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s)

 
 Au

di
t C

om
m

is
si

on
 

  

• 
Au

di
t C

om
m

is
si

on
 

sc
or

e 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
le

ss
 

th
an

 2
 s

ta
rs

 
• 

D
el

ay
s 

in
 d

ra
w

 d
ow

n 
of

 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

un
di

ng
 to

 
de

liv
er

 d
ec

en
t h

om
es

 
• 

In
su

ffi
ci

en
t f

un
di

ng
 to

 
de

liv
er

 d
ec

en
t h

om
es

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

th
e 

D
ec

en
t H

om
es

 
St

an
da

rd
 fo

r a
ll 

co
un

ci
l p

ro
pe

rti
es

 
by

 2
01

0 
an

d 
en

su
re

 th
at

 a
ll 

C
ou

nc
il 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
ac

hi
ev

e 
Se

cu
re

d 
by

 
D

es
ig

n 
st

an
da

rd
s 

by
 2

01
0 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
20

10
 

St
an

da
rd

 (M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

D
el

iv
er

 ta
rg

et
s 

an
d 

m
ile

st
on

es
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
5 

ye
ar

 D
H

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(M
ar

 1
0)

 
• 

R
en

eg
ot

ia
te

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

D
H

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

R
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r m

an
ag

in
g 

th
e 

D
H

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 V

FM
 

(J
ul

y 
05

) 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 7
 y

ea
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

la
n 

(J
un

e 
05

) 

• 
BV

18
4 

a 
an

d 
b 

– 
ac

hi
ev

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
• 

10
0%

 D
ec

en
t H

om
es

 (M
ar

 
20

10
) 

       

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

– 
20

10
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Li
m

ite
d 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 
 D

ec
en

t H
om

es
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

 Ad
di

tio
na

l F
un

di
ng

 (d
ra

w
n 

do
w

n 
w

he
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

ob
ta

in
s 

2 
st

ar
s)

 

• 
Au

di
t C

om
m

is
si

on
 

sc
or

e 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
le

ss
 

th
an

 2
 s

ta
rs

 
• 

D
el

ay
s 

in
 d

ra
w

 d
ow

n 
of

 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

un
di

ng
 to

 
de

liv
er

 d
ec

en
t h

om
es

 
� 

In
su

ffi
ci

en
t f

un
di

ng
 to

 
de

liv
er

 d
ec

en
t h

om
es

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3 

D
el

iv
er

 th
e 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
ge

nd
a 

fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 b

y 
a 

cu
st

om
er

 fo
cu

se
d,

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

on
e 

st
op

 s
ho

p 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 b

y 
20

06
 

• 
W

or
k 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 s

co
pe

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 

N
M

 a
ge

nd
a 

(D
ec

 0
5)

 
• 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
lo

ca
l s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
m

od
er

ni
se

d 
ar

ea
 a

ss
em

bl
y 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
(S

ep
t 0

5)
 

• 
C

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 th

e 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
en

tre
s 

(M
ar

 0
8)

 
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 b

y 
10

%
 th

e 
 

re
si

de
nt

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 

th
ei

r n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

(M
ar

 
06

) 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 b
y 

10
%

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 s
er

vi
ce

 (M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

en
tre

s 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

(M
ar

 0
6)

 
  

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

– 
20

10
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Li
m

ite
d 

20
10

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

td
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 

 Lo
ca

l S
tra

te
gi

c 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 

� 
La

ck
 o

f b
uy

 in
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 
th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

ge
nd

a 
     

Page 30



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

22
 

SM
AR

T 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

Ac
tio

ns
 

PI
’s

 a
nd

 M
ea

su
re

s 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 

 R
is

ks
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4 

Pr
ov

id
e 

an
 e

xt
er

na
lly

 re
co

gn
is

ed
 

va
lu

e 
fo

r m
on

ey
, h

ig
h 

pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

 b
y 

20
07

 

• 
Ac

hi
ev

e 
be

st
 in

 c
la

ss
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

in
di

ca
to

r t
ar

ge
ts

 fo
r r

ep
ai

rs
 

tim
es

ca
le

s 
(M

ar
 0

7)
 

• 
Im

pl
em

en
t l

at
es

t t
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

fo
r o

n-
si

te
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 (M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 m

ar
ke

t t
es

tin
g 

fo
r a

ll 
re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
(S

ep
t 0

5)
 

• 
Ac

hi
ev

e 
2 

st
ar

s 
(D

ec
 0

5)
 

• 
H

ES
72

 (U
rg

en
t r

ep
ai

r 
re

sp
on

se
) –

98
%

 (M
ar

 0
6)

, 
99

%
 (M

ar
 0

7)
 

• 
H

ES
73

 (A
ve

ra
ge

 n
on

-u
rg

en
t 

re
sp

on
se

) –
  1

2 
da

ys
 (M

ar
 

06
0,

 1
0 

da
ys

 (M
ar

 0
7)

 
• 

H
ES

18
5(

R
ep

ai
rs

 b
y 

Ap
pt

) –
 

80
%

 (M
ar

 0
6)

, 8
5%

 (M
ar

 0
7)

 
 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

– 
20

10
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Li
m

ite
d 

20
10

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

td
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 R

ep
ai

rs
 

Pl
an

ne
rs

 
 M

ar
ke

t T
es

tin
g 

C
os

ts
 

  

� 
Pr

ov
in

g 
re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 is

 
de

m
on

st
ra

tin
g 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

on
ey

 to
 th

e 
Au

di
t 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
� 

N
ot

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 ta

rg
et

s 
se

t o
n 

PI
’s

 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
5 

R
ed

uc
in

g 
vo

id
 re

le
t t

im
es

 to
 

be
co

m
e 

be
st

 in
 c

la
ss

 b
y 

20
07

 

• 
C

on
tin

ue
 B

PR
 w

ith
 fu

rth
er

 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
 to

 s
tre

am
lin

e 
(S

ep
t 

05
) 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
ar

e 
le

t t
o 

a 
hi

gh
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

(M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 im
pl

em
en

t C
ho

ic
e 

Ba
se

d 
Le

tti
ng

s 
(J

ul
y 

05
) 

• 
Im

pl
em

en
t  

la
te

st
 o

n-
si

te
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 
to

 o
n-

si
te

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 (M

ar
 0

6)
 

 

• 
BV

21
2 

(V
oi

d 
R

el
et

 ti
m

e)
 –

 
16

 d
ay

s 
(M

ar
 0

6)
, 1

2 
da

ys
 

(M
ar

 0
7)

 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

– 
20

10
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Li
m

ite
d 

20
10

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

td
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 C

ha
m

pi
on

s,
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 S

up
po

rt 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 

� 
N

ot
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
st

re
tc

hi
ng

 v
oi

d 
ta

rg
et

s 
– 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
LP

SA
 

� 
C

ho
ic

e 
Ba

se
d 

Le
tti

ng
s 

ha
vi

ng
 a

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
im

pa
ct

 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
6 

Th
ro

ug
h 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
  

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 te

am
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 
re

du
ci

ng
 b

y 
25

%
 th

e 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

of
 

An
ti-

So
ci

al
 B

eh
av

io
ur

 b
y 

20
08

 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 fu

rth
er

 th
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
re

vi
ew

 
of

 A
SB

 (S
ep

t 0
5)

 
• 

D
el

iv
er

 ta
rg

et
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

Sa
fe

r 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 S
tra

te
gy

 
(M

ar
 0

8)
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

te
am

s 
(M

ar
 0

6)
 

• 
C

o-
or

di
na

te
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
Va

lu
e 

fo
r 

M
on

ey
 m

ed
ia

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 (M
ar

06
) 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 ‘H

ot
 S

po
t a

nd
 R

eo
cc

ur
rin

g 
in

ci
de

nt
s’

 S
tra

te
gy

 (M
ar

 0
6)

 
 

• 
R

ed
uc

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

in
ci

de
nc

es
 o

f A
SB

 b
y 

25
%

  
(M

ar
 0

8)
 

Bo
b 

C
ro

sb
y 

– 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

£2
0,

00
0 

pl
us

 A
nt

i-S
oc

ia
l 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r U
ni

t  
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 Sa

fe
r R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
 20

10
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
td

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 S
ta

ff 
 IT

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
os

ts
 

� 
En

su
rin

g 
th

at
 a

ll 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 
to

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
 

� 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

re
po

rti
ng

 o
f 

in
ci

de
nc

e 
du

e 
to

 ra
is

ed
 

pr
of

ile
. 

� 
D

em
on

st
ra

tin
g 

VF
M

 
� 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 a

ge
nc

y 
pr

io
rit

is
at

io
n 

� 
IT

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
7 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
ct

iv
e 

te
na

nt
 a

nd
 re

si
de

nt
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
, 

w
hi

ch
 is

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
of

 th
e 

m
ak

e-
up

 o
f t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
 b

y 
10

0%
 b

y 
20

07
 

• 
D

el
iv

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 E
m

po
w

er
m

en
t S

tra
te

gy
 

(M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

of
 h

ar
d 

to
 re

ac
h 

gr
ou

ps
 

(S
ep

t 0
5)

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

, w
ith

 te
na

nt
s 

an
d 

re
si

de
nt

s,
 

lo
ca

l a
re

a 
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 (M

ar
 0

6)
 

• 
En

co
ur

ag
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g 
(M

ar
 0

7)
 

     

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

by
 1

00
%

 (M
ar

 
07

) 
• 

%
 S

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
70

%
 

(M
ar

 0
7)

 

An
dr

ew
 B

al
ch

in
 

– N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 
 Eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

D
iv

er
si

ty
 

O
ffi

ce
r 

 20
10

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

td
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 M

an
ag

er
s 

� 
La

ck
 o

f e
ng

ag
em

en
t/ 

ta
ke

 u
p 

w
ith

 u
nd

er
-

re
pr

es
en

te
d 

an
d 

 H
ar

d 
to

 R
ea

ch
 g

ro
up

s 
 

� 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 m

ea
su

re
 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 s

er
vi

ce
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
� 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
PM

F 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

t 
        

Page 31



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

23
 

SM
AR

T 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

Ac
tio

ns
 

PI
’s

 a
nd

 M
ea

su
re

s 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

8 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 s
et

 o
f o

ve
ra

rc
hi

ng
 

cu
st

om
er

 d
ef

in
ed

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

St
an

da
rd

s 
an

d 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
w

ith
in

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 
w

ith
 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
by

 2
00

6 
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 n

ew
 lo

ca
l c

us
to

m
er

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

st
an

da
rd

s 
(M

ar
 0

6)
 

• 
W

id
en

 th
e 

sc
op

e 
of

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
cr

im
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t (

Se
pt

 0
5)

 
• 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
cu

st
om

er
 b

as
ed

 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

fo
r a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 im

pa
ct

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 o

n 
lo

ca
l 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 (M

ar
 0

6)
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 

gr
ea

te
r e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 (M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 c
ro

ss
-C

ou
nc

il 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

re
gu

la
to

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

(M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

in
tro

du
ce

 n
ew

 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t a
nd

 li
ce

ns
in

g 
le

gi
sl

at
io

n(
M

ar
 0

6)
 

• 
R

ev
ie

w
 w

ar
de

n 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l t
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
bo

ro
ug

h 
w

id
e 

m
ul

ti 
te

nu
re

 s
er

vi
ce

 (O
ct

 0
5)

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 E
M

AS
 a

nd
 a

tta
in

 
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n.
 (M

ar
 0

6)
 

• 
10

0%
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t a

ga
in

st
 

st
an

da
rd

s 
(M

ar
 0

6)
 

• 
C

us
to

m
er

 d
ef

in
ed

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

in
 p

la
ce

 (M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

EM
AS

 a
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 (M

ar
 0

6)
 

Bo
b 

C
ro

sb
y 

– 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
U

ni
t 

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

M
an

ag
er

s 
 

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
sk

 G
ro

up
 

 St
re

et
pr

id
e/

ED
S 

 So
ut

h 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 P

ol
ic

e 
 EM

AS
 O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 
As

se
ss

m
en

t C
os

ts
 

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

ha
m

be
r o

f 
C

om
m

er
ce

 
 En

vi
ro

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

 H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 

� 
In

su
ffi

ci
en

t i
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t 
fro

m
 re

si
de

nt
s 

to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

st
an

da
rd

s 
� 

In
su

ffi
ci

en
t r

es
ou

rc
es

 to
 

de
liv

er
 a

ga
in

st
 re

qu
ire

d 
st

an
da

rd
s 

� 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
� 

Ti
m

e 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
 

co
m

m
itm

en
t o

f p
ar

tn
er

s 
� 

C
le

ar
 ro

le
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
� 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

to
 in

fo
rm

 
th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
9 

N
ew

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 re
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

m
in

im
is

e 
w

as
te

 c
re

at
io

n 
ar

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 th

e 
w

as
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 a

rra
ng

em
en

t t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 re
cy

cl
in

g 
ra

te
s 

to
 3

3%
 b

y 
20

13
 

• 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

W
as

te
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

IP
 (M

ar
 0

8)
 

• 
Ex

pa
nd

 re
cy

cl
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 
ru

ra
l a

re
as

 a
nd

 m
ul

ti 
oc

cu
pa

nc
y 

dw
el

lin
gs

 (M
ar

 0
7)

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 lo
ng

-te
rm

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
op

tio
ns

 (M
ar

 0
7)

 
• 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

su
b 

re
gi

on
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 

w
as

te
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

(M
ar

 0
8)

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 ro

bu
st

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
(M

ar
 0

6)
 

• 
D

iv
er

t w
as

te
 a

w
ay

 fr
om

 la
nd

fil
l t

o 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
La

nd
fil

l A
llo

w
an

ce
 

Tr
ad

in
g 

Sc
he

m
e 

(M
ar

 2
0)

 

• 
BV

91
 (%

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 re

cy
cl

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n)

 –
 1

00
%

 (M
ar

 0
7)

 
• 

BV
82

a 
& 

b 
(w

as
te

 
re

cy
cl

ed
/c

om
po

st
ed

) –
 3

5%
 

(M
ar

 2
01

3)
 

Bo
b 

C
ro

sb
y 

– 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t U
ni

t 
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

U
ni

t 
 St

re
et

pr
id

e 
 Se

rv
ic

e 
Pa

rtn
er

s 
 W

as
te

 W
at

ch
 

 EC
AL

’s
 

 Su
b 

R
eg

io
na

l L
oc

al
 

Au
th

or
iti

es
 

� 
La

ck
 o

f t
ak

e 
up

/p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
of

 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

sc
he

m
es

 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 ta
rg

et
s 

no
t 

be
in

g 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 

� 
Se

rv
ic

e 
be

co
m

es
 h

ig
h 

co
st

 w
ith

 lo
w

 d
em

an
d 

– 
va

lu
e 

fo
r m

on
ey

 
� 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
gr

ow
th

 in
 

w
as

te
 

� 
Su

b 
R

eg
io

na
l f

le
xi

bi
lit

y 
� 

W
as

te
 in

pu
t t

o 
la

nd
fil

l 
ab

ov
e 

pr
oj

ec
tio

n 
� 

Ex
te

nd
in

g 
fu

nd
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
no

t 
re

al
is

ed
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
10

 
D

el
iv

er
 s

ev
en

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

C
ha

rte
rs

 u
si

ng
 in

te
llig

en
ce

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
by

 
20

06
 

• 
C

on
su

lt 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
7 

N
C

’s
 (M

ar
 0

6)
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 lo

ca
l l

ev
el

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

(M
ar

 0
6)

 

• 
7 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 C

ha
rte

rs
 

in
 p

la
ce

 (M
ar

 0
6)

 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
– 

20
10

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
td

 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 M

an
ag

er
s 

 Ar
ea

 A
ss

em
bl

ie
s 

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

st
af

f 

� 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 7

 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 a
nd

 
ro

bu
st

 c
on

tra
ct

s 
 

� 
La

ck
 o

f i
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t 
fro

m
 re

si
de

nt
s 

 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
11

 
Pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
ne

w
 a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 th

at
 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

di
st

in
ct

 ro
le

 a
nd

 fu
nc

tio
n 

fo
r A

re
a 

As
se

m
bl

ie
s 

by
 2

00
6 

• 
D

el
iv

er
 th

e 
ne

w
 a

re
a 

as
se

m
bl

y 
m

od
el

 (S
ep

t 0
5)

 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
(M

ar
 0

6)
 

• 
Pr

op
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
re

pr
es

en
te

d 
by

 a
 

lo
ca

l n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 fo

ru
m

 –
 

10
0%

 (M
ar

 0
6)

 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

– 
20

10
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

td
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 M

an
ag

er
s 

 Ar
ea

 A
ss

em
bl

ie
s 

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

st
af

f 

� 
In

ad
eq

ua
te

 ro
ll 

ou
t o

f 
m

od
el

 
� 

In
su

ffi
ci

en
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 it
 is

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 

Page 32



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

24
 

SM
AR

T 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

Ac
tio

ns
 

PI
’s

 a
nd

 M
ea

su
re

s 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

12
 

D
el

iv
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fa

irl
y 

an
d 

in
 a

 w
ay

 
w

hi
ch

 re
co

gn
is

es
 e

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 a
nd

 c
ho

ic
e 

fo
r e

ve
ry

 
re

si
de

nt
 in

 e
ve

ry
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 b
y 

co
nt

rib
ut

in
g 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

Le
ve

l 5
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t E

qu
al

ity
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

by
 

20
08

. 

• 
Al

l c
us

to
m

er
 a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 a
re

 fu
lly

 
w

he
el

ch
ai

r a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

(M
ar

 0
7)

 
• 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

C
ha

rte
rm

ar
k 

(M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

be
st

 in
 c

la
ss

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
r t

ar
ge

ts
 fo

r e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

ity
 (M

ar
 0

8)
 

• 
C

om
pl

et
e 

al
l E

qu
al

ity
 Im

pa
ct

 a
nd

 
N

ee
ds

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

(M
ar

 0
8)

 
• 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

an
nu

al
 s

te
p 

ch
an

ge
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 E
qu

al
ity

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
(M

ar
 0

7)
 

• 
D

el
iv

er
 ta

rg
et

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
BM

E 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

tra
te

gy
 (M

ar
 0

8)
 

• 
C

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
ils

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

oh
es

io
n 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 (D

ec
 0

5)
 

 

BV
2a

 
• 

Le
ve

l 2
 A

ch
ie

ve
d 

(M
ar

 0
5)

 
• 

Le
ve

l 3
 A

ch
ie

ve
d 

(M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

Le
ve

l 4
 A

ch
ie

ve
d 

(M
ar

 0
7 

• 
Le

ve
l 5

 A
ch

ie
ve

d 
(M

ar
 0

8)
 

 • 
Al

l N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
ch

ie
ve

 D
D

A 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
(M

ar
 0

7)
 

 • 
BV

16
4 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

(M
ar

 0
5,

 
06

, 0
7,

 0
8)

 

An
dr

ew
 B

al
ch

in
 

– N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

Eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 
O

ffi
ce

r 
 C

or
po

ra
te

 E
qu

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 

D
iv

er
si

ty
 U

ni
t 

 D
D

A 
Bu

dg
et

 
 Al

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Ar
ea

 
M

an
ag

er
s 

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

Ar
ea

 A
ss

em
bl

ie
s 

� 
Bu

ild
in

gs
 d

o 
no

t m
ee

t 
D

D
A 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
� 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

St
an

da
rd

 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 n
ot

 
de

liv
er

ed
 a

ga
in

st
 

� 
Eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

D
iv

er
si

ty
 

no
t e

m
be

dd
ed

 w
ith

in
 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

� 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 s

ec
ur

es
 

ad
eq

ua
te

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
fo

r 
ca

pi
ta

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

� 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 in

vo
lv

e 
di

sa
bl

ed
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
in

 
th

e 
de

si
gn

 o
f 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
� 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 a
ttr

ac
t 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
fro

m
 u

nd
er

-
re

pr
es

en
te

d 
gr

ou
ps

 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
13

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
an

 e
ffi

ci
en

t, 
cu

st
om

er
 

fo
cu

se
d 

Ai
ds

 a
nd

 A
da

pt
at

io
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
hi

ch
 d

el
iv

er
s 

a 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

ith
in

 3
0 

da
ys

 o
f t

he
 in

iti
al

 
en

qu
iry

 b
y 

20
07

 th
ro

ug
h 

on
e-

st
op

 
sh

op
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 A

id
s 

an
d 

Ad
ap

ta
tio

n 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

(M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 B

PR
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 3
0 

da
ys

 
(D

ec
 0

5)
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 o

ne
-s

to
p 

sh
op

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 

(J
ul

y 
06

) 

• 
Av

er
ag

e 
tim

e 
ta

ke
n 

to
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
an

 a
da

pt
at

io
n 

a)
 

pr
iv

at
e–

 3
0 

da
ys

  b
) c

ou
nc

il 
– 

30
 d

ay
s 

(M
ar

 0
7)

 

Bo
b 

C
ro

sb
y 

– 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

U
ni

t 
 So

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 Se

rv
ic

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t T
ea

m
 

(N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t) 
  

� 
In

su
ffi

ci
en

t f
un

di
ng

 to
 

en
ab

le
 ta

rg
et

s 
to

 b
e 

hi
t 

an
d 

ca
us

in
g 

de
la

ys
 in

 
th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
� 

La
ck

 o
f b

uy
 in

 fr
om

 a
ll 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 
co

nc
er

ne
d 

in
 it

s 
de

liv
er

y 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
14

 
Ac

hi
ev

e 
a 

3 
st

ar
 (e

xc
el

le
nt

) r
at

in
g 

fo
r S

tra
te

gi
c 

an
d 

En
ab

lin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
by

 2
00

6 

• 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 a
 B

VR
 o

n 
re

ta
in

ed
 

se
rv

ic
es

 (S
ep

t 0
5)

 
• 

As
se

ss
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ag
ai

ns
t K

LO
E’

s 
(S

ep
t 0

5)
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 a

ga
in

st
 S

IP
 

(D
ec

 0
6)

 

• 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

an
d 

En
ab

lin
g 

Se
rv

ic
e 

ac
hi

ev
es

 3
 s

ta
rs

 
(D

ec
 0

6)
 

An
dr

ew
 B

al
ch

in
 

– N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t T

ea
m

 
(N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t) 

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 

� 
Au

di
t C

om
m

is
si

on
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
da

te
 

� 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Pl

an
 n

ot
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 
ag

ai
ns

t 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
15

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 s
en

si
tiv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

cu
st

om
er

s 
by

 
20

06
. 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 p
re

ve
nt

at
iv

e 
an

d 
ch

oi
ce

 
ba

se
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 fo
r c

us
to

m
er

 
ho

us
in

g 
op

tio
ns

 (J
un

e 
05

) 
• 

D
ev

el
op

 k
ey

 a
ct

io
ns

 to
 d

ea
l w

ith
 2

6 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 c
lie

nt
 g

ro
up

s 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
(M

ar
 0

6)
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
ho

us
in

g 
re

gi
st

er
 

to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

us
e 

of
 a

da
pt

ed
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

(M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
ct

io
ns

 in
 th

e 
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

St
ra

te
gy

 (M
ar

 0
7)

 
• 

C
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 th

e 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

Yo
un

ge
r P

er
so

ns
 

W
el

l-b
ei

ng
 S

tra
te

gy
 (M

ar
 0

6)
 

  

• 
BV

20
3 

R
ed

uc
e 

Fa
m

ilie
s 

in
 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
fro

m
 7

9%
 to

 1
1%

 (M
ar

 0
6)

 
• 

BV
18

3 
R

ed
uc

e 
av

er
ag

e 
le

ng
th

 o
f s

ta
y 

in
 b

&b
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

fro
m

 0
.2

9 
D

ay
s 

to
 0

 d
ay

s 
(M

ar
 0

7)
 

Bo
b 

C
ro

sb
y 

– 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
 20

10
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
td

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 M
an

ag
er

s,
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 C

ha
m

pi
on

s 
an

d 
Su

pp
or

t O
ffi

ce
rs

, A
ss

et
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t M

an
ag

er
 

 Pa
th

fin
de

r T
ea

m
 

 So
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

  

� 
D

el
ay

s 
in

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t p

ro
vi

si
on

 
� 

U
ns

uc
ce

ss
fu

l r
ol

l o
ut

 o
f 

C
ho

ic
e 

Ba
se

d 
Le

tti
ng

s 
� 

D
el

iv
er

y 
ag

ai
ns

t t
ar

ge
ts

 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

St
ra

te
gy

 
� 

Bu
y 

in
 fr

om
 o

th
er

 
pa

rtn
er

s 
 

 

Page 33



N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 2
00

5-
08

 

25
 

SM
AR

T 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

Ac
tio

ns
 

PI
’s

 a
nd

 M
ea

su
re

s 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

16
 

Ag
re

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 p

la
ns

 fo
r h

ou
si

ng
 

m
ar

ke
t r

es
tru

ct
ur

in
g 

an
d 

de
liv

er
 

ne
w

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 a

re
 

co
m

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 to

 o
th

er
 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 b

y 
20

06
 

• 
Im

pl
em

en
t r

ob
us

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
ou

r c
ap

ac
ity

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

n 
am

bi
tio

us
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
th

at
 is

 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 p

la
ns

 to
 b

rin
g 

ab
ou

t r
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

(S
ep

t 0
5)

 
• 

C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 to

 a
gr

ee
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 

pl
an

s 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 h
ou

si
ng

 m
ar

ke
t 

fa
ilu

re
 in

 o
ur

 p
rio

rit
y 

ar
ea

s 
(M

ar
 0

6)
 

 

• 
R

es
id

en
t/S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 lo

ng
 

te
rm

 p
la

n 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 m
ar

ke
t 

fa
ilu

re
 (M

ar
 0

6)
 

An
dr

ew
 B

al
ch

in
 

– N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

M
an

ag
er

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 
M

an
ag

er
 

 20
10

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

td
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 
 Ar

ea
 A

ss
em

bl
ie

s 
  

� 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 in

 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

� 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 to
 in

fo
rm

 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 p

la
nn

in
g 

 

   

Page 34



 

 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: DELEGATED POWERS – COMMUNITY COHESION 

2.  Date:  27TH JUNE, 2005 

3.  Title: REPRESENTATIVES ON PANELS AND OUTSIDE 
BODIES 

4.  Programme Area: RESOURCES 

 
 
 
 
5. Summary 
  
Confirmation of memberships of the various Council sub-groups for the 
Municipal Year 2005-2006 is required. 
 
 
 
6. Recommendations 
   
(1) to confirm existing membership where appropriate. 
 
(2) to consider revised memberships where necessary. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 7Page 35



 

 

7. Proposals and Details 
 
To consider membership of the following:- 
 
• Members’ Consultation Advisory Group 
 
• Members’ Sustainable Development Action Group 
 
• Asylum Seekers Working Party 
 
• Groundworks Trusts Panel 
 
• Voluntary Sector Liaison Forum 
 
 
In addition there is also:- 
 
• Corporate Equalities, Diversity and Steering Group 
 
• Mosque Liaison Group  
 
• R.M.B.C./B.M.E. Liaison Group 
 
 
8. Finance 
  
None significant. 
 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
  
Memberships are required to ensure continuity of the Council’s business.  
 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
Memberships are required to ensure continuity and progression of the Council’s business 
 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
None. 
 
 
 

Contact Name : Lewis South, Democratic Services Manager 
Ext 2055 

lewis.south@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 36



 
 

1. Meeting: Cabinet Member (Community Cohesion) and Advisors 

2. Date: 27th June 2005  

3. Title: Service Plans 2005-08  

4. Programme Area: Chief Executive’s 

 
5. Summary 

 
Service Plans, developed under the new service planning framework, 
have been completed by all Programme Areas.  The Chief Executive’s 
Department Service Plan is appended. 
 

6. Recommendations 
 
That Members  
 
(a) note and endorse the Service Plan submitted; 
 

7. Proposals and Details 
 
All Plans have been produced under the new Service Planning 
Framework, which was developed to bring about a better focus on 
strategic planning.  Draft plans have been worked up by all services 
through a variety of workshops and planning sessions, and have been 
considered by Performance & Quality Service, Chief Executive’s Dept 
with the individual services. 
 
Key points Members may wish to note include: 
 

• Objective-setting – wherever possible services have been strongly 
encouraged to set ‘SMART’ and challenging objectives.   

 
• Links to the Corporate Plan / Community Strategy vision – 

producing Service Plans at the same time as the new vision being 
established has provided a challenge for services.  There has been 
a good response in the Plans to linking aims and objectives to the 
priority and cross-cutting themes.  

 
• Resourcing – linking service and financial planning is a key 

improvement that needs to be made under our Planning 
Framework.  Attempts have been made to signal where additional 
resources or areas of reallocation will be involved in future years, 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO CMT 

Agenda Item 9Page 37



and the Chief Executive’s Department Plan gives specific 
indications of the level of resources likely to be needed.  However, 
there will need to be further consideration, with Corporate Finance, 
of the implications of these Service Plans (and those of other 
services) in developing the 2006/7 and 2007/8 budgets. 

 
• Strategic approach – the fact that the Plans submitted are all 

relatively concise and well-written appears to reflect the better focus 
on strategic planning, outcomes and actions which was intended for 
this round.  They are still however comprehensive documents, 
covering the key issues for the Services.  (A specific point regarding 
the Chief Executive’s Department Plan is that the Local Strategic 
Partnership Office’s key objectives and targets have still to be 
included). 

 
8. Finance 

 
Resource implications from these Plans should inform consideration of 
future budget rounds. 
 

9. Risks and Uncertainties 
Risks are listed through the Action Plans and will be managed through 
the Risk Register. 
 

10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
The new service planning framework is an important element of good 
performance management, and these Service Plans will form the basis 
for management of work in the Services over coming years.  Service 
Plans have been aligned to the new vision and themes, and so form part 
of the Council’s coordinated approach towards strategic planning.  
 

11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
Service Planning Framework (on intranet) 
 
Consultation with staff has been undertaken through workshops and 
individual team planning.   
 
 

Contact Officers:   
12. Contact Names :  
• Colin Bulger, Head of Policy and Partnerships,  ext. 2737,  

colin.bulger@rotherham.gov.uk  
• Waheed Akhtar, Partnership Officer (Regeneration), External ad Regional Affairs, 

ext. 2795, waheed.akhtar@rotherham.gov.uk         
 
 

Page 38



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Chief Executive’s Department  

Service Plan 2005-2008 
 

April 2005 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



 2

 
 
Section 1 : Priorities 
 
 
Introduction from Lee Adams, Assistant Chief Executive 
 
This is the second Chief Executive’s Department comprehensive service plan. There has been excellent 
delivery on last years plan and this is detailed in the next few pages. As well as the main elements of last years 
plan we also led on development of a new vision for the borough and for the Council and the production of  a 
new corporate plan and supported the LSP to develop a new Community Strategy which is to be launched in 
July 2005. The restructuring of the Department is complete with the final staffing coming into place by June 
2005, and some excellent appointments have been made, Some staff have been promoted during the year and 
left RMBC. 
 
Good relationships have been built with elected members, PA’s and partners. Overall we have supported  PA’s 
to receive several awards, improved our approach to inspection and helped achieve very good improved 
performance, putting the council in a position whereby we should achieve Good at CPA in December 2005 and 
be well placed to achieve Excellent in 2006/7. 
 
We have also developed improved communications and marketing local people’s views of the council are 
getting more positive against the national trend of low pubic opinion of local government. 
 
Perhaps most importantly deprivation in the borough appears to be declining, we will be researching more into 
this in the coming year to see what else we can do as a council to speed this even more. 
 
In terms of staffing many areas improved as shown in the staff survey, however there are some areas that 
need further attention and this will be built into our Raising the Standard Plan and overseen by our Learning 
and Development  group as well as our management team.  
 
 
The Mission Statement of the Chief Executive’s Department 
 
In 2004, the Chief Executive set down an overall mission for his Department. 
 
 “We provide leadership and consistency to the Council through the development and communication of an 
ambitious and realistic strategic agenda for the Council and its partner organisations in the interests of all those 
with a stake in Rotherham’s future and ensure its delivery to the highest professional standards.” 

The role of the Chief Executive’s Department is to provide corporate and community leadership through: 

• Ensuring the effective corporate governance of the Council by giving a lead on the highest 
professional standards in the operation and management of the Council 
 

• Providing support and advice to elected Members to facilitate the development and articulation 
of the Council’s priorities 

 
• Developing corporate policies and the strategic agenda for the Council in collaboration with 

others both inside the Council and externally to meet the needs of local communities in 
Rotherham as well as contributing to regional issues to the benefit of Rotherham 

 

Page 40



 3

• Representing the Council and its priorities externally at local, regional and national level and 
where appropriate internationally 

 
• Working corporately with programme areas and external partners to ensure the communication 

and delivery of the Council’s priorities 
 

• Providing a clear and consistent lead on corporate standards of performance and customer care 
to ensure a “One Council” approach 

 
 
Mandatory Requirements 
 
The Chief Executive’s department has sole or lead responsibility for ensuring that the Council is compliant with 
the following mandatory requirements; 

• Race Relations Amendment Act 2000  
• Delivery of an Annual Best Value Performance Plan: obligation of all Council’s that are rated ‘Fair’, 

‘Weak’ or ‘Poor’ by the Audit Commission 
• Delivery of Community Strategy; Local Government Act 2001 
• Delivery of a Scrutiny Function; Local Government Act 2000 
• Health Scrutiny Role within the Health & Social Care Act 2001 

 
 
Community Strategy and Corporate Plan Priorities 
 
Al;though much of the work of the Chief Executive’s Department is focused on ensuring Excellence, much of its 
work can also be aligned with the Community Strategy and the Corporate Plan priorities in the following ways 
 
Learning 
 

• Keeping a watching brief on good practice, policy and performance in other councils and the 
public sector to ensure Rotherham learns from elsewhere; 

• Leading on the ODPM and IDEA capacity programmes for the council to ensure both 
leadership and general staff and member development in line with corporate priorities. 

• Organizing member and manager development workshops and seminars to keep the council 
informed and developed in terms of policy and performance  

• Leading on communications and marketing, with the introduction of a corporate strategy for the 
first time in 2005, assisting learning both for the council from feedback and also for the council 
to inform the media, local people stakeholders and partners 

• Overseeing the team briefing programme and ensure Unite is produced and other 
communications methods including the intranet are   used to fully inform  and communicate 
with staff about corporate issues  

Achieving 
 

• Overseeing the performance of the Council, and its achievements -in terms of its CPA score, 
endeavoring to inform and support all PA’s and the corporate core to improve and achieve 
excellence , this includes regular performance development ,management , monitoring and 
reporting against corporate priorities, and overseeing the corporate Improvement Plan . This 
includes preparation for and support to all inspections, audits, reviews and applications for 
accreditations and awards  

• Leading on performance monitoring on behalf of the LSP, the Community Strategy and 
Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy  and related strategies . We also lead on strategic planning, 
policy and partnership working, ensuring a fit of all planning policy and partnership work 
towards achieving our vision, this includes economic environmental and social wellbeing.  We 
lead on the coordination of National. Regional and Sub regional and local linkages, external 
relationships in order to ensure a joined up approach to planning, to influence at these levels 
and to maximise the benefit to Rotherham, and maximise external funding into the borough  

• Supporting the voluntary and community sectors, including communities of interest umbrella 
bodies, especially in relation to developing sustainable infrastructures, to maximise the 

Page 41



 4

achievements of these sectors  
• Maintaining a strong  policy focus  on reducing inequalities and promoting wellbeing, to this 

end the policy and research functions undertake policy analysis ,data and statistical work and 
research to understand and inform the Councils policy and investments both at bough and area 
and neighbourhood levels 

• The LSP team which is accountable to the LSP Board, works to develop and implement and 
oversee delivery of the Community Strategy, The Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy and 
related partner strategies and plans.  The Chief Exec’s Dept and the LSP team lead on the 
development and performance management of LPSA 

• Ensuring best practice development of the scrutiny function which holds the Cabinet to 
account, as well as scrutinising health locally and the public sector and partnership working. 
This again is a vital function towards council achieving excellence  

• Integrating an overall approach to wellbeing impact assessments including equality, health, 
environment, social inclusion in order to produce excellent strategies planning and  learning 
(An early priority for a whole systems impact assessment will be the Town Centre master plan) 

 
Alive • Taking a lead role for Public Health undertaken with assistance from the Director and Assistant 

Director of Public Health in the PCT, the head of Environmental health , Health and Safety,  
and the Health Protection Agency 

• Supporting  the development of well being strategies for particular communities for example we 
will be working to support  Children’s  Services to produce a children’s and young peoples 
wellbeing strategy, and with Older Peoples services , the PCT  and the voluntary sector to 
produce an older peoples well being strategy  

 
Safe 
 

• The Community Safety team leads on support for the community safety, substance abuse 
strategy, anti social behaviour and domestic violence  

• Supporting the development of corporate and political structures, working with Democratic 
services and neighbourhoods  

 
Proud 
 

• Working through communications and marketing to increase public satisfaction with the council 
and its services, and to increase democratic engagement. Community citizen and user 
involvement is a key function of the department and both lead the corporate approach and 
support members and PAs to this end   

 
Sustainable 
Development 
 

• Sustainable development policy is led from the department; it will be part of the integrated 
impact assessments and all policy is judged and appraised against SD criteria by the 
department  

 
Fairness 
 

• Taking a corporate lead through the Equalities and Diversity team for achieving equalities 
standards and complying with legislation and ensuring all policy and practice reaches excellent  
equalities standards, We also lead on community cohesion strategy and action planning  

• Supporting Resources and RBT in developing our approach and policy to maximise access to 
appropriate services, and ensure overview and learning from complaints and compliments  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 42



 5

 
 
Section 2 : Profile 
 
Activities and Structures of the Chief Executive’s Department 
 
The Chief Executive’s Department is at the heart of the Council, providing support and guidance to RMBC’s 
Programme Areas.  As such the views of service managers in Programme Areas are intrinsic to the 
Department’s Plans. This will be undertaken through formal consultation and joint-working with Executive 
Directors, Heads of Service and other key stakeholders in 2005 and beyond.   
 
The functions of the new Chief Executives Department now encompass:- 
 

• Scrutiny, which also provides Member support and development services 
• Policy & Partnerships, which includes Policy and Research, Equalities and Diversity,  External 

Relations teams 
• Performance & Quality 
• Communications & Marketing 
• Business Support  

 
In addition, the Community Safety Unit, which works to the chair of the Safer Rotherham Partnership, is part of 
the Department but as is the management responsibility of the Director of the Social Services.   

Additionally in order to ensure proper governance and HR and legal support and management, the Director of 
the LSP reports to the Assistant Chief Executive with strategic reporting to the Chief Executive. Accountability 
of LSP team staff remains to the Partnership Board. 
 

Key deliverables for the period of this Service Plan include: 

 
• Publish and launch the new vision  for the borough , the new Corporate Plan for the council and with 

the LSP the Community Strategy  
 
•  Complete base line reviews of all new Vision themes 

 
• Refresh all key policies to align 

 
• Publish Public Health Strategy and the Older peoples strategy 

 
•  Coordinate and produce a social and environmental wellbeing strategy for Town centre to 

complement economic and physical development ,  and continue to deliver our contributions to  social 
inclusion and regeneration programmes  

 
• Develop  a corporate framework for sustainable development  for RMBC and the LSP 

 
• Develop models for integrated policy impact assessments and use for eg Town Centre master plan  

 
• Implement  the communications and marketing strategy-- improve media briefings and other ways to 

generate fair and balanced coverage of the council,  launch improved website,  improve external 
marketing, to improve citizen and user satisfaction with council  

 
• Produce strategy for external funding including preparation for succession planning of NRF, Objective 

1 etc  

Page 43



 6

 
•  Begin  to scope a Rural strategy  

 
• Support development of Northern Way, and South Yorks strategies to ensure maximum benefit for 

Rotherham  
 

• Support RMBC to undertake joint development programme with South Yorks local authorities   to 
improve waste, transport, procurement, communications, innovation, and health  and inclusion 

 
• Support LSP to review its structures to mirror new vision  

 
•  Develop new LPSA working with LSP 

 
• Reach Standard 3 of the Local Government Equalities standard 

 
• Prepare for new legislation on age and sexuality equalities  

 
• Develop strategy for community involvement and refresh consultation policy and plans  

 
• Commission research into deprivation in Rotherham to better target resources and efforts to address 

it,  and develop  and measure neighbourhood targets  
 

• Continue to develop performance management and take forward a corp. improvement plan to achieve 
excellent at CPA  in 2006/7, and support PAs re  Inspections in older people, culture and leisure,  
access to services- ALMO to achieve top ratings and excellent prospects for improvement  

 
• Further develop partnerships with Voluntary and Community sectors, developing infrastructures with 

VAR, BME , advice service and in terms of  disability  
 

• Support a review of Community Partnerships to ensure sustainability and maximise use of external 
funding 

 
With other Programme Areas 
 

•  Produce Children’s and Young people’s well-being strategy  with Director, Children & Young People 
 

•  Support the production of Customer Services strategy  and support policy development for access 
strategy and customer service centres development by Director  Resources, RBT 

 
• With Neighbourhoods - review Area assemblies and develop refreshed structures at local level of 

governance partnerships and community engagement , including strengthening Parish and Town 
Councils and where desired developing new  Parishes , and linking such developments into the LSP 

 
• With Resources - develop models and demonstrate Value for Money in all services, finalise Base 

Budget Reviews and use to assist in budget setting ,  and linking budget and MTFS and Capital  
strategy to new Vision 

 

 

Page 44



 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 Th
e 

ag
re

ed
 b

ud
ge

t f
or

 2
00

5/
6 

is
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s 
   

B
as

ic
 P

ay
 

N
 I 

Su
pe

r 
To

ta
l P

ay
 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

To
ta

l 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 
In

co
m

e 
TO

TA
L 

B
as

e 
 

 
£ 

£ 
£ 

£ 
£ 

£ 
£ 

£ 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

'S
 O

FF
IC

E 
16

0,
41

5 
16

,6
17

 
24

,2
22

 
20

1,
25

4 
21

2,
90

2 
41

4,
15

6 
0 

41
4,

15
6 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

C
H

IE
F 

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 

93
,3

19
 

9,
24

4 
14

,0
92

 
11

6,
65

5 
1,

75
2 

11
8,

40
7 

0 
11

8,
40

7 
SC

R
U

TI
N

Y 
22

0,
55

2 
15

,9
36

 
28

,7
74

 
26

5,
26

2 
45

,7
75

 
31

1,
03

7 
0 

31
1,

03
7 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
&

 M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
 

27
5,

51
7 

21
,1

53
 

41
,6

06
 

33
8,

27
6 

26
6,

91
0 

60
5,

18
6 

-3
34

,6
37

 
27

0,
54

9 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SU

PP
O

R
T 

U
N

IT
 

13
4,

60
4 

9,
21

6 
20

,3
25

 
16

4,
14

5 
38

,5
38

 
20

2,
68

3 
0 

20
2,

68
3 

PE
R

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
&

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 

29
7,

41
3 

24
,9

33
 

44
,9

10
 

36
7,

25
6 

36
,0

75
 

40
3,

33
1 

0 
40

3,
33

1 
PO

LI
C

Y 
&

 P
A

R
TN

ER
SH

IP
S 

39
8,

91
2 

32
,6

15
 

60
,2

35
 

49
1,

76
2 

30
,2

09
 

52
1,

97
1 

0 
52

1,
97

1 
EQ

U
A

LI
TI

ES
 

15
0,

06
0 

12
,1

34
 

22
,6

60
 

18
4,

85
4 

11
,2

65
 

19
6,

11
9 

0 
19

6,
11

9 
EX

TE
R

N
A

L 
&

 R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

A
FF

A
IR

S 
16

7,
05

1 
13

,9
08

 
25

,2
23

 
20

6,
18

2 
69

8,
56

8 
90

4,
75

0 
-1

6,
07

8 
88

8,
67

2 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
SA

FE
TY

 
39

,7
74

 
3,

54
1 

6,
00

6 
49

,3
21

 
53

,0
75

 
10

2,
39

6 
0 

10
2,

39
6 

R
B

T 
- C

EX
 

0 
0 

0 
0 

18
6,

01
4 

18
6,

01
4 

0 
18

6,
01

4 

TO
TA

L 
C

H
IE

F 
EX

EC
U

TI
VE

'S
 D

EP
T 

1,
93

7,
61

7 
15

9,
29

7 
28

8,
05

3 
2,

30
3,

43
7 

1,
78

8,
10

1 
4,

09
1,

53
8 

-3
50

,7
15

 
3,

74
0,

82
3 

  R
es

ou
rc

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r s
ub

se
qu

en
t y

ea
rs

 a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
s 

   

Page 45



 
Performance 
 
The Chief Executive’s Department has ‘ownership’ of the following Best Value Performance Indicators.  Work 
on customer service standards within the Performance & Quality and Communication & Marketing Teams is 
intended to facilitate improvements in satisfaction ratings by the time of the next survey. 
 

 Target  
04/05 
 

Outturn Target  
05/06 

Target  
06/07 

Target 
07/08 

Whole Chief Exec’s Dept      

BVPI 3 : % of citizens satisfied with the overall service provided by 
the authority  
Currently a Tri-annual Survey – needs to be annual 
 

 
 

  70%  

BVPI 4 : % of complainants satisfied with handling of their complaint 
Currently a Tri-annual Survey – needs to be annual 

   43%  

      
Equalities & Diversity      
BVPI 2a : Level of Equalities Standard to which authority conforms 1 1 2/3 4 5 
BVPI 2b : % score against the duty to promote equality 70% 64% 100% 100% 100% 
BVPI 174 : Racial Incidents recorded by the authority per 100,000 
population 

142 racial 
incidents  

194 200 225 250 

BVPI 175 : The % of recorded racial incidents that resulted in further 
action 

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

      
Community Safety      
BVPI 126 : Domestic burglaries per 1,000 households and % 
detected 
 

21.73 11.79 (Q3 
estimate) 

21.01 21.01 TBC 

BVPI 127a : Violent Crime per 1,000 Population  
 

Revised definitions from April 2005: Targets to 2008 to be 
confirmed 

BVPI 127b : Robberies per 1,000 Population Revised definitions from April 2005: Targets to 2008 to be 
confirmed 

 
In addition to BVPIs, the following local indicators were piloted in 2004/05. 
 
 Target 

04/5 
Outturn 
04/5 

Whole CX’s Department   
% of Cabinet Members / Chief Officers satisfied with value added by CX’s Office 80% To be surveyed 
   
Policy & Research   
No. of policy seminars completed within year 6 ? 
No. of Reach-out surveys conducted 3 3 
No. of policy reviews carried out in year 6 20 
   
Scrutiny Services   
No. of scrutiny reviews completed within year 10 11 
% of actions wholly or substantially accepted by Cabinet  and implemented by council 60% 50% 
   
Communications & Marketing   
% of press articles that are positive / negative / neutral 60/20/20 To be surveyed 
No. of press releases per month 50  
% resulting in press coverage (may be difficult to track) 70%  

Page 46



 9

   
Business Support   
% of councillors surgeries entered into the system within 12 hours 95% 99% 
% of Chief Executive’s staff satisfied with the overall service provided by the Business Unit 90% 90% 
% of telephone calls answered within 5 rings 95% 97% 
No. of risk assessments carried out in year 4 10 
   
Performance & Quality   
% Efficiency improvements delivered by (Best Value) Reviews  2% n/a – overtaken by 

Gershon 
% of  outstanding Audit Commission corporate improvements implemented 100% 90% 
% of planned PI Audits completed 100% 100% 
 
 
 
Self-assessment of the Services 
 
The following section outlines key achievements and challenges for the Department, as assessed internally 
and based on external inspection issues 
 
Team Key achievements delivered in 2004/5 Key challenges for 2005/6 and beyond 
Performance and 
Quality 
 

• Key role in supporting the Council to 
achieve ‘Fair’ rating -1 point off ‘Good’ this 
year. 

• Performance management framework 
developed and introduced built on best 
practice 

• Better corporate support for  inspections 
and introduction of corporate inspections 
and review framework 

• Service planning guidance produced and 
support  and training given to PAs to help 
manager focus on improvements 

• Good progress on producing revised 
Corporate Plan[with policy staff] 

• The need to improve the quality of PIs 
• Achieve Good by Dec 05 
• Continue to support PAs in maintaining and 

achieving improvement and attaining 
accreditations and awards , whilst at same 
time supporting performance management  

• Continue to improvement complaints and 
to refresh the public suggestion scheme 

• Support member and officer development 
in terms of P and Q work 

• Introduce public and community 
involvement in Performance Management 

 

Equalities 
 

• Achieved the Level 1  Equalities standard 
for local Government  

• Race Equality Scheme produced and also 
refreshed 

• To deliver Level  3 
• Further improve race incident and other 

hate incident reporting and action 
• Deliver the Race equality strategy 
• Develop the translation and interpretation 

strategy 
• Develop partnership working re equalities 

and help deliver the Fairness theme of the 
new vision 

• Develop a liaison group with local Mosques 
and begin to develop a Muslim wellbeing 
strategy,  

• Organise a BME  liaison group to develop 
a BME strategy for the borough 

• Develop further training for members and 
officers 

• With  Policy and Partnerships and 
Neighbourhoods , develop the Vol / Com 
sector infrastructures and for communities 
of interest  

• Develop volunteering Policies for RMBC 

Page 47



 10

 
External Relations  
 

• 'State of the Borough' report  written and 
produced to inform new vision for the 
borough [with policy staff] 

• First 'Rotherham Investment Plan' written 
and produced to contribute to the SY 
Investment Plan.  

• Successfully gained outline endorsement of 
£80m of Yorkshire Forward investment 
through the SY Investment Plan.  

• Maximised the Council's access to the 
Neighbourhood Renewal Fund  

• Reviewed International Links within the 
Council and across the Borough ,  
continued with Town Twinning and 
international links work 

• Oversee the external funding strategy 
delivery plan implementation 

• Deliver the International links action plan 
• Develop succession planning for Obj 1 and 

all short term financed projects that have 
been successful and ideally should be 
mainstreamed 

• Maximise external funding into the borough 
to help deliver the vision 

• Oversee Investment planning 
• Support the Vol / Com sector to spend and 

match fund their initiatives 
• Coordinate the RMBC response and 

contribution to the RES, and other regional 
and sub regional strategies and action 
plans 

• Help position Rotherham within the region 
and sub region and Northern Way to 
maximise benefit for the borough 

 
Policy and 
Research  
 

• Leading bid and successful  implementation 
of 400k of ODPM capacity funding for 
council improvements across RMBC  

• Successful completion of the 
Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy  

• Keeping on top of national policy agenda, 
including a number of key reports to CMT 
and Cabinet  (e.g. public health white 
paper, Index of Multiple Deprivation)  

• Key contributions to the development of 
policy in relation to Social Inclusion, 
Sustainable Development and Older 
People.  

• Provision of statistics, analytical support 
and consultation advice to many services in 
the development of corporate database for 
consultation, maintenance of the 
Consultation Annual Plan.  

• Induct a number of  new staff 
• Finalise and launch the Corporate Plan  
• Support the  LSP to finalise the Community 

strategy 
• Support the development of the new LSP 

structure 
• With the PCT deliver the  PH Strategy  
• Support the development of the Children’s 

and young peoples wellbeing strategy  
• Commission an analysis of deprivation in 

the borough to better target the NRS 
• Support the development of the LPSA2 
• Help the council consider LAAs and its 

response 
• Keep members and officers up to date with 

key policy developments 
• Deliver a sustainable development 

framework for the Council and LSP 
• Develop the councils programme of 

research  and oversee its implementation 
• Develop the framework for community 

involvement and consultation  
 

Communications 
and Marketing 
 

• The establishment of a Corporate 
Communications and Marketing Group for 
the authority, which will maximise the 
impact of resource, expertise and 
investment across the Council 

• A consistent flow of positive media 
coverage across all Programme Areas.  
This has included Streetpride, cultural 
activities, investment in new leisure facilities 
(including swimming pools), development in 
education, including new schools, postal 
voting 

• Deliver the Comms and Marketing strategy 
• Establish regular press briefings 
• Continue to improve the website and the 

intranet working with RBT 
• Continue to improve the internal 

communications action plan including 
members managers and staff in general 

• Develop the communications element of 
the preparations for CPA JAR 

• Support PAs to communicate re ALMO, 
CYP services, Town centre developments, 
regeneration, improvements in general to 

Page 48



 11

raise the staff  and publics understanding  
and confidence  

• Develop and support the use of new media 
especially the new Rotherham Radio 
station 

 
Business 
Support 
 

• Risk Assessment for Eric Manns Building 
completed 

• Range of training completed including-
Freedom of Information awareness ,E-
Government procurement ,Training on new 
Councillors Surgery System  

• Support the continuous improvement of the 
Emergency plan 

• Coordinate action on staff sickness 
prevention, and monitoring and 
management 

• Oversee promotion of staff health and 
safety 

• Develop and implement the Raising the 
Standard plan, taking action on staff survey 
areas of concern 

• Continually oversee and act upon the risk 
register 

• Continually forward plan to manage 
workload  

• Support the CX with delivery of his 
objectives and day to day workload  

• Develop the role of the learning and 
support group to oversee and maximise 
the effectiveness of staff training 

• Oversee reporting and drawing down of the 
ODPM programme funding  

• Manage the risks and work with the ALMO 
delivering all commitments  

• Develop efficiency savings for 06/7 
• Manage the budget; take part in the base 

budget review of the Department 
 
(many of these challenges apply to all teams) 

 
Scrutiny  
 

• Completed scrutiny reviews included: 
o Issues relating to domestic violence  
o The Parish Council’s Review  
o The Direct Payments Review  

• Adoption of a Framework for Member 
Development with a view to working 
towards Charter status 

• Personal Development Plans for all 
Members, identifying what skills and 
knowledge are needed to help them 
undertake their role as community leaders 

• The Office for the Deputy (recommended 
that another of our Scrutiny Reviews 
(Domestic Violence) is used as a case 
study, as a model of best practice. 

• Continually improve member development 
programme.  

• Deliver the ODPM programme   
• Work with P & P to  ensure policy staff 

support to scrutiny process 
• Develop community involvement in scrutiny 
 

Community 
Safety 

• Significant reductions in crime and disorder 
working with partners-. All crime has 
reduced by 14% 

• Burglary, domestic, -39%, sneak In –41%, 
others -32% 

• Vehicle crime has reduced by 30% 
 

• Deliver the crime and disorder strategy 
• Support the delivery of the Safe theme of 

the vision 
• Reduce the fear of crime 

 

Page 49



 12

LSP  
 

• Rated Green by the Audit Commission in 
2004. 

To remain green in 05/06 Assessment.  To 
deliver the Community Strategy and related 
transfer 

Page 50



 
13

 

 Th
e 

A
im

s 
of

 th
e 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e’

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
 Ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
is

su
es

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

in
 th

e 
pr

ec
ed

in
g 

se
ct

io
ns

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ai

m
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ag

re
ed

 fo
r t

he
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t f
ro

m
 2

00
5-

8.
 

 A
ll 

pr
io

rit
y 

an
d 

cr
os

s-
cu

tti
ng

 th
em

es
 

(w
ith

 s
pe

ci
fic

 a
ct

io
ns

 u
nd

er
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
liv

e)
 

• 
To

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t e
xc

el
le

nt
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

ks
 fo

r t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
• 

To
 m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
of

 e
xt

er
na

l f
un

di
ng

 a
nd

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 a

nd
 a

dd
re

ss
 in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

af
e 

• 
To

 le
ad

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
 a

 c
or

po
ra

te
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
w

ar
ds

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ro
ud

 
• 

To
 ra

is
e 

th
e 

im
ag

e 
an

d 
re

pu
ta

tio
n 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h,
 re

gi
on

al
ly

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

lly
 

• 
To

 s
tre

ng
th

en
 s

tru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

fo
r c

om
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t, 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

to
 fe

el
 th

ey
 a

re
 

ac
tiv

el
y 

en
ga

ge
d 

in
 s

ha
pi

ng
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
 

• 
To

 le
ad

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 ro

le
 in

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

 
Fa

irn
es

s 
• 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
eq

ua
lit

y 
is

 e
ns

ur
ed

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 c

el
eb

ra
te

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 a
ll 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
fa

ir 
an

d 
eq

ui
ta

bl
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 a
ll 

 
Su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

• 
To

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
bu

ild
in

g 
of

 c
ap

ac
ity

 o
f t

he
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

r i
n 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 re

pr
es

en
t c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

• 
To

 le
ad

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 ro

bu
st

 S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
 

Ex
ce

lle
nt

 C
ou

nc
il 

by
 2

00
8 

• 
To

 le
ad

 th
e 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il,
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 th
is

 is
 p

os
iti

ve
ly

 re
co

gn
is

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
C

PA
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r e
xt

er
na

l a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 
• 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 q

ua
lit

y 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

M
em

be
rs

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
rig

or
ou

s 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
an

d 
po

lic
y 

fu
nc

tio
n 

an
d 

M
em

be
r 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

M
em

be
rs

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 c
om

m
un

ity
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 
• 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt 

to
 a

ll 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s,

 a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 th
e 

LS
P,

 to
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
ai

m
s 

of
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 a
re

 d
el

iv
er

ed
. 

 

Page 51



 
14

 

 Se
ct

io
n 

3 
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
s 

 FO
R

 A
LL

 T
H

EM
ES

 –
 T

he
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e’
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t’s

 A
im

 is
  

• 
To

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t e
xc

el
le

nt
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

ks
 fo

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
 

SM
A

R
T 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
A

ct
io

ns
 

PI
s 

R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

(w
ith

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

re
so

ur
ce

 
un

le
ss

 s
ta

te
d)

 

R
is

ks
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t a
 ro

bu
st

 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gy

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
so

 th
at

 a
ll 

ar
e 

al
ig

ne
d 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
in

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
al

l p
rio

rit
y 

th
em

es
 a

re
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

tim
es

ca
le

s 
se

t d
ow

n 
in

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

 

C
o-

or
di

na
te

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 

po
lic

y 
re

fre
sh

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n,
 b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

6.
  

 La
un

ch
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

po
lic

y 
to

ol
ki

t t
o 

de
liv

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
st

an
da

rd
s 

in
 s

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 p

ol
ic

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
by

 J
un

e 
20

05
. 

 M
on

ito
r a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
po

lic
y 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
on

 a
n 

an
nu

al
 b

as
is

 
 Pr

ov
id

e 
po

lic
y 

ad
vi

ce
 to

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 p

ro
ce

ss
, 

Ba
se

 B
ud

ge
t  

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 M
TF

S 
 

 

Al
l k

ey
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

re
fre

sh
ed

 in
 li

ne
 

w
ith

 C
M

T’
s 

ag
re

ed
 

tim
es

ca
le

s 
 10

0%
 o

f a
ll 

ke
y 

po
lic

ie
s/

 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 m
ee

t 
ag

re
ed

 q
ua

lit
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
by

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

6 
 80

%
 o

f a
ll 

ke
y 

po
lic

ie
s/

 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

by
 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

by
 2

00
8 

 
 Al

l b
ud

ge
t 

de
ci

si
on

s 
re

fle
ct

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 

Po
lic

y 
& 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s,

 
w

ith
 re

le
va

nt
 H

ea
ds

 o
f 

Se
rv

ic
e 

    Po
lic

y 
& 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

       Sc
ru

tin
y 

w
ith

 P
ol

ic
y 

& 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
  Po

lic
y 

& 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 &
 Q

ua
lit

y 
 

  W
ill 

re
qu

ire
 s

om
e 

re
al

ig
nm

en
t o

f 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

w
ith

in
 C

X 
an

d 
w

ith
 s

up
po

rt 
fro

m
 

Pr
og

 A
re

as
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 to
 

tim
e.

 
 Th

e 
ne

w
 H

ea
d 

of
 P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

tw
o 

ne
w

 P
ol

ic
y 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 d
o 

no
t s

ta
rt 

un
til

 la
te

 
Ju

ly
/S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 
  

Ke
y 

fo
r C

PA
 C

or
po

ra
te

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
 La

ck
 o

f c
ap

ac
ity

 in
 

Po
lic

y 
Te

am
 in

 e
ar

ly
 

pa
rt 

of
 y

ea
r 

          

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t a
 ro

bu
st

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

in
 o

rd
er

 th
at

 

Pr
od

uc
e 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 a
nn

ua
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

Pl
an

 to
 ti

m
e 

an
d 

en
su

re
 it

 is
 n

ot
 q

ua
lif

ie
d.

  
 

 70
%

 o
f k

ey
 P

Is
 

ab
ov

e 
av

er
ag

e 
by

 

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 &
 Q

ua
lit

y 
 

 
 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 e
m

be
d 

PM
 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
w

ill 
im

pa
ct

 

Page 52



 
15

 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 re
ce

iv
e 

an
 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 ra
tin

g 
in

 th
e 

C
PA

 b
y 

20
07

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l r
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

by
 

en
d 

20
08

.  
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 w
ith

in
 q

ua
rte

rly
 re

po
rti

ng
. 

En
su

re
 q

ua
rte

rly
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 re

po
rts

 a
re

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

n 
tim

e 
to

 in
fo

rm
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 
de

ci
si

on
-m

ak
in

g.
   

En
su

re
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

qu
al

ity
 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
ch

ec
ks

 o
n 

PI
s 

ev
er

y 
qu

ar
te

r. 
 

 In
te

gr
at

e 
re

so
ur

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t i
nt

o 
PM

F,
 

th
ro

ug
h 

re
gu

la
r j

oi
nt

 re
po

rts
 o

n 
fin

an
ci

al
 

re
po

rti
ng

, b
ud

ge
tin

g 
an

d 
us

e 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s,
 

fro
m

 J
ul

y 
20

05
.  

 An
nu

al
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t f

ra
m

ew
or

k,
 u

si
ng

 p
ee

r r
ev

ie
w

, 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r e
xt

er
na

l a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

.  
 Pr

od
uc

e 
an

nu
al

 b
as

el
in

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 b

y 
Ap

r 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r t

o 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 y

ea
r-o

n-
ye

ar
 

im
pr

ov
ed

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 a
lig

nm
en

t o
f 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 fe
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 P

la
n.

   

20
08

 
   PM

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 a
s 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 in
 C

PA
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t  

                 
Po

lic
y 

& 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 

on
 P

Is
 / 

C
PA

 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
 c

oh
er

en
t p

la
nn

in
g 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 b
ot

h 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 a

re
 d

el
iv

er
ed

, a
s 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 b

y 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t i

n 
C

PA
.  

En
su

rin
g 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
w

ith
in

 re
le

va
nt

 s
er

vi
ce

 
pl

an
s,

 te
am

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 P

D
R

s,
 b

y 
Ju

ne
 2

00
5,

 
an

d 
an

nu
al

ly
 th

er
ea

fte
r. 

 
 D

ev
el

op
 a

n 
ag

re
ed

 s
tru

ct
ur

e 
fo

r t
he

 
in

co
rp

or
at

io
n 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 p
la

n 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

in
 

fu
tu

re
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

la
ns

, b
y 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

5.
  

 O
ve

rs
ee

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

an
d 

qu
al

ity
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 o
f 

al
l s

er
vi

ce
 p

la
ns

 b
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
6 

an
d 

an
nu

al
ly

 
th

er
ea

fte
r 

 C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
, f

in
an

ci
al

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 (M

TF
S)

 a
nd

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 p

la
nn

in
g 

(a
nd

 
lin

ks
 to

 L
PS

A)
 s

o 
th

ey
 a

re
 m

an
ag

ed
 a

s 
on

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
fro

m
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

6 
on

w
ar

ds
. 

 

Al
l p

la
ns

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 to

 
ag

re
ed

 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

 
Fu

lly
 c

oo
rd

in
at

ed
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

in
 

pl
ac

e 
fo

r 2
00

6 
      

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 &

 Q
ua

lit
y 

(w
ith

 P
ol

ic
y 

& 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s)
 

R
eq

ui
re

s 
ac

tiv
e 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 

re
so

ur
ci

ng
 fr

om
 

Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

H
R

 
(a

nd
 jo

in
t w

or
k 

w
ith

 a
ll 

PA
s)

 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 e
m

be
d 

co
or

di
na

te
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

w
ill 

im
pa

ct
 

on
 P

Is
 / 

C
PA

, a
nd

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t o
f 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

Page 53



 
16

 

R
O

TH
ER

H
A

M
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 –

 T
he

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e’

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t’s
 A

im
 is

  
• 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t e

xc
el

le
nt

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Po

lic
y 

an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
ks

 fo
r t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 

 
SM

A
R

T 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

A
ct

io
ns

 
PI

s 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
(w

ith
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
 u

nl
es

s 
st

at
ed

) 

R
is

ks
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t a
 c

oh
er

en
t 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 re

se
ar

ch
, 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

in
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

so
 

th
at

 a
ll 

po
lic

y,
 s

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t i
s 

ev
id

en
ce

 b
as

ed
 a

nd
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 a
s 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
na

tio
na

lly
 b

y 
20

07
.  

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 a
 c

or
po

ra
te

 
re

se
ar

ch
 s

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 re

se
ar

ch
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

by
 J

un
e 

20
06

 a
nd

 o
ng

oi
ng

 
    In

tro
du

ce
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

e 
an

 a
nn

ua
l u

se
r 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n/

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
 s

ur
ve

y.
  

      R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ea
ch

ou
t B

Y 
Ju

ne
 2

00
5 

an
d 

th
en

 a
nn

ua
lly

 re
fre

sh
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

 

75
%

 o
f a

ll 
re

se
ar

ch
 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ou
tc

om
es

 u
se

d 
to

 
in

flu
en

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.  

 
 Fi

rs
t a

nn
ua

l 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

5 
an

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 u

se
d 

in
 

se
rv

ic
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 b
y 

20
06

/0
7 

 
O

ut
co

m
es

 fr
om

 
R

ea
ch

ou
t u

se
d 

in
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 fo
r 

20
06

/0
7 

an
d 

be
yo

nd
.  

 

Po
lic

y 
& 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

 
N

o 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
fo

r r
es

ea
rc

h 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
an

d 
an

nu
al

 u
se

r 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

 
 

N
ew

 P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
of

fic
er

s 
no

t i
n 

po
st

 in
 e

ar
ly

 p
ar

t o
f y

ea
r 

so
 c

ap
ac

ity
 g

ap
. 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 u
nd

er
pi

n 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

de
ci

si
on

s 
by

 u
se

r i
np

ut
 a

nd
 

ev
id

en
ce

 w
ill 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
C

PA
 a

nd
 ro

bu
st

 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ak
in

g 

  

Page 54



 
17

 

R
O

TH
ER

H
A

M
 A

LI
VE

 –
 T

he
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e’
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t’s

 A
im

 is
  

• 
To

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t e
xc

el
le

nt
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

ks
 fo

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

 
 

SM
A

R
T 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
A

ct
io

ns
 

PI
s 

R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

(w
ith

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

re
so

ur
ce

 u
nl

es
s 

st
at

ed
) 

R
is

ks
 

Le
ad

 o
r c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

: 
• 

ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e’

s 
w

el
l-

be
in

g,
  

• 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ea

lth
, 

• 
cu

st
om

er
 a

cc
es

s 
(w

hi
ch

 
al

so
 li

nk
s 

to
 F

ai
rn

es
s 

an
d 

Pr
ou

d 
pr

io
rit

ie
s)

 
to

 s
ec

ur
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

ra
tin

gs
 in

 re
le

va
nt

 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 a
nd

 d
em

on
st

ra
bl

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 o
ut

co
m

es
, b

y 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 c

hi
ef

 
of

fic
er

s/
 p

ar
tn

er
s.

  
 

Le
ad

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
n 

O
ld

er
 

Pe
op

le
’s

 S
tra

te
gy

 b
y 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

5,
 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
a 

fo
cu

s 
on

 w
el

l-b
ei

ng
. 

 W
or

k 
jo

in
tly

 w
ith

 th
e 

he
al

th
 s

ec
to

r t
o 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
hi

gh
 le

ve
l a

nd
 in

cl
us

iv
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ea

lth
, b

y 
D

ec
20

05
.  

 W
or

k 
jo

in
tly

 w
ith

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 to

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

C
us

to
m

er
 A

cc
es

s 
St

ra
te

gy
, b

y 
Ju

ne
 

20
05

 

Ag
re

em
en

t o
f f

ul
ly

 
co

st
ed

 S
tra

te
gi

es
 

an
d 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s 

Po
lic

y 
& 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
  

(le
ad

in
g 

ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ea
lth

) a
nd

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 &
 Q

ua
lit

y 
(le

ad
in

g 
C

us
to

m
er

 
Ac

ce
ss

) 

Bu
dg

et
 fo

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

ev
en

ts
 n

ee
de

d 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ke
y 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

di
re

ct
io

n 
of

 C
ou

nc
il,

 a
nd

 
ke

y 
is

su
es

 fo
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 

 Pr
ov

id
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f i
nt

eg
ra

te
d 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 a
 

st
ra

te
gy

 fo
r w

el
lb

ei
ng

, e
ns

ur
in

g 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f 
Ev

er
y 

C
hi

ld
 M

at
te

rs
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

Ac
t 2

00
4,

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 J
AR

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. 
    

 Su
pp

or
t t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f a

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
’s

 W
el

l-b
ei

ng
 S

tra
te

gy
 

by
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

6.
  

 Pr
od

uc
e 

an
 a

nn
ua

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t p
la

n,
 

st
ar

tin
g 

fro
m

 M
ay

 2
00

5.
  

En
su

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

re
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
y 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

5.
  

 En
su

re
 jo

in
t p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

re
 in

 p
la

ce
 b

y 
D

ec
 2

00
5.

 
 

 
AP

A 
sc

or
e 

fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 

C
PA

 s
co

re
 D

ec
 2

00
5 

 
JA

R
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
20

06
/7

 

 
Po

lic
y 

& 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
an

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 &
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

 
 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 n
ew

 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 
st

ra
te

gy
 to

 G
ov

t 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, a

nd
 

ad
dr

es
s 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 fo

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

& 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 

Page 55



 
18

 

R
O

TH
ER

H
A

M
 A

C
H

IE
VI

N
G

 –
 T

he
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e’
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t’s

 A
im

 is
  

• 
To

 m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

of
 e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 a
nd

 a
dd

re
ss

 in
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

 
SM

A
R

T 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

A
ct

io
ns

 
PI

s 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 In

cr
ea

se
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

an
d 

in
flu

en
ce

 
at

 lo
ca

l, 
su

b-
re

gi
on

al
, r

eg
io

na
l 

an
d 

Eu
ro

pe
an

 a
nd

 
in

te
rn

at
io

na
l l

ev
el

 to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
 fo

r R
ot

he
rh

am
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

, b
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
8.

 
       

 D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f s
ub

 
re

gi
on

al
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

(S
Y 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
, e

tc
.) 

 D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f r
eg

io
na

l 
pa

rtn
er

s 
(Y

H
A,

 G
O

YH
, e

tc
.) 

 
 D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f E

ur
op

ea
n 

an
d 

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l p
ar

tn
er

s 
(Y

H
A 

Eu
ro

pe
an

 O
ffi

ce
, T

w
in

 T
ow

ns
) 

 Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ov
er

vi
ew

 o
f a

ll 
re

le
va

nt
 e

xt
er

na
l p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
co

or
di

na
te

 
R

M
BC

’s
 re

sp
on

se
s 

an
d 

ac
tio

ns
 

 C
o-

or
di

na
te

 C
ou

nc
il 

re
sp

on
se

s 
to

 a
ll 

re
gi

on
al

 a
nd

 re
le

va
nt

 n
at

io
na

l 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
re

qu
es

ts
.  

 Ke
ep

 M
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 w
el

l 
in

fo
rm

ed
 o

f r
el

ev
an

t s
ub

-re
gi

on
al

,  
re

gi
on

al
 a

nd
 E

ur
op

ea
n 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
  

 Ke
ep

 a
br

ea
st

 o
f a

ll 
U

K 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 
Eu

ro
pe

an
 re

gi
on

al
 p

ol
ic

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
ne

tw
or

ki
ng

, b
rie

fin
gs

, i
nt

er
ne

t a
nd

 o
th

er
 

so
ur

ce
s 

of
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
 

 

 A 
m

in
im

um
 o

f t
hr

ee
 

m
ee

tin
gs

 p
er

 y
ea

r w
ith

 
ke

y 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
. 

 Al
l C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
re

qu
es

ts
 re

sp
on

de
d 

to
 

co
rp

or
at

el
y 

w
ith

in
 

de
ad

lin
e.

 
 M

on
th

ly
 b

rie
fin

gs
 

pr
od

uc
ed

 o
n 

re
gi

on
al

 
an

d 
su

b-
re

gi
on

al
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

pr
oc

es
se

s.
 

         

 Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
(E

xt
er

na
l a

nd
 

R
eg

io
na

l A
ffa

irs
) 

  

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

Bu
dg

et
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

is
 m

in
im

al
 –

 
re

qu
ire

 b
ud

ge
t o

f 
£2

0k
 

 Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

s 
no

t s
ha

rin
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Te
am

 o
n 

is
su

es
 th

at
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

a 
co

rp
or

at
e 

im
pa

ct
. 

 N
ot

 a
bl

e 
to

 in
flu

en
ce

 th
e 

re
gi

on
al

 
an

d 
su

b 
re

gi
on

al
 a

ge
nd

a 
du

e 
if 

no
t p

ar
tic

ip
at

in
g 

in
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s.

 
 M

is
s 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
an

d 
in

flu
en

ce
 a

ge
nd

as
 w

hi
ch

 
co

ul
d 

ha
ve

 a
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 lo
ca

l 
pl

an
s/

pr
oj

ec
ts

 

Page 56



 
19

 

R
ai

se
 th

e 
pr

of
ile

 o
f i

nt
er

na
tio

na
l 

w
or

k,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

tw
in

ni
ng

 w
ith

 
St

 Q
ue

nt
in

, i
n 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

to
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 a

s 
m

an
y 

pe
op

le
 a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
 c

an
 b

en
ef

it 
fro

m
 th

e 
lin

ks
, b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

8.
  

 

Im
pr

ov
e 

co
-o

rd
in

at
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
gr

ou
ps

 
an

d 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 b

y 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 th
e 

ro
le

 
of

 th
e 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l P
ar

tn
er

s 
G

ro
up

. 
 D

ev
el

op
 a

 n
ew

sl
et

te
r /

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

 Pr
om

ot
e 

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l e
ve

nt
s 

an
d 

ex
ch

an
ge

s 
vi

a 
th

e 
pr

es
s.

 
 C

on
tin

ue
 to

 m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

tw
in

ni
ng

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 

At
te

nd
an

ce
 a

t m
ee

tin
gs

 
     Pr

es
s 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
 

Ex
te

rn
al

 A
ffa

irs
 

te
am

 
  Pr

es
s 

O
ffi

ce
 

Tw
in

ni
ng

 b
ud

ge
t 

is
 v

er
y 

lim
ite

d.
 

 N
o 

bu
dg

et
 fo

r 
ot

he
r 

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l w
or

k 

La
ck

 o
f g

ro
up

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

in
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
.  

 A 
ris

k 
th

at
 li

nk
s 

w
on

’t 
be

 
su

st
ai

ne
d 

du
e 

to
 p

ol
iti

ca
l, 

st
af

f o
r 

bu
dg

et
 c

ha
ng

es
. 

  N
eg

at
iv

e 
pr

es
s 

ar
ou

nd
 

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l v
is

its
, e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 
w

he
n 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 
  

To
 m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
by

 
al

ig
ni

ng
 k

ey
 s

tra
te

gi
es

 a
nd

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
, b

y 
20

06
.  

 

Su
pp

or
t t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
 s

en
io

r 
of

fic
er

 in
te

r-d
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l g
ro

up
 to

 c
o-

or
di

na
te

 a
nd

 in
te

gr
at

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
re

sp
on

se
s.

 
 Pr

om
ot

e 
in

te
r-a

ge
nc

y 
lin

ks
 

 W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 le
ad

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Ar
ea

s,
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 o
f s

tra
te

gi
c 

ac
tiv

ity
, e

g:
 

• 
Lo

ca
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
• 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t R

en
ew

al
 P

at
hf

in
de

r 
• 

To
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
• 

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

la
nn

in
g 

• 
N

R
F 

• 
N

or
th

er
n 

W
ay

 
   

R
eg

ul
ar

 a
nd

 ti
m

el
y 

br
ie

fin
gs

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 O

ffi
ce

rs
  

 C
M

T 
an

d 
C

ab
in

et
 

R
ep

or
ts

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
on

 
ke

y 
is

su
es

 th
at

 re
qu

ire
 

C
ou

nc
il 

en
do

rs
em

en
t. 

 In
te

r-d
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l a
nd

 
in

te
r-a

ge
nc

y 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

se
ss

io
ns

 fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 a

nd
 

su
pp

or
te

d.
 

   

As
si

st
an

t C
hi

ef
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
 Ex

te
rn

al
 a

nd
 

R
eg

io
na

l A
ffa

irs
 

Te
am

 
 Po

lic
y 

an
d 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
Te

am
 

       

 
Fa

ilin
g 

to
 re

ce
iv

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 fr

om
 

of
fic

er
s 

an
d 

M
em

be
rs

 w
ho

 a
tte

nd
 

m
ee

tin
gs

. 
 In

ab
ilit

y 
to

 g
ai

n 
a 

co
m

m
on

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 a

nd
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f 

ke
y 

is
su

es
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
(a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

an
 in

co
ns

is
te

nt
 

m
es

sa
ge

 to
 o

ut
si

de
 b

od
ie

s)
. 

 Po
si

tiv
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t w

ith
in

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
s 

no
t a

ch
ie

ve
d.

 
 N

ot
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g/
de

liv
er

in
g 

a 
jo

in
ed

 
up

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
ris

ki
ng

 in
co

ns
is

te
nt

 
m

es
sa

ge
s,

 la
ck

 o
f o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
of

 
ke

y 
pl

an
s/

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

ul
tim

at
el

y 
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 

Page 57



 
20

 

To
 m

ax
im

is
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
to

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 to
 a

dd
 v

al
ue

 to
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

pr
io

rit
ie

s,
 b

y 
20

07
. 

  

Pr
o-

ac
tiv

el
y 

en
ga

ge
 w

ith
 e

xt
er

na
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
nd

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s.
 

 Ke
ep

 a
br

ea
st

 o
f a

ll 
ex

te
rn

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
 Su

pp
or

t i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

r t
o 

ac
ce

ss
 s

tra
te

gi
c 

fu
nd

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s 

 Im
pr

ov
e 

su
cc

es
si

on
 p

la
nn

in
g/

ex
it 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 o

f c
ur

re
nt

ly
 fu

nd
ed

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
 c

ur
re

nt
 fu

nd
in

g 
st

re
am

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

 
 R

ef
re

sh
 a

nd
 la

un
ch

 th
e 

Ex
te

rn
al

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
St

ra
te

gy
 b

y 
Ja

n 
20

06
 

 D
el

iv
er

 th
e 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
s 

in
 th

e 
Ex

te
rn

al
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

St
ra

te
gy

 2
00

6/
7 

  

G
oo

d 
qu

al
ity

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

po
rte

d 
qu

ar
te

rly
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tio
n.

 
 Bi

-m
on

th
ly

 R
M

BC
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t P

la
n 

m
ee

tin
gs

 h
el

d,
 a

nd
 

m
on

th
ly

 re
po

rts
 m

ad
e 

to
 Y

F.
 

 Ex
te

rn
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
s 

de
liv

er
ed

.  
 Ex

te
rn

al
 F

un
di

ng
 

ne
tw

or
k 

se
t u

p 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

g 
bi

-m
on

th
ly

  
 R

eg
ul

ar
 m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 

VA
R

 

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
(E

xt
er

na
l a

nd
 

R
eg

io
na

l A
ffa

irs
) 

 W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
pa

rtn
er

s 
an

d 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 

 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
fo

r R
ot

he
rh

am
 

an
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 s

ha
re

 o
f e

xt
er

na
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

 D
ev

el
op

 a
 ro

bu
st

 a
nd

 c
oh

er
en

t 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r s

tr
at

eg
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

n 
ru

ra
l a

re
as

 to
 

en
su

re
 im

pr
ov

ed
 e

co
no

m
ic

, 
so

ci
al

 a
nd

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l w
el

l-
be

in
g 

in
 ru

ra
l R

ot
he

rh
am

 b
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
7 

 Sc
op

e 
ou

t t
he

 fo
cu

s 
of

 a
 R

ur
al

 S
tra

te
gy

 
fo

r R
ot

he
rh

am
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 a
 p

os
iti

on
 s

ta
te

m
en

t, 
by

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
05

.  
 Le

ad
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

 R
ur

al
 

St
ra

te
gy

 fo
r t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
 b

y 
Ju

ne
 2

00
6 

 Po
si

tio
n 

st
at

em
en

t 
ag

re
ed

  
 R

ur
al

 S
tra

te
gy

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
 

w
ith

 fu
lly

 c
os

te
d 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 

  

 Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
(P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
R

es
ea

rc
h)

 
 W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

an
d 

ED
S 

   

 C
om

m
itm

en
t a

nd
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
of

 
ru

ra
l s

tra
te

gy
  

 En
ga

ge
m

en
t o

f k
ey

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
 Av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 ro
bu

st
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 
an

d 
m

ea
su

re
s 

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 

C
o-

or
di

na
te

 a
 re

fre
sh

 a
nd

 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

N
R

S 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

re
gu

la
r r

ep
or

tin
g 

ag
ai

ns
t 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 re
se

ar
ch

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 m
or

e 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f 
de

pr
iv

at
io

n 
at

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 le

ve
l 

 

H
al

f y
ea

rly
 re

po
rti

ng
 

ag
ai

ns
t n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
re

ne
w

al
 fl

oo
r t

ar
ge

ts
 

 

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
(P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
R

es
ea

rc
h)

  
 

    

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 N
R

S 

Page 58



 
21

 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 re

ne
w

al
 fl

oo
r 

ta
rg

et
s,

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 re

du
ce

 
in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h,

 b
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
8 

an
d 

on
go

in
g 

H
al

f y
ea

rly
 re

po
rti

ng
 o

f N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

re
ne

w
al

 fl
oo

r t
ar

ge
ts

 
 C

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 th

e 
LS

P 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
R

en
ew

al
 S

tra
te

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t G
ro

up
 

 Le
ad

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
th

e 
N

R
S 

 C
o-

or
di

na
te

 C
ou

nc
il 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 R

en
ew

al
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 L

SP
 G

ro
up

  

 An
nu

al
 re

po
rti

ng
 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 P

M
F 

  

 Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 &

 
Q

ua
lit

y 

D
ev

el
op

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 

to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

so
ci

al
 a

nd
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 

C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

gr
ou

ps
 to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 s

tra
te

gi
c 

w
or

k 
 Pr

od
uc

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 fo

r M
ar

ch
 2

00
6 

 

St
ra

te
gy

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
As

si
st

an
t C

hi
ef

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

 Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
 W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 E

D
S,

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
an

d 
C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 

Le
is

ur
e 

La
ck

 o
f b

ud
ge

t 
fo

r d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
w

or
k 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

- 
£1

5k
 re

qu
ire

d 

Fa
ilu

re
 o

f r
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
to

 m
ee

t 
so

ci
al

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 a

dv
an

ce
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

Page 59



 
22

 

R
O

TH
ER

H
A

M
 S

A
FE

 –
 T

he
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e’
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t’s

 A
im

 is
  

• 
To

 le
ad

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
 a

 c
or

po
ra

te
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
w

ar
ds

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
 

SM
A

R
T 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
A

ct
io

ns
 

PI
s 

R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

R
is

ks
 

 W
or

k 
w

ith
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

, A
re

a 
A

ss
em

bl
ie

s 
an

d 
To

w
n 

&
 

Pa
ris

h 
C

ou
nc

ils
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 s
et

 
go

al
s 

an
d 

de
liv

er
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
re

ne
w

al
, b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

8 

 C
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 

co
he

re
nt

 v
is

io
n 

an
d 

po
lic

y 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s,

 b
y 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

5.
  

 D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 ro
bu

st
 a

nd
 

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

ba
se

lin
es

, i
nd

ic
at

or
s 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
s,

 b
y 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

5.
  

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 re
se

ar
ch

 to
 e

xp
lo

re
 th

e 
ro

ot
 

ca
us

es
 o

f d
ep

riv
at

io
n 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

, b
y 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

5.
  T

o 
re

po
rt 

in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

05
 

  Su
pp

or
t t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f q
ua

lit
y 

pa
ris

h 
co

un
ci

ls
, b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

6.
 

 

 Vi
si

on
 fo

r 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
ds

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
.  

 R
an

ge
 o

f 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

in
di

ca
to

rs
, 

ba
se

lin
es

 a
nd

 
ta

rg
et

s 
pr

od
uc

ed
 

an
d 

re
po

rte
d 

on
 

 R
ep

or
t o

n 
th

e 
ke

y 
dr

iv
er

s 
of

 
de

pr
iv

at
io

n 
pr

od
uc

ed
, 

di
ss

em
in

at
ed

 a
nd

 
us

ed
 to

 in
fo

rm
 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

an
d 

N
R

S 
 25

%
 o

f P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
ils

 a
ch

ie
ve

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Pa

ris
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

st
at

us
 b

y 
20

08
.  

 Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
(P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
R

es
ea

rc
h)

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 

    

 Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 
of

 k
ey

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s,
  

pa
ris

he
s 

 
 Av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 re
se

ar
ch

 
an

d 
st

at
is

tic
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

ro
bu

st
 b

as
el

in
es

 
 Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 
re

se
ar

ch
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ou
tc

om
es

.  
 

 M
em

be
r s

up
po

rt 
fo

r 
ne

w
 A

re
a 

As
se

m
bl

y 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

an
d 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 fo
r t

he
 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 th

e 
20

05
 –

 2
00

8 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

St
ra

te
gy

 

R
ev

ie
w

 e
xi

st
in

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 fo
r d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 

20
02

 –
 0

5 
St

ra
te

gy
. 

 R
ef

re
sh

 o
r r

ep
la

ce
 b

or
ou

gh
-w

id
e 

ta
sk

 
gr

ou
ps

. 
 En

ga
ge

 w
ith

 m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 

R
ev

ie
w

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

M
ay

 2
00

5.
 

N
ew

 b
or

ou
gh

-
w

id
e 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

ag
re

ed
 b

y 
SR

P 
Bo

ar
d.

 B
y 

Ju
ne

 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
Te

am
 

SS
C

F 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

Page 60



 
23

 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
Te

am
s.

 (N
PT

s)
 

 En
su

re
 N

PT
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

lo
ca

l d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

St
ra

te
gy

 in
 re

m
it.

 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

an
d 

se
ek

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
f S

af
er

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 o
f b

or
ou

gh
-w

id
e 

an
d 

lo
ca

l s
tru

ct
ur

es
. 

 

20
05

. 
 Ag

re
em

en
t 

se
cu

re
d 

re
 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

fo
r 

ad
dr

es
si

ng
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y 
is

su
es

 a
t 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
le

ve
l b

y 
Se

pt
. 

20
05

. 
 SR

P 
ap

pr
ov

al
 

se
cu

re
d 

by
 O

ct
. 

20
05

. 
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

BC
 is

 
ra

te
d 

as
 ‘a

 c
ou

nc
il 

th
at

 is
 

pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
w

el
l’ 

in
 it

s 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 re

du
ci

ng
 c

rim
e,

 
di

so
rd

er
 a

nd
 s

ub
st

an
ce

 
m

is
us

e.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 R
M

BC
’s

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
Sa

fe
r R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
(S

R
P)

. 
 Se

lf-
As

se
ss

m
en

t c
on

du
ct

ed
 b

y 
al

l 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
s 

of
 th

ei
r i

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
of

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
af

et
y 

is
su

es
 in

to
 m

ai
ns

tre
am

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 
 En

su
rin

g 
fu

ll 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 S

R
P 

An
ti-

So
ci

al
 B

eh
av

io
ur

 S
tra

te
gy

 a
nd

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 ta
rg

et
s.

 
 C

on
du

ct
 re

vi
ew

 o
f R

M
BC

’s
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f s

ub
st

an
ce

 m
is

us
e.

 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l s
up

po
rt.

 
 R

M
BC

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

at
 

al
l l

ev
el

s 
of

 S
R

P.
 

        Se
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

in
 

AS
B 

St
ra

te
gy

. 
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
Te

am
 

 (w
ith

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s,

 
PC

T)
 

 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

 

Page 61



 
24

 

R
O

TH
ER

H
A

M
 P

R
O

U
D

 –
 T

he
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e’
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t’s

 A
im

s 
ar

e 
• 

To
 ra

is
e 

th
e 

im
ag

e 
an

d 
re

pu
ta

tio
n 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h,
 re

gi
on

al
ly

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

lly
 

• 
To

 s
tre

ng
th

en
 s

tru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

fo
r c

om
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t, 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

to
 fe

el
 th

ey
 a

re
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

en
ga

ge
d 

in
 s

ha
pi

ng
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
 

• 
To

 le
ad

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 ro

le
 in

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

 
SM

A
R

T 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

A
ct

io
ns

 
PI

s 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t a

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 fo
r 

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t (
an

d 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n)
 s

o 
th

at
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
pe

op
le

 a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 in
flu

en
ce

 
de

ci
si

on
s 

an
d 

fe
el

 c
on

fid
en

t t
he

ir 
vi

ew
s 

w
ill 

be
 li

st
en

ed
 to

, b
y 

M
ar

ch
 

20
07

 a
nd

 o
ng

oi
ng

 
 

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

po
si

tio
n 

st
at

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
C

om
m

un
ity

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

by
 M

ay
 2

00
5 

 D
ev

el
op

 a
 s

tra
te

gi
c 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n,

 a
nd

 a
 

fu
lly

 c
os

te
d 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 b

y 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
05

.  
 D

el
iv

er
 in

iti
al

 a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 

by
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

7.
 

   

 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 
po

si
tio

n 
st

at
em

en
t 

  St
ra

te
gi

c 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

an
d 

a 
fu

lly
 c

os
te

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 b
y 

Se
pt

 
20

05
    

 Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
(P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
R

es
ea

rc
h)

 

 Li
m

ite
d 

bu
dg

et
 fo

r 
w

or
k.

  B
ud

ge
t o

f 
£2

0k
 re

qu
ire

d.
 

  

 C
om

m
itm

en
t a

nd
 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

LS
P 

to
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t. 
 

 C
ap

ac
ity

 w
ith

in
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 to

 
en

ga
ge

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y.

  
R

es
ou

rc
es

 to
 

de
liv

er
 im

pr
ov

ed
 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  

 Ev
id

en
ce

 th
at

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t a
re

 
in

flu
en

ci
ng

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s.

  
 

Page 62



 
25

 

Im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 V
ol

un
ta

ry
 S

ec
to

r 
C

om
pa

ct
 a

nd
 C

od
es

 o
f P

ra
ct

ic
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
so

 th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 
ro

bu
st

 s
up

po
rt 

an
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

by
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

6 

C
om

pl
et

e 
po

si
tio

n 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 
in

iti
al

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

s 
by

 A
pr

il 
20

05
. 

 In
co

rp
or

at
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
n 

th
e 

C
om

pa
ct

 
in

 th
e 

Po
lic

y 
To

ol
ki

t t
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 

fu
tu

re
 p

ol
ic

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
s 

C
om

pa
ct

 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

. 
 En

su
re

 fu
ll 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
om

pa
ct

 C
od

es
 o

f P
ra

ct
ic

e 
by

 A
pr

il 
20

06
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
O

ffi
ce

r 
G

ro
up

 in
 J

ul
y 

20
05

. 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

C
M

T 
an

d 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
by

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
5.

 
  Po

lic
y 

To
ol

ki
t 

am
en

de
d.

 
 Pu

bl
ic

 la
un

ch
 o

f 
ag

re
ed

 C
od

es
 o

f 
Pr

ac
tic

e.
 

Po
lic

y 
& 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

(E
xt

er
na

l a
nd

 R
eg

io
na

l 
Af

fa
irs

) 
      

Li
m

ite
d 

bu
dg

et
 fo

r t
he

 
w

or
k.

 
A 

la
ck

 o
f p

ro
gr

es
s 

is
 

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

in
te

rp
re

te
d 

as
 a

 la
ck

 o
f c

om
m

itm
en

t 
to

 th
e 

C
om

pa
ct

. 
 Fa

ilu
re

 to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 

C
om

pa
ct

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ill 

gi
ve

 ri
se

 to
 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

VC
S 

 Fa
ilu

re
 to

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 
C

om
pa

ct
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ill 
gi

ve
 ri

se
 to

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
VC

S 

Im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
oh

es
io

n 
A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 1

/4
/0

5 
– 

31
/3

/0
6 

so
 th

at
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
be

co
m

es
 a

 p
la

ce
 w

he
re

 it
s 

di
ve

rs
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 li
ve

 in
 h

ar
m

on
y.

 

Su
pp

or
t t

he
 C

oh
es

iv
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
oh

es
io

n 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f t
he

 re
fre

sh
ed

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

. 
 M

on
ito

r l
ev

el
s 

of
 c

oh
es

io
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
by

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 q

ua
lit

y 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

C
oh

es
iv

e 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 a

ll 
Pa

rtn
er

s.
 

 Id
en

tif
y 

cu
rre

nt
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
 

Q
O

L 
In

di
ca

to
rs

 fo
r 

C
oh

es
io

n 
Po

lic
y 

& 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 

Te
am

 L
ea

de
r, 

As
yl

um
 

Pr
oj

ec
t T

ea
m

.  
 

 
Br

ea
kd

ow
n 

in
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 re

la
tio

ns
.  

Page 63



 
26

 

 Ag
re

e 
a 

th
re

e-
ye

ar
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 b

y 
Ap

ril
 2

00
5,

 s
o 

th
at

 b
y 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

5,
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
is

 ra
is

ed
, 

an
d 

10
0 

pe
r c

en
t o

f E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
s,

 H
ea

ds
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 
se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
er

s 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 it
s 

im
po

rta
nc

e,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

ei
r 

in
di

vi
du

al
 ro

le
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

fo
r d

el
iv

er
y 

    

 G
ai

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f C
M

T 
an

d 
C

ab
in

et
 

 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
s 

to
 a

ct
 a

s 
ch

am
pi

on
s 

w
ith

in
 th

ei
r P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
Ar

ea
s 

 Pr
es

en
t t

o 
H

ea
ds

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
 m

ee
tin

g,
 

M
an

ag
er

s’
 B

rie
fin

g 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 fo

ra
 

 En
su

re
 w

id
e 

di
ss

em
in

at
io

n 
of

 
do

cu
m

en
t i

nc
lu

di
ng

 in
tra

ne
t 

 M
em

be
rs

’ s
em

in
ar

 to
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
 

 Em
pl

oy
ee

 O
pi

ni
on

 
Su

rv
ey

 O
ct

ob
er

 
20

05
 

 Ta
rg

et
ed

 m
an

ag
er

 
su

rv
ey

s 
 PD

R
s 

 In
fo

rm
al

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

 N
o 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
of

fic
er

 
an

d 
no

 b
ud

ge
t -

 £
10

0k
 

re
qu

ire
d 

P.
A.

 

 N
eg

at
iv

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

C
PA

 
an

d 
fa

ilu
re

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 C

ou
nc

il 

 Ac
hi

ev
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 

po
si

tiv
e 

an
d 

ba
la

nc
ed

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
in

 th
e 

m
ed

ia
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l a

nd
 

its
 re

la
te

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, s

o 
th

at
 th

e 
pr

of
ile

 o
f R

ot
he

rh
am

 is
 ra

is
ed

 a
nd

 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

qu
an

tif
ia

bl
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
in

 th
e 

pe
rc

ep
tio

ns
 o

f R
ot

he
rh

am
 

   

 H
ol

d 
re

gu
la

r f
ac

e-
to

-fa
ce

 b
rie

fin
gs

 
w

ith
 jo

ur
na

lis
ts

 
 D

ev
el

op
 a

 fo
rw

ar
d 

pl
an

 o
f c

am
pa

ig
ns

 
lin

ke
d 

to
 b

us
in

es
s 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
cu

rre
nt

 m
ed

ia
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

 R
ev

ie
w

 c
ur

re
nt

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

in
 P

re
ss

 O
ffi

ce
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
m

ed
ia

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

 

 M
ed

ia
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

 Pu
bl

ic
 p

er
ce

pt
io

n 
su

rv
ey

s 
 R

ea
ch

ou
t s

ur
ve

ys
 

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

  
 N

eg
at

iv
e 

pu
bl

ic
 re

la
tio

ns
 

w
ith

 m
ed

ia
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 C
ou

nc
il 

 Im
pl

em
en

t a
n 

an
nu

al
 b

or
ou

gh
 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
pl

an
, s

o 
th

at
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l 
w

or
ks

 w
ith

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l S
tra

te
gi

c 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 

de
m

on
st

ra
bl

e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

pr
of

ile
, r

ep
ut

at
io

n 
an

d 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 B

or
ou

gh
. 

  

 La
un

ch
 o

f t
he

 N
ew

 V
is

io
n 

fo
r 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 B

or
ou

gh
 –

 J
ul

y 
05

 
 Fu

tu
re

 o
f R

ot
he

rh
am

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

 Jo
in

t a
pp

ro
ac

he
s 

to
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
ho

w
 

– 
Se

pt
 0

5 

 Ta
rg

et
s 

w
ith

in
 p

la
n 

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

 As
 a

bo
ve

 
 Fa

ilu
re

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
ac

tio
n 

ac
rs

s 
C

ou
nc

il,
 a

nd
 d

up
lic

at
io

n 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 

Page 64



 
27

 

 M
an

ag
e 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 s
ys

te
m

s 
fo

r 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 c

us
to

m
er

 fe
ed

ba
ck

, 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
an

d 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 in
 

or
de

r t
ha

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

is
 ra

te
d 

hi
gh

ly
 

fo
r c

us
to

m
er

 c
ar

e 

 M
ai

nt
ai

n 
w

or
k 

of
 c

ro
ss

-C
ou

nc
il 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t g

ro
up

 
 Pr

od
uc

e 
6-

m
on

th
ly

 re
po

rts
 o

n 
cu

st
om

er
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 to

 C
M

T 
/ C

ab
in

et
 

 R
el

au
nc

h 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 s
ch

em
es

 a
nd

 
lin

k 
w

ith
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
C

R
M

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
pu

bl
ic

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
de

ci
si

on
s 

(u
p 

50
%

 b
y 

20
08

)  

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 &
 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 &
 Q

ua
lit

y 
BS

u 
(w

ith
 R

BT
) 

 N
o 

bu
dg

et
 fo

r C
us

to
m

er
 

Su
gg

es
tio

n 
Sc

he
m

e 

 Po
or

 c
us

to
m

er
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

ra
tin

gs
 

 

Page 65



 
28

 

FA
IR

N
ES

S 
– 

Th
e 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e’

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t’s
 A

im
 is

  
• 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
eq

ua
lit

y 
is

 e
ns

ur
ed

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 c

el
eb

ra
te

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 a
ll 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
fa

ir 
an

d 
eq

ui
ta

bl
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 a
ll 

 
SM

A
R

T 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

A
ct

io
ns

 
PI

s 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 Su

pp
or

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 

Le
ve

l 2
 o

f T
he

 E
qu

al
ity

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
fo

r L
oc

al
 G

ov
t s

o 
th

at
 e

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 

di
ve

rs
ity

 a
re

 m
ai

ns
tre

am
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

de
si

gn
, p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 

se
rv

ic
es

, a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
pr

ac
tic

es
,  

by
 J

un
e 

20
05

   
                   

 Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

Pl
an

. 
 Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 Im
pa

ct
 a

nd
 

N
ee

ds
/R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 
As

se
ss

m
en

ts
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 a
nd

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 to
 ti

m
es

ca
le

.  
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t a
nd

 
se

lf-
as

se
ss

m
en

t f
or

 L
ev

el
 1

 
an

d 
2 

as
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 “G
ui

da
nc

e 
1 

– 
Th

e 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
St

an
da

rd
 fo

r 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t, 
Em

pl
oy

er
s’

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
fo

r 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t, 
20

02
. 

 D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 In
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
Tr

an
sl

at
io

n 
Po

lic
y.

 
 R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t a

nd
 s

el
ec

tio
n 

po
lic

y,
 p

ro
ce

du
re

 a
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

. 
 Fu

rth
er

 c
on

tin
ua

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 w

or
k 

on
 fa

ir 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t a
nd

 e
qu

al
 p

ay
. 

 BV
PI

 2
a 

 
 Po

lic
y 

an
d 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

(E
qu

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 D

iv
er

si
ty

) 
 W

ith
 a

ll 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
s 

 Li
m

ite
d 

bu
dg

et
 a

pa
rt 

fro
m

 s
ta

ff 
fo

r t
he

 w
or

k 
– 

£2
0k

 re
qu

ire
d 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 m
ee

t B
VP

I 
2a

. 

Su
pp

or
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 
Le

ve
l 3

 –
 5

 o
f T

he
 E

qu
al

ity
 

St
an

da
rd

 fo
r L

oc
al

 G
ov

t, 
so

 th
at

 
eq

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

ity
 a

re
 

m
ai

ns
tre

am
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

de
si

gn
, 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t p

ra
ct

ic
es

, b
y 

20
07

. 

Em
be

d 
eq

ua
lit

y 
ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 in
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n.
 

 Em
be

d 
eq

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

ity
 

is
su

es
 w

ith
in

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 

BV
PI

 2
a 

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
(E

qu
al

iti
es

 a
nd

 D
iv

er
si

ty
) 

 W
ith

 a
ll 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Ar
ea

s 

As
 a

bo
ve

 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 m

ee
t B

VP
I 

2a
. 

Page 66



 
29

 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. 
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t a
nd

 
se

lf-
as

se
ss

m
en

t f
or

 L
ev

el
 3

 
as

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 “G

ui
da

nc
e 

1 
– 

Th
e 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

St
an

da
rd

 fo
r 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t, 

Em
pl

oy
er

s’
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

fo
r 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t, 

20
02

. 
 C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
of

 
co

nd
uc

tin
g 

Im
pa

ct
 a

nd
 

N
ee

ds
/R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 
As

se
ss

m
en

ts
 a

cr
os

s 
al

l 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
s.

 
 Ar

ra
ng

e 
fo

r e
xt

er
na

l 
ve

rif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f 

Le
ve

l 3
 o

f t
he

 E
qu

al
ity

 
St

an
da

rd
. 

 
En

us
re

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

co
m

pl
ie

s 
w

ith
 

R
R

A
A

 2
00

0,
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
eq

ua
lit

y 
of

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

, c
ha

lle
ng

e 
un

la
w

fu
l d

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 

pr
om

ot
e 

go
od

 c
om

m
un

ity
 re

la
tio

ns
, 

Pu
bl

is
h 

R
ES

2 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
 C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 

Im
pa

ct
 a

nd
 

N
ee

ds
/R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 
As

se
ss

m
en

ts
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

. 
 Pr

od
uc

e 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

h 
An

nu
al

 
R

ep
or

t. 
 Bu

ild
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

po
rtf

ol
io

 o
f 

ev
id

en
ce

 fo
r B

VP
I 2

b.
 

 

BV
PI

 2
b 

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
(E

qu
al

iti
es

 a
nd

 D
iv

er
si

ty
) 

 

 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 m

ee
t B

VP
I 

2b
. 

Page 67



 
30

 

 D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 c
o-

or
di

na
te

 d
el

iv
er

y 
th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 S
oc

ia
l i

nc
lu

si
on

 
Po

lic
y 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
so

 th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

in
 

ad
dr

es
si

ng
 s

oc
ia

l e
xc

lu
si

on
 b

y 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
6 

 D
ev

el
op

 th
e 

So
ci

al
 In

cl
us

io
n 

po
lic

y 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 

th
e 

C
S 

an
d 

C
P 

in
 2

00
5/

06
. 

 En
su

re
, f

ro
m

 A
pr

il 
20

06
, 

so
ci

al
 in

cl
us

io
n 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 a

re
 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 
pl

an
ni

ng
, a

nd
 k

ey
 ta

rg
et

s 
ar

e 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

fra
m

ew
or

k.
  

 U
nd

er
ta

ke
 s

pe
ci

fic
 n

ee
ds

 
an

al
ys

is
 a

nd
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 fo

r 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

gr
ou

ps
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

fu
rth

er
 p

ol
ic

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 s

pe
ci

fic
 s

oc
ia

lly
 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 g
ro

up
s.

  
  

 Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 a

 
ra

ng
e 

of
 P

Is
 re

la
te

d 
to

 th
e 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
 Fo

rm
al

 re
po

rti
ng

 o
n 

ou
tc

om
es

 b
ui

lt 
in

to
 P

M
F 

an
d 

re
po

rte
d 

fo
rm

al
ly

.  
     N

ee
ds

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 fo
r i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

gr
ou

ps
 (a

t l
ea

st
 

3 
by

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
6)

 
  

 Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
(P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

/ 
(E

qu
al

iti
es

 a
nd

 D
iv

er
si

ty
) 

 
 Fa

ilu
re

 o
f c

om
m

itm
en

t 
to

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

so
ci

al
 

in
cl

us
io

n 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
th

ro
ug

h 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y.
  

R
es

ou
rc

es
 to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 

ne
ed

s 
an

al
ys

is
 

   

 Su
pp

or
t t

he
 in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 fa
irn

es
s 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 in

to
 a

ll 
po

lic
y,

 s
tra

te
gy

 
an

d 
ac

tiv
ity

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il,
 s

o 
th

at
 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
re

 im
pr

ov
ed

 fo
r a

ll 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 c
iti

ze
ns

, b
y 

20
08

.  
   

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s 

pr
od

uc
ed

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
vi

si
on

 th
em

es
 o

f t
he

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 to
 

en
su

re
 th

ey
 a

dd
re

ss
 

in
eq

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
eq

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

ity
.  

  

7 
eq

ua
lit

y 
pr

oo
fe

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

s.
  

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
(E

qu
al

iti
es

 a
nd

 D
iv

er
si

ty
) 

 

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 
do

es
 n

ot
 d

el
iv

er
 

fa
irn

es
s 

an
d 

eq
ua

lit
y 

of
 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 a

nd
 v

al
ue

 
di

ve
rs

ity
.  

 

Page 68



 
31

 

SU
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

– 
Th

e 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e’
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t’s

 A
im

s 
ar

e 
• 

To
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

bu
ild

in
g 

of
 c

ap
ac

ity
 o

f t
he

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r i

n 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

re
pr

es
en

t c
om

m
un

iti
es

 
• 

To
 le

ad
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

 ro
bu

st
 S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

 
SM

A
R

T 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

A
ct

io
ns

 
PI

s 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

is
ks

 
 D

ev
el

op
 a

 c
or

po
ra

te
 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il,

 b
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
6.

  
 

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
pr

ep
ar

e 
a 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
po

si
tio

n 
st

at
em

en
t i

n 
lin

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

ne
w

 V
is

io
n 

 D
ev

el
op

 a
 p

ol
ic

y 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 S
D

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

nd
 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

in
to

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
.  

 D
ev

el
op

, l
au

nc
h,

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
 a

n 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 
Ap

pr
ai

sa
l T

oo
l (

 to
 m

ea
su

re
 

im
pa

ct
) f

or
 a

ll 
ke

y 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il,
  

 Su
pp

or
t t

he
 re

fre
sh

 o
f t

he
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ct
io

n 
St

ra
te

gy
 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
vi

si
on

 

 Po
si

tio
n 

St
at

em
en

t 
ag

re
ed

 
 Po

lic
y 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
ag

re
ed

.  
  In

te
gr

at
ed

 a
pp

ra
is

al
 

re
fe

re
nc

ed
 in

 a
ll 

re
po

rts
 to

 M
em

be
rs

 
th

at
 re

la
te

 to
 p

ol
ic

y/
 

st
ra

te
gy

/ p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 
W

el
l-b

ei
ng

 s
tra

te
gy

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
by

 M
ar

ch
 

20
06

 
 St

ra
te

gy
 a

gr
ee

d 
 R

ef
re

sh
ed

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

t S
tra

te
gy

 
ag

re
ed

.  
 

 Po
lic

y 
& 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

 
 (w

ith
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
Se

rv
ic

es
) 

 
 La

ck
 o

f 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 

SD
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
LS

P 
 

 La
ck

 o
f c

le
ar

 v
is

io
n 

an
d 

ac
tio

n 
to

 
en

su
re

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 

  

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 a

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

se
ct

or
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t 

of
 th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 v
is

io
n 

by
 

20
08

. 
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 –
 e

.g
. V

AR
, S

YF
AB

, 
SY

O
F,

 R
EM

A 
et

c.
 - 

to
 p

rio
rit

is
e 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

r. 
 

 Im
pl

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

 L
ev

el
 

Ag
re

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 V

AR
 a

nd
 S

YF
AB

 
an

d 
re

po
rt 

on
 o

ut
co

m
es

 a
nd

 

R
ep

or
ts

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

be
r a

nd
 A

dv
is

or
s 

on
 

ke
y 

is
su

es
  

 Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

ct
or

 S
tra

te
gy

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. 
 R

ev
ie

w
 b

y 
R

M
BC

 / 
VA

R
 

Li
ai

so
n 

G
ro

up
 o

n 
a 

si
x 

Po
lic

y 
& 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
Su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

Su
b-

G
ro

up
 

of
 th

e 
C

D
IP

 

 
C

ol
la

ps
e 

of
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f  
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
/ ‘

an
ch

or
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

’ i
n 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 d

ue
 to

 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 e

xt
er

na
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

re
du

ct
io

ns
. 

 Fa
ilu

re
 to

  i
m

pl
em

en
t 

Page 69



 
32

 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

6.
 

 Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 p
ro

to
co

l 
w

ith
 R

EM
A 

by
 J

un
e 

20
05

. 
 Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
C

ou
nc

il 
O

ffi
ce

r g
ro

up
 

by
 J

ul
y 

20
05

, t
o 

co
-o

rd
in

at
e 

re
sp

on
se

s 
to

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ec
to

r i
ss

ue
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

ci
vi

l r
en

ew
al

, t
he

 c
om

pa
ct

 a
nd

 
gr

an
t a

id
. 

 

m
on

th
ly

 b
as

is
, s

ta
rti

ng
 in

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
5.

  
 Pr

ot
oc

ol
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
 Bu

dg
et

 fu
lly

 re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

5.
 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
on

 fu
nd

in
g 

pr
io

rit
ie

s.
 

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 L

eg
al

 
Ad

vi
ce

 S
ec

to
r S

tra
te

gy
 b

y 
Ju

ne
 2

00
5.

 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t p

ol
ic

y 
ar

ou
nd

 c
iv

il 
re

ne
w

al
 

an
d 

ex
pa

nd
in

g 
th

e 
ro

le
 

of
 th

e 
VC

S 
in

 s
er

vi
ce

 
de

liv
er

y 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t. 
  

Page 70



 
33

 

 EX
C

EL
LE

N
T 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 –
 T

he
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e’
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t’s

 A
im

s 
ar

e 
• 

To
 le

ad
 th

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il,

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 th

is
 is

 p
os

iti
ve

ly
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

C
PA

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 e

xt
er

na
l a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 

• 
To

 p
ro

vi
de

 q
ua

lit
y 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
M

em
be

rs
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

rig
or

ou
s 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

an
d 

po
lic

y 
fu

nc
tio

n 
an

d 
M

em
be

r D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

M
em

be
rs

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

• 
To

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
to

 a
ll 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s,
 a

nd
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 th

e 
LS

P,
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

ai
m

s 
of

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
 a

re
 d

el
iv

er
ed

. 
 

SM
A

R
T 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
A

ct
io

ns
 

PI
s 

R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

R
is

ks
 

• 
Ai

m
 - 

To
 le

ad
 th

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il,

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 th

is
 is

 p
os

iti
ve

ly
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

C
PA

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 e

xt
er

na
l a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 

Su
pp

or
t t

he
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t o

f 
• 

an
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

C
PA

 
se

rv
ic

e 
sc

or
es

 a
nd

 a
 

m
ax

im
um

 s
co

re
 fo

r U
se

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 y

ea
r o

n 
ye

ar
,  

• 
a 

co
rp

or
at

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
sc

or
e 

of
 3

 o
r m

or
e 

by
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
7 

 R
un

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

tra
in

in
g 

fo
r a

ll 
H

oS
 / 

M
3s

 b
y 

D
ec

 2
00

5 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
br

ie
fin

gs
 

 O
ng

oi
ng

 P
I /

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

/ 
re

po
rti

ng
 

 D
el

iv
er

 c
or

po
ra

te
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
la

n 
an

d 
en

su
re

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
  

 
C

PA
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

co
re

s 
ea

ch
 D

ec
em

be
r 

 
C

PA
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

of
 

tra
ve

l r
ep

or
t, 

an
d 

fu
ll 

C
PA

 in
 2

00
6/

7 
 

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 &
 Q

ua
lit

y 
 

(w
ith

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 &
 

M
ar

ke
tin

g)
 

 
R

eq
ui

re
s 

ac
tiv

e 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t o
f a

ll 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Ar

ea
s 

 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 

in
cr

ea
se

 ra
tin

g 

En
su

re
  

• 
th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ac

hi
ev

es
 2

.5
%

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 

sa
vi

ng
s 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r i
n 

lin
e 

w
ith

 G
er

sh
on

 s
ta

rin
g 

on
 

Ju
ly

 2
00

5,
 a

nd
  

• 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

re
vi

ew
 o

f a
ll 

ba
se

 b
ud

ge
ts

 a
re

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

05
, a

nd
 th

at
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 
ju

dg
em

en
t f

or
 th

e 
VF

M
 

el
em

en
t o

f C
PA

 is
 

en
su

re
d 

fo
r 2

00
6/

07
 

 D
el

iv
er

 a
nn

ua
l G

er
sh

on
 s

el
f-

as
se

ss
m

en
t A

pr
/J

un
e 

05
 a

nd
 y

ea
rly

 
 D

ev
el

op
 c

or
po

ra
te

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
VF

M
 / 

G
er

sh
on

 
 Pr

ov
id

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
fo

r B
as

e 
Bu

dg
et

 R
ev

ie
w

s 
an

d 
re

fre
sh

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
as

 re
qu

ire
d 

 2.
5%

 e
ffi

ci
en

t 
sa

vi
ng

s 
en

su
re

d 
pa

 
 Po

si
tiv

e 
VF

M
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t i

n 
U

se
 

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t  
 10

0%
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 

Ba
se

 B
ud

ge
t 

R
ev

ie
w

s 
on

 a
ll 

se
rv

ic
es

 
 Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
an

d 
bu

dg
et

 
de

ci
si

on
s 

ev
id

en
t 

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 &
 Q

ua
lit

y 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

Fi
na

nc
e 

  
 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 e
m

be
d 

VF
M

 / 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
ac

ro
ss

 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

C
PA

 s
co

re
s 

Page 71



 
34

 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

d 
le

ad
 a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f 2

 
se

rv
ic

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t r
ev

ie
w

s 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
 fu

nd
am

en
ta

l r
ev

ie
w

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

of
 C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 in
 

20
05

/6
 

 U
nd

er
ta

ke
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

R
ev

ie
w

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
as

 a
gr

ee
d 

by
 P

an
el

s 
 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

to
 

ag
re

ed
 ti

m
es

ca
le

s 
an

d 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 a
t 

le
as

t 2
.5

%
 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 &

 Q
ua

lit
y 

   

 
Th

re
at

 to
 C

PA
 s

er
vi

ce
 

sc
or

es
 

En
su

re
 th

at
  

• 
al

l i
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

 a
re

 
m

an
ag

ed
 s

o 
as

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 

‘p
ro

m
is

in
g’

 o
r e

xc
el

le
nt

’ 
pr

os
pe

ct
s,

 a
nd

 th
at

  
• 

at
 le

as
t 8

0%
 o

f a
ud

it 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

re
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 

ag
re

ed
 ti

m
es

ca
le

s 

En
su

re
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
is

 
w

or
ki

ng
 in

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
ex

pe
rt 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
to

 a
ll 

in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

 M
ai

nt
ai

n 
da

ta
ba

se
 o

f a
ll 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
po

rt 
re

gu
la

rly
 to

 C
M

T 
/ C

ab
in

et
 

M
ea

su
re

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

sc
or

es
 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r 
  

80
%

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 &

 Q
ua

lit
y 

 
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 c

oh
er

en
t a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 

in
te

rn
al

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
rio

rit
ie

s,
 o

th
er

 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

or
k 

an
d 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 in

 
st

af
f c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
by

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
6 

Im
pr

ov
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f i
nt

ra
ne

t 
 C

on
tin

ue
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f i
nt

er
na

l 
br

ie
fin

g 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
 La

un
ch

 n
ew

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t n

ew
sl

et
te

r 
 D

ev
el

op
 a

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 fo

r ‘
br

ea
ki

ng
 

ne
w

s’
 

 

10
0%

 o
f s

ta
ff 

aw
ar

e 
of

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
80

%
 o

f s
ta

ff 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 w
ha

t 
ot

he
r s

er
vi

ce
s 

do
 

 
50

%
 fe

el
 th

ei
r 

id
ea

s 
an

d 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 w
ou

ld
 

be
 fa

vo
ur

ab
ly

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 &
 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
 

(w
ith

 R
BT

) 

Ve
ry

 li
m

ite
d 

in
te

rn
al

 
C

om
m

s 
bu

dg
et

.  
Bu

dg
et

 o
f £

15
k 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

Po
or

 s
ta

ff 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 k

ey
 

is
su

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

• 
Ai

m
 - 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 q

ua
lit

y 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

M
em

be
rs

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
rig

or
ou

s 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
an

d 
po

lic
y 

fu
nc

tio
n 

an
d 

M
em

be
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
M

em
be

rs
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 e
xc

el
le

nt
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

n 
ag

re
ed

 a
nn

ua
l S

cr
ut

in
y 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

Pl
an

 b
y 

M
ay

 e
ac

h 
ye

ar
, 

fo
r d

el
iv

er
y 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
m

un
ic

ip
al

ly
 

ye
ar

, t
o 

en
su

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

an
d 

Pr
od

uc
e 

An
nu

al
 R

ep
or

t a
nd

 F
or

w
ar

d 
Pl

an
 

 C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

Pa
ne

l w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 a

ll 
ac

tio
ns

 w
ith

in
 

ag
re

ed
 ti

m
es

ca
le

s 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

 
Fa

ilu
re

 to
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
sc

ru
tin

is
e 

C
ab

in
et

 
de

ci
si

on
s 

Page 72



 
35

 

  U
nd

er
ta

ke
 1

0 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
R

ev
ie

w
s 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r 

 D
ev

el
op

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
of

 e
xt

er
na

l 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 a

nd
 H

ea
lth

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
 

 R
es

po
nd

 to
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
la

n 
 Pr

od
uc

e 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
H

an
db

oo
k 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t a
pp

ro
ac

he
s 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

hi
gh

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

to
 M

em
be

rs
 (a

nd
 

se
ni

or
 o

ffi
ce

rs
) o

f k
ey

 p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
ge

nd
as

, w
hi

ch
 

in
fo

rm
 d

ec
is

io
n-

m
ak

in
g,

 b
y 

M
ar

ch
 

20
06

 

R
eg

ul
ar

 w
rit

te
n 

an
d 

ve
rb

al
 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 
 M

on
th

ly
 b

rie
fin

gs
 a

nd
 re

gu
la

r s
em

in
ar

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

M
or

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 

de
ci

si
on

-m
ak

in
g 

no
te

d 
in

 C
PA

 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

/  
Po

lic
y 

& 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
/ 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 &

 Q
ua

lit
y 

 
Ill

-in
fo

rm
ed

 d
ec

is
io

n-
m

ak
in

g 

O
rg

an
is

e 
an

d 
m

an
ag

e 
an

 a
nn

ua
l 

M
em

be
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

as
 re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
M

D
 P

an
el

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
M

em
be

rs
 a

re
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 fu
ll 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
as

 c
om

m
un

ity
 le

ad
er

s 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
ll 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fr
om

 
BV

 R
ev

ie
w

 
 Pl

an
, o

rg
an

is
e 

an
d 

ru
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

 D
ev

el
op

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
in

 
co

nj
un

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 ID

eA
 

 

Al
l i

m
pl

em
en

te
d 

 
10

0%
 o

f 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 

 
30

 E
le

ct
ed

 
M

em
be

rs
 c

om
pl

et
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

by
 0

8 

As
si

st
an

t C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

Po
lic

y 
& 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

O
D

PM
 fu

nd
in

g 
20

05
 w

ill 
re

qu
ire

 fi
na

nc
e 

fro
m

 
20

06
/0

7 
bu

dg
et

. 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

M
em

be
rs

 a
re

 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 a
s 

co
m

m
un

ity
 le

ad
er

s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

• 
Ai

m
 - 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt 

to
 a

ll 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s,

 a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 th
e 

LS
P,

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
ai

m
s 

of
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 a
re

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 

Su
pp

or
t t

he
 L

SP
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

o 
en

ab
le

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 N
R

S 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

‘g
re

en
’ r

at
in

g 
is

 s
ec

ur
ed

 fr
om

 2
00

5 
on

w
ar

ds
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
PM

F 
of

 th
e 

LS
P 

by
 D

ec
 2

00
5 

 Pr
ov

id
e 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
on

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f n

ew
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

 En
su

re
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

re
po

rti
ng

 o
f N

R
 F

lo
or

 
ta

rg
et

s,
 tw

ic
e 

-y
ea

rly
 

 

G
re

en
 ra

tin
g 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

an
nu

al
ly

 

Po
lic

y 
& 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 &

 Q
ua

lit
y 

 
W

ith
 L

SP
 O

ffi
ce

 

 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
C

ou
nc

il 
C

PA
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

an
d 

qu
al

ity
 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t i

n 
Pr

ot
oc

ol
s 

fo
r L

SP
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
 

  
Po

lic
y 

& 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
 

 
La

ck
 o

f e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
pa

rtn
er

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 

Page 73



 
36

 

th
e 

LS
P 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 N

R
S,

 s
o 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 d
ut

y 
is

 fu
lfi

lle
d 

 H
ol

d 
re

gu
la

r b
rie

fin
gs

 o
n 

LS
P 

is
su

es
 

   

W
ith

 L
SP

 O
ffi

ce
 

 

En
su

re
 a

t l
ea

st
 7

5%
 o

f L
PS

A
1 

ta
rg

et
s 

ar
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 b
y 

20
05

/6
 

R
ep

or
t a

nd
 a

dd
re

ss
 u

nd
er

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 d
et

ai
le

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
ea

ch
 q

ua
rte

r 
 U

nd
er

ta
ke

 o
ng

oi
ng

 d
at

a 
qu

al
ity

 
ch

ec
ks

 

Ac
hi

ev
em

en
t o

f 
[7

5%
] o

f r
ew

ar
d 

gr
an

t 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 &

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Po
lic

y 
& 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

 
PA

s 
an

d 
LS

P 
O

ffi
ce

 
  

 
Sl

ip
pa

ge
 a

ga
in

st
 ta

rg
et

s 

Su
pp

or
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
LS

P 
to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

bo
ro

ug
h-

w
id

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

to
 L

oc
al

 A
re

a 
A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

se
ek

 in
cl

us
io

n 
in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 ro
un

d 
of

 
pi

lo
ts

 
 

An
al

ys
e 

po
lic

y 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

to
 le

ar
n 

fro
m

 o
th

er
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
 Le

ad
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f d
ev

el
op

in
g 

LA
A,

 
de

pe
nd

en
t o

n 
ou

tc
om

es
 o

f G
ov

t 
O

ffi
ce

 d
ec

is
io

n 
 

Pi
lo

t s
ta

tu
s 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 
Po

lic
y 

& 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 &

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Po
te

nt
ia

lly
 m

aj
or

 a
re

a 
of

 w
or

k 
re

qu
iri

ng
 

ad
di

tio
na

l r
es

ou
rc

e 
fro

m
 

Po
lic

y,
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 &

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
  

In
pu

t o
n 

C
PA

 

Le
ad

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f L
PS

A
2 

so
 

th
at

 ta
rg

et
s 

ar
e 

ag
re

ed
 a

nd
 a

lig
ne

d 
w

ith
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 d

ea
dl

in
es

 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t O

ffi
ce

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

St
ag

e 
1 

su
bm

is
si

on
 a

lig
ne

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

S 
by

 J
ul

y 
20

05
 

 Pr
ep

ar
e 

St
ag

e 
2 

su
bm

is
si

on
 b

y 
O

ct
 

20
05

  
 D

ra
ft 

ag
re

em
en

t s
ub

m
itt

ed
 b

y 
D

ec
 

20
05

 
 (D

ep
en

de
nt

 o
n 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 L

AA
 

pr
oc

es
s)

 

Fo
rm

al
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
by

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
6 

Po
lic

y 
& 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 &
 Q

ua
lit

y 
  

W
ith

 L
SP

 O
ffi

ce
 

 

 
La

ck
 o

f e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
pa

rtn
er

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 

Su
pp

or
t t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

, s
o 

th
ey

 a
re

 a
ss

es
se

d 
po

si
tiv

el
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
PA

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 

W
ith

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 R

BT
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 
an

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
, a

nd
 a

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
PF

I 
sc

he
m

es
 

 W
ith

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 A
LM

O
 

 Su
pp

or
t V

ol
un

ta
ry

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

se
ct

or
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

 

Po
si

tiv
e 

ex
te

rn
al

 
re

co
gn

iti
on

 o
f 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

  

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 &

 Q
ua

lit
y 

       
Po

lic
y 

& 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 

 
Fa

ilu
re

 o
f p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

s 
re

qu
ire

d 

 

Page 74



 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting:  DELEGATED POWERS – COMMUNITY COHESION 

 
2.  Date: 27TH JUNE, 2005 

3.  Title: Rotherham MBC Draft Community Involvement Position 
Statement 

4.  Programme Area: Chief Executives Department 

 
 
 
5.       Summary 
 

This report sets out and seeks agreement for a draft position statement 
in relation to Community Involvement across Council.  Based on 
detailed analysis and consultation, the Statement makes a number of 
recommendations on how Community Involvement can be refined and 
developed and thereby deliver real improvements in the Borough. The 
report was accepted by the Cabinet at its meeting on the 25th May 
2005. 

 
6.      Recommendations 
 

1. The Panel is asked to note the recommendations. 
2. To give any comments on the Community Involvement 

Position Statement.  
3. To agree to receive regular reports on progress made. 

 
 

 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 11Page 75



7.     Proposals and Details 
     

The position statement seeks to provide a ‘snap shot’ of the Council’s 
approach to Community Involvement and make recommendations on how 
this can be enhanced.   

 
It is the result of the detailed research and consultation.  This included 
analysis and mapping of current approaches and interventions across the 
Council; an assessment of national policy drives and an examination of 
‘best practice’ including a small number of study visits.  

 
The overall conclusion is that the Council has made significant progress in 
relation to the development and co-ordination of Community Involvement 
across the Council, and can point to many examples of good practice.  It 
however does point to a few areas where there are opportunities for 
development, including the  

• co-ordination and communication of community involvement 
activity;  

• integration of consultation and community involvement activities; 
• impact of community involvement on service planning and 

delivery, and;  
• measuring the impact of community involvement.    

 
It makes 10 recommendations that  

 
1. The key recommendation is to develop a joint Community Involvement 

and Consultation Framework with two separate, but linked action plans 
for Community Involvement and Consultation. This will set out the 
future direction of Community Involvement in the Council. This will seek 
to address Community involvement and Consultation on a corporate 
level by identifying key objectives to deliver the improvements, 
identifying good practice, managing performance and making strategic 
improvements on Community Involvement and Consultation across the 
council. It will focus on the importance of robust structures and 
methods in relation to the 5 identified themes; Community Activity, 
Service Improvement, Involvement in Decision Making, Organisational 
Development and Performance Management. It will be supported by 
the Communications and Marketing Strategy. 

 
2. Work with VAR, NOP, VOICE and REMA to engage communities in the 

development of the Framework and ensure community ownership of it. 
 

3. Through the development of Area Assemblies and by working with 
Neighbourhoods, consider new different models of involvement at area 
level E.g. as applied in Croydon, Bradford and Tower Hamlets could be 
adopted in Rotherham (please see Appendix 1). This will need to be in 
partnership with LSP partners. 

 
4. Seek to improve integration of community planning into the Council’s 

Strategic Planning Framework to ensure timely responses to needs 

Page 76



and priorities identified by communities e.g. consider adopting best 
practice from Tower Hamlets (please see Appendix 1).  

 
5. Work closely with the Equalities and Diversity team, External Affairs 

Team and VAR to develop the capacity of communities of interest to 
get involved in community activity using similar model applied in 
Bradford (please see Appendix 1).  

 
6. Work closely with the Performance and Quality Team to develop a 

robust Performance Framework which responds effectively to the 
challenges set out in the ODPM’s proposed Performance Framework in 
relation to the enhanced role of the communities in the performance 
management i.e. increased community ownership and the services 
more responsive to the needs of local people, ensuring greater 
accountability to users and partners and also enabling communities to 
challenge under performance. 

 
7. Work closely with the Communications team to develop effective 

communication mechanisms to provide information to communities on 
how they can be involved and what they can be involved in.  

 
8. That the Corporate Community Involvement group continue to be 

developed and established to oversee the delivery of improved 
arrangements for Community Involvement with key representatives 
from all programme areas. 

 
9. Develop a Community Involvement/ Consultation training package and 

deliver to RMBC staff and members to enable them to understand the 
importance of involving communities and the most effective methods of 
involving communities. 

 
10. Work closely with partner organisations to implement Community 

Involvement effectively particularly in respect to the Compact which will 
encourage good practice across the borough and better services for the 
communities. 

 
These recommendations have been discussed widely, including CMT and 
Members for Community Planning and Social Inclusion. 
 

8.      Finance 
 

The Community Involvement/Consultation Framework will have 2 costed 
action plans which will determine the amount of budget required to deliver 
the actions for Community Involvement and Consultation.  It is anticipated 
that the overall additional budget requirements of the Framework will be 
limited. 

 
 
 

Page 77



 
9.      Risks and Uncertainties 
 

The success of Community Involvement is largely dependent on effective 
dissemination, feedback and ensuring that the results are used to inform 
policy development, priorities and service improvement.   Council’s with 
under developed mechanisms for doing this are generally associated with 
poor delivery and low user satisfaction.  

 
In addition, council’s approach to Community Involvement will be a key 
line of enquiry in CPA 2005.  The CPA will asses the extent to which local 
authorities are user and citizen focussed and that reflect the needs and 
diversity of the communities that they serve.   

 
It is envisaged that the Position Statement will make an important 
contribution in both of these key areas. 

 
10.     Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 

There is a strong commitment to encouraging community involvement in 
the Council and amongst its partners. It is key to maximising the impact, 
effectiveness and satisfaction with Council services.  It is at the heart of 
the Corporate Plan and Community Strategy.  A good example is the 
shared Proud theme which states “Rotherham people and pride in the 
borough are at the heart of our vision.  Active citizenship and democracy 
will underpin how Rotherham works”.  

 
Additionally, recognising the key role of local authorities of promoting 
community involvement at the local level and community involvement's 
pivotal contribution to delivering effective services, the Government has 
provided councils with additional duties and powers through various 
policies including the White Paper on Modern Local Government, Civic 
Renewal and Sustainable Communities.  As mentioned earlier the 
Council’s approach to engaging with and leading their communities will be 
a key line of enquiry in CPA 2005. 

 
11.    Background Papers and Consultation 
 

Community Involvement Position Statement, Appendix 1 (Mapping 
Exercise of other local authority areas) and Appendix 2 (Mapping Exercise 
of Programme Areas).  All Programme Areas have been actively engaged 
in the development of this Position Statement. 

 
Contact Names: 
 
Lee Adams, Assistant Chief Executive Ext. 2775 and email. 
lee.adams@rotherham.gov.uk  
 
Asim Munir, Principal Community Involvement Officer Ext. 2789 and email. 
asim.munir@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 78



Agenda Item 13Page 79
By virtue of paragraph(s) 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 14Page 90
By virtue of paragraph(s) 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



 

 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: DELEGATED POWERS- COMMUNITY COHESION 

MATTERS 
2.  Date: Monday 27th June 2005 

3.  Title: Rotherham Compact 

4.  Programme Area: Chief Executives Department 

 
 
 
5.       Summary 
 

The purpose of the report is to seek agreement for the RMBC response to the 
Home Office consultation exercise on the proposed Compact Plus. The 
proposed response is Appendix 1. 

 
6.      Recommendations 

 
The Panel is asked to: 
 
1. Consider the content of the Council’s response to the 

consultation being carried out by the Home Office on the Compact 
Plus. 

2. Agree to be updated on progress on the Compact. 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda AnnexPage 93



 

 
7.     Proposals and Details 
Background 

Nationally, a Compact on relations between Government and the Voluntary Sector 
was launched in 1998, followed by five Codes of Good Practice.  

Local authorities are expected to have in place a Compact in partnership with the 
Voluntary and Community Sector. This is part of the accreditation criteria for Local 
Strategic Partnerships.  All local partners are encouraged to participate in its 
development and implementation.  
 

The Rotherham Compact is a statement of partnership between the Voluntary, 
Community, Statutory and Private sector partners represented in the Rotherham 
Partnership. It is a commitment to work together more closely and to respect each 
other’s rights and responsibilities. It offers a new approach to partnership and a 
framework to develop more detailed agreements in future work.  

There are 5 codes of good practice currently undergoing an impact assessment by 
the partner organisations before they sign up to them that all members of the 
Rotherham Partnership agree on. They provide guidance on how relationships 
between the different sectors represented within the Rotherham Partnership should 
be formed and looked after in five important areas identified by Central Government. 
These will give clear direction about how the principles of the Rotherham Compact 
as a framework will affect these 5 named areas which are: 

Black and Minority Ethnic Voluntary and Community Organisations. 
Community   Groups 
Community Involvement/Consultation and Policy Appraisal 
Funding and Procurement. 
Volunteering  
Compact Plus 
 
Recently a paper has been published by the Active Communities Unit of the Home 
Office called “Strengthening Partnerships: Next Steps for Compact” (a briefing is 
attached at Appendix 2). This consultation document discusses a proposal to 
strengthen the Compact which could form the basis of a “Compact Plus” 
commitments. The government has recognised that the national Compact has not 
been working as well. This could due to a number of reasons including: 
 

• The Compact and its codes are lengthy. 
• Evidence of poor practice among both public sector bodies and voluntary and 

community sector organisations in the area of funding in particular.  
• No mechanism to recognise good practice, or highlight behaviour which is not 

compliant with the Compact.  
 
The consultation document proposes a model for strengthening the Compact which 
could form the basis of a “Compact Plus”:  The document suggests that: 
 

Page 94



 

• Compact Plus would be a simpler and more succinct tool under which it is 
clearer to organisations whether their behaviour is compliant or not.  

• Public sector bodies and voluntary and community sector organisations would 
be able to decide whether they wished to opt into Compact Plus.  

• They would also be able to draw on the support of a new Compact Champion - 
be responsible for assisting organisations in understanding what membership 
of Compact Plus means.  

• The model would include peer reviews and thematic reviews which look at the 
manner in which organisations are adhering to Compact Plus.  

• Members of Compact Plus would need to renew their membership on a regular 
basis. 

• Organisations, concerned that a member of the Compact Plus was in breach of 
one of their undertakings, would be able to complain to the Champion who 
would adjudicate.  

 
The document also includes potential Compact Plus commitments, which take into 
consideration the present national government policies such as Civic Renewal and 
the sustainability of the voluntary/community sector. 
 
The consultation questionnaire covers a wide range of issues that needs addressing 
such as: 

• The series of Compact Plus commitments, 
• The funding relationships 
• A Kite Mark Scheme 
• Support for organisations who opt to be involved in Compact Plus 
• Penalties for non-implementation 
• The need to renew commitments on a regular basis 
• Structures 

 
RMBC’s perspective is vital to the whole process of the local Compact and its 5 
Codes of Practice and the consultation exercise is an ample opportunity for RMBC to 
take stock and seek to improve the process which has so far been difficult in terms of 
coordinating the Compact and the Codes of Practice. 
 
A response to the consultation questions has been prepared (attached at Appendix 
1). The deadline for responses to the consultation questionnaire is July 12th 2005.  
 
8.      Finance 
 
The proposals include the possibility of fees being chargeable to organisations 
wishing to opt-in to membership of the Compact Plus scheme and for verification – 
similar to other kite-marked standards such as Investors In People. 
The Rotherham Compact (and particularly the Code of Practice on Funding and 
Procurement) will have an impact on council processes in relation to funding for the 
voluntary and community sectors – this will be the subject of a future report. 
 
 
 
 

Page 95



 

9.      Risks and Uncertainties 
 
The Rotherham Compact and the future proposed Compact Plus agreement is vital 
towards developing relationships between RMBC and the voluntary and community 
sector. This will impact on the Civic Renewal agenda and the sustainability of the 
voluntary and community sector through funding and procurement.  
 
The voluntary and Community Sector is important to both RMBC and the borough at 
large in terms of meeting the needs of the community. Failure to support its 
continued development could result in serious consequences in sustaining the sector 
to be able to deliver and perform.  
 
10.     Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
There is a strong commitment to working with and engaging the voluntary and 
community sector in the council and amongst its partners. The Corporate Plan and 
Community Strategy provide a framework to work the voluntary and community 
sector in the further development and delivery of the vision and strategy.  
 
It is evident that the Proud theme is addressing the Government’s agenda around 
Civic Renewal and Sustainable Communities which are strong policies on the need 
for local authorities to involve the voluntary and community sector in decision 
making.  
 
A Corporate Community Involvement/Consultation Framework is being developed. 
An External Funding Strategy is currently being reviewed. A Procurement Strategy 
has been developed. All these Council policies will include robust action plans and 
measures to ensure that the good practice and commitments in the local Compact 
and Codes can be delivered. 
 
The Compact Plus consultation document is reinforcing the requirement for voluntary 
and community organisations to have robust monitoring, evaluation and financial 
managements systems in place to demonstrate the efficient and effective use of 
public funds. This is relevant to the service level agreements that are developed 
between RMBC and the Voluntary and Community Groups in Rotherham to ensure 
that the organisations are delivering quality services on behalf of the Council.  
 
The Compact Plus consultation document also proposes a Kite Mark Scheme for 
organisations wishing to opt into Compact Plus, the Kite Mark would be useful in all 
in terms of performance monitoring requirements and to use as a ‘passport’ through 
some elements of inspections and audits.  
 
11.    Background Papers and Consultation 
 

1. Strengthening Partnerships: Next Steps for Compact (Appendix 2) 
 
Please note that another report will be submitted shortly updating on the progress 
in terms of the Rotherham Compact and requesting CMT and Cabinet to adopt 
the Rotherham Compact and the Codes of Practice, before they go to the LSP 
Board for approval. 

Page 96



 

 
12. Contact Names: 
 

• Colin Bulger, Head of Policy and Partnerships, Chief Executive Dept, Ext: 2737 
and email colin.bulger@rotherham .gov.uk 

 
• Waheed Akhtar, Partnership Officer (Regeneration), Chief Executive Dept, Ext: 

2795 and email waheed.akhtar@rotherham.gov.uk 
 

• Asim Munir, Principal Community Involvement Officer, Chief Executive Dept, 
Ext: 2789 and email asim.munir@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 97



Appendix 1 
 
Rotherham MBC Response  
to Consultation Questionnaire on Compact Plus  
 
Terms used 
 
1. Are you comfortable with the term ‘Voluntary & Community Sector’ as used in this 

document? 
 
RMBC: A similar term is currently used in the Rotherham Compact and the 
Codes of Practice as well as other local initiatives.  There is a point of view that 
‘voluntary’ and ‘community’ are individual sectors and so should be referred to in 
the plural i.e. voluntary and community sectors rather than as a single sector in 
order to emphasis this difference; this view has been emphasised through the 
development process for our local compact.  The issue of terminology is a 
complex one and it is difficult to have a universally accepted term that 
encompasses the diversity of the sectors we are referring to, however ‘voluntary 
and community sectors’ is considered to be the term that is most commonly 
understood and accepted. 
 

2. Would you prefer government to use another term to communicate the breadth of 
the sector such as ‘third sector’ or ‘not for profit sector’? 
 
RMBC: No, as RMBC and its partners are familiar with the term, ‘Voluntary and 

Community Sectors’.  Other terminology (such as ‘not for profit) does 
not add weight, particularly in terms of achieving sustainability, 
particularly with a move towards greater engagement through 
procurement rather than traditional grant aid mechanisms.  There is 
also a view in some quarters that ‘Third Sector’ has other connotations 
such as underdeveloped, poor and in need of external aid – thus clearly 
not re[presenting the diversity of the sector and its contribution in 
economic, social and democratic terms. 

 
The Compact Plus commitments 
 
3. Do you support the idea of Compact Plus as a mechanism for continuing to  

develop the relationship between public sector bodies and the voluntary and 
community sector? 

 
RMBC: Yes, it is important to continue the partnership working and the sharing 

of good practice and information that is being enhanced by the 
Rotherham Compact. It has however been frustrating at times as the 
process has been quite complex in terms of coordinating the compact 
and development of the codes.  On first reading of the consultation 
document it seemed that Compact Plus would be a ‘rescue plan’ to 
replace the current Compact with the Codes of Practice then being 
used to provide further guidance on the commitments.  However, the 
long term direction of this is not clear from the consultation document. If 

Page 98



Compact Plus is another layer on top of the current Compact 
framework, then this may just be an additional pressure and actually 
cause greater confusion and even disengagement from the Comapct 
process. 

 
4. Do you agree that a list of Compact Plus commitments should be developed? 

 
RMBC: Yes, this will make it easier for the Rotherham Compact Implementation 

Group (a group within the Local Strategic Partnership which is 
overseeing work on taking forward the Rotherham Compact) to develop 
local commitments that are aligned with those in the national Compact 
Plus and ensure that Rotherham MBC and our partners have a shared 
vision and clear understanding of what it is they are seeking to achieve 
through the Compact within the overall framework of the Community 
Strategy. The proviso here would be that this would need to be 
understandable and accessible to wide range of stakeholders including 
officers in agencies, elected Members, and the diverse range of people  
involved in the voluntary and community sectors.  Rotherham MBC 
would prefer the current Compact to be replaced by a model such as 
Compact Plus as it allows for improving and simplifying the process and 
ensuring more accountability for Compact members. 

 
5. What are your views on the draft Compact Plus commitments? 

 
RMBC:  All the commitments and the local codes will need to reflect the civil 

renewal agenda to ensure the voluntary and community sectors are 
involved in the well being of their communities. There is also a need to 
take into consideration the issue of procurement to ensure that RMBC 
and the voluntary and community sectors have a clear distinction of 
what activities will be carried out by the voluntary and community 
sectors on behalf of RMBC. The commitments should be reflected in 
the Codes of Practice which would act as useful guidance on 
implementation in practice. 

 
6. Are there any that you would remove or others that you would add? 
 

RMBC: Proposed commitment - “Share risks fairly between funder and 
provider, ensuring they fall on those best able to bear them.”  We feel 
the risk should be assessed early on and managed effectively and 
mitigated.  The public sector is becoming more experienced with risk 
management issues through national audit requirements and local good 
practice. 
 
Rotherham MBC has borne risks by e.g. bankrolling of voluntary or 
community projects but with adequate checks to ensure accountability 
of public funds.  It is important that no agency in the public sector is 
placed at risk through a blanket commitment; whilst some of this can be 
addressed by the procurement strategy and internal risk management 
procedures - the emphasis of this should be on working together to 

Page 99



identify risks and providing an opportunity for sharing risk management 
experience.  

 
Proposed commitment – “Whenever seeking to deliver public services 
through the voluntary and community sector, use procurement rather 
than grants. When procuring do not seek information about 
management fees and overheads, and agree outcomes which capture 
the additional quality of services which may result from delivery by the 
voluntary and community sector.”  We agree with a greater emphasis 
on procurement rather than grants.  However procurement can cover a 
wide range of services.  In many areas of delivery, the voluntary and 
community sectors may not be able to secure procurement contracts in 
a competitive field with the private sector.  In this scenario it may be 
that special arrangements are made within an overall procurement 
strategy, however, there will still be a need to have a clear 
understanding of the actual costs of projects.   
 
Proposed commitment – “Work with the breadth of the voluntary and 
community sector, including small community organisations, social 
enterprises, Black and Minority Ethnic (BME) organisations, faith and 
rural groups.”  We welcome the addition of these communities of 
interest, however the statement could be made more comprehensive by 
the addition of ‘and other communities of interest’.   

 
7. Would Compact Plus meet the diverse needs of the voluntary and       

Community sector? 
 

RMBC: There needs to be increased consideration of the needs of smaller 
community groups which are harder to reach – the commitments may be easier to 
understand but could do with reality checking – which the national consultation 
exercise may provide. 
 

8. How best can Compact Plus work at local level and draw on best practice in  
Local Compact development and local partnership arrangements? 

 
RMBC: Compact Plus could be a means of supporting local compact 

documents in a shorter, more understandable format.   
 
Greater promotion of best practice areas could be made.  Rotherham 
received a national award for partnership development in the 
development of its compact.  Within local government the Beacon 
Council scheme offers recognition and flexibility to authorities that have 
shown best practice in a particular field – this idea could be developed 
to have Beacon Compact areas.   

 
9. How could the Compact Champion best work with those at local level to help with 

the move to Compact Plus? 
 

RMBC: The move should be an easy step process.  It would be useful for the 
Compact Champion to assist with the mediation process, particularly 

Page 100



around the commitments in the Codes e.g. If an agency is not able to 
sign up to the Compact or not able to abide by a commitment that they 
have agreed to deliver. The Compact Champion could also assist with 
simplifying the process as the process has been bureaucratic at times 
and very time consuming. The Compact Champion needs to be easily 
accessible and also able to work with diverse communities and sectors. 
It may also be useful to have regional Compact Champions – perhaps 
at the level of the relevant Government Office for each region. 

 
The funding relationship 
 
10. Do you agree that the Compact Plus commitments should give a stronger  

emphasis to the funding relationship? 
     RMBC: The Compact Plus commitments should also give some emphasis to  

procurement to ensure that sustainability of the Voluntary and 
Community Sector is addressed. It should also address the capacity 
and training issues of organisations in the voluntary and community 
sectors as well as agencies to enable them to deliver the commitments 
in the Compact. 

 
A Kite-mark Scheme 
  
11.  Do you agree that bodies and organisations should have their practices 

assessed when seeking to opt into Compact Plus? 
RMBC: Clear guidance on eligibility should be provided at the outset so that 

local areas can undertake a self-assessment and work towards any 
areas that can not be achieved immediately.  The self-assessment 
should be validated and accredited independently.  The value of 
accreditation will depend on its recognition and the perceived benefits 
for those who may wish to ‘opt-in’. 

 
12. If so, do you think this should be done by self assessment or by an independent 

assessor? 
     RMBC: A self assessment, but with an independent verification. 
 
13. Do you agree that voluntary and community organisations should explicitly opt 

into Compact Plus? 
 

RMBC: Yes, as this would enable the voluntary and community organisations to 
work towards implementing the Compact Plus commitments on a local 
level, especially when seeking contracts for the delivery of public 
services.  Having a Compact Plus accreditation may act as an 
indication of the robustness of an organisation – but for this to work 
effectively there will need to be adequate checks and safeguards. 

 
14. Do you think that a charge should be levied on bodies and organisations that had 

opted into Compact Plus? 
RMBC: No, it should be centrally funded as some organisations may not have 

the funds to opt into Compact Plus, it would be unfair to exclude them - 
charging may particularly exclude smaller organisations.   

Page 101



A charge may also reduce some of the attraction of a move towards 
Compact Plus – this needs to be weighed against the perceived value 
of achieving a kite-mark.   
 
If there is no charge, then there will need to be measures in place to 
make sure organisations do not unnecessarily apply for Compact Plus 
status before they are ready – perhaps through the requirement to 
complete a self assessment. 

 
15. In which areas could Compact Plus mean a lighter touch in existing performance 

monitoring requirements? 
RMBC: The Kite Mark would be useful in all areas in terms of all performance 

monitoring requirements to use as a ‘passport’ through inspections and 
audits.  From a local authority perspective this may provide a passport 
through some parts of the Corporate Performance Assessment or Best 
Value performance plan.  There could also be a closer relationship and 
passporting through some elements of the Local Strategic Partnership’s 
performance management arrangements. 

 
 

Support for organisations 
 

16. Do you agree with the proposals for thematic and peer review? 
RMBC: Peer reviews will allow for development opportunities and cross 

fertilisation by identifying and sharing good practice. There could be 
cost implications for all involved and it would need dedicated resources.   

 
17. Do you agree that thematic review should be applicable to organisations that 

aspire to opt into Compact Plus? 
RMBC: Yes as it would be a useful way to share good practice and may also 

help to identify barriers to certain groups who may not be engaging with 
the process.  The long term sustainability of the Compact Champion as 
a principle needs to be considered carefully.  

 
18. Do you agree that peer review should be applicable to organisations that  

aspire to opt into Compact Plus? 
RMBC: Whilst organisations with kitemark status may be encouraged to be 
involved in peer reviews, participation should be voluntary – the benefits of 
participation such as enabling staff development should be promoted. 
 

19. Do you agree that the Compact Champion should charge a fee to some    
Bodies or organisations that wanted to participate in peer review? 

RMBC: No, organisations should offer people to do peer reviews on avoluntary 
basis. 

 
Penalties for non-implementation 
 
20. Do you agree that there should not be an option to impose financial penalties or 

award compensation on organisations where Compact Plus has been breached? 

Page 102



RMBC:  We do not agree with this as the Compact is not a legally binding 
document and the possibility of penalties would discourage 
organisations entering Compact Plus.  The issue of financial penalties 
raises the potential for greater conflict between organisations.  There 
are also questions around the level of financial penalty, who would 
receive the money and conflicts of interest.  A threat of withdrawing the 
Kite Mark should be the sanction. 

 
21. Do you agree that members should have their commitment to Compact Plus 

renewed from time to time? 
RMBC: Yes, periodically, it needs to be agreed in principle with a rating to 

determine the period for reviews – perhaps based on a ‘traffic light’ 
system for assessment and review.  There are also concerns about 
charges and whether these will prove prohibitive for effective 
engagement with the compact plus process. 

 
22. Do you think that members of Compact Plus should have their membership 

renewed on a fixed basis, such as every three years, or on a more flexible 
basis, dependant on performance at previous renewals or evidence from 
thematic or peer review? 

RMBC: It should be on a flexible basis depending on performance to ensure 
that organisations are performing and complying with Compact Plus. 

 
23. Do you think that organisations which are successful when renewing  

their membership of Compact Plus should be graded according to 
performance? 

RMBC: Yes as it would encourage members to improve their performance and 
work effectively as a partnership.  The ‘traffic light’ system of grading at 
red, amber or green may help to clearly identify particular issues that need 
to be addressed.  There will also need to be clarity in terms of how the kite-
mark may affect places like Rotherham – e.g. is the kite-mark for individual 
agencies or as in the case of Rotherham Compact for the Local Strategic 
Partnership.  If the kite-mark is for the LSP, where does that put us a 
partnership if one partner is not able to sign up to funding elements as it is 
not appropriate to their role? 

 
Structures 
 
24. Do you agree with the proposals for governance and structural arrangements  

of the Compact Champion? 
RMBC: We have had conflicting messages on these proposals and further clarity 
is required. 

 
 
Contact Officers: 

• Waheed Akhtar, Partnership Officer (Regeneration), Chief Executive Dept, Ext: 
2795 and email waheed.akhtar@rotherham.gov.uk 

 
• Asim Munir, Principal Community Involvement Officer, Chief Executive Dept, 

Ext: 2789 and email asim.munir@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 103



1 

Appendix 2 
 
Briefing Paper 
 
Strengthening Partnerships: Next Steps for Compact 
 
The Relationship between the Government and the Voluntary and Community Sector 
 
This is a consultation document published by the Active Communities Unit of the Home 
Office.  The deadline for responses is 12th July 2005. 
 
Need to consider:  

• A response from RMBC 
• Whether a response from LSP should be made on behalf of all the partners (in addition 

to an RMBC response?) 
• Impact on current work on Compact, Codes and Impact Assessment. 

 
Key Issues from the document 
 
Government Commitment to the Voluntary and Community Sector 
 
The Government recognises that strong and active voluntary and community groups make a 
vital contribution to our quality of life; reinvigorating civic life and addressing deep-rooted 
social needs, disadvantage and exclusion. From St John Ambulance, to residents’ 
associations, the Big Issue, community finance initiatives, Citizens Advice Bureaux and self-
help groups; voluntary and community action touches the lives of every citizen as service 
users, activists, volunteers and donors. 
 
The Government is committed to promoting a strong voluntary and community sector for a 
number of reasons, including: 

• Voluntary and community organisations help to build social capital – the 
invisible glue which gives us all a sense of community; 

• They unleash the power and potential of individual and collective action – 
giving people a means to address issues which concern them, either through taking 
action themselves, or by lobbying others to do so. In turn, this develops skills and 
experience which can potentially help achieve better social outcomes; 

• They can deliver personalised public services, particularly for those from 
marginalised and disadvantaged groups and in many cases are better placed to 
do this than statutory providers or the private sector; and, 

• They are a means through which communities can influence the actions of those 
responsible for delivering public services – such as local authorities or the NHS. 
By doing so, they help those delivering services to understand the real needs of 
citizens, and they help give communities a greater sense of ownership and 
commitment to public services.  

 
Existing Initiatives to support the sector 
 

Page 104



2 

There are a number of areas where Government has already taken action to maximise the 
contribution of the voluntary and community sector: 

• Government is modernising the regulatory and tax framework to build public confidence 
in charities and encourage charitable giving (Charities Bill, Gift Aid reform) 

• It is supporting an effective partnership between the voluntary and community sector 
and public sector bodies (Compact) 

• Government has published guidance on the need for a fair playing field for the voluntary 
and community sector in funding and procurement (Funding and Procurement Code of 
Practice) 

• It is supporting the voluntary and community sector to fulfil its potential (ChangeUp) 
• It is investing to develop the voluntary and community sector’s capacity to deliver public 

services  (Futurebuilders) 
• It has set out a framework for community capacity building (Firm Foundations) 
• It is promoting understanding of the added value of the voluntary and community sector 

in our society, and in relation to the delivery of public services (Treasury discussion 
paper) 

• It is supporting a wide programme of activity to promote volunteering right across society 
(Year of the Volunteer in 2005, Russell Commission) 

 
The Compact 
 
The Compact has been criticised for not working as well as it might because: 
 

• The Compact and its codes are lengthy – approximately 140 pages in all.  While there 
are high level principles, it can be difficult for a public sector body or a voluntary and 
community sector organisation to know whether the detail of what it is doing is Compact-
compliant; 

 
• Despite the existence of Compact, there is evidence of poor practice among both 

public sector bodies and voluntary and community sector organisations in the 
area of funding in particular. Principles, such as full cost recovery, have not been 
applied in practice by Government and the voluntary and community sector has a weak 
understanding of its real cost base, leading to underbidding when seeking contracts for 
the delivery of public services and inappropriate interrogation of costs by funders; 

 
• Once public sector bodies and voluntary and community sector organisations have 

signed up to the Compact, there is no mechanism to recognise good practice, or 
highlight behaviour which is not compliant with the Compact. And there are no 
penalties for those who do not comply with the Compact –  and so, over time the initial 
benefit from having negotiated a Compact might diminish significantly. 

 
This consultation document proposes a model for strengthening the Compact which could 
form the basis of a “Compact Plus”: 
 

• Compact Plus would be a simpler and more succinct tool under which it is clearer 
to organisations whether their behaviour is compliant or not.  

 

Page 105



3 

• Public sector bodies and voluntary and community sector organisations would 
decide whether they wished to opt into Compact Plus. It would require agreement to 
the minimum set of commitments. Local (or regional) organisations would be free to 
make other additional commitments relevant to their circumstances. Compact Plus 
membership will help to build on the work of existing Compacts to improve partnership 
working – especially at local level. Opting into the commitments in Compact Plus would 
entitle organisations to display a new kitemark on their publicity material (similar to the 
Investors in People standard), and achieving Compact Plus would need to reflect the 
work and processes involved in reaching this standard; 

 
• They would also be able to draw on the support of a new Compact Champion - who 

would be responsible for assisting organisations in understanding what 
membership of Compact Plus means.  

 
• These would include peer reviews and thematic reviews which look at the manner in 

which organisations are adhering to Compact Plus. Support from the Champion would 
also be available to organisations working towards Compact Plus;  

 
• Members of Compact Plus would need to renew their membership from time to 

time. The Champion would be responsible for ensuring that only those organisations 
which are adhering to Compact Plus are able to maintain their membership; 

 
• Organisations concerned that a member of the Compact Plus was in breach of 

one of their undertakings would be able to complain to the Champion who would 
adjudicate. The Champion would have the power to publish its adjudication, and could 
potentially withdraw Compact Plus membership, or perhaps impose penalties or award 
compensation. 

 
 
 
Waheed Akhtar 
20th April 2005  
 
 
 
 

Page 106



4 

Annex A 
 
Potential Compact Plus Commitments (with Home Office commentary) 
 
Commitment Commentary 

 
 
General 
 
Work to mainstream the Compact across 
your organisation. 

This is a new requirement for partners to 
mainstream the Compact across their 
organisation. 
 

 
Public Sector Bodies 
 
Respect the independence of the sector, 
including its right within the law to campaign 
and to challenge policies. 
 

This is a clear and central principle 
underpinning the Compact. Organisations 
should be free to challenge policy or manage 
their own affairs regardless of any funding 
relationship that might exist. It is important 
that the value of the sector in providing a 
voice, particularly for disadvantaged and 
marginalised communities is not 
compromised. 

Work with voluntary and community 
organisations to understand the views of 
citizens and communities and create 
opportunities for them to influence policies. 
 

In line with the Government’s civil renewal 
agenda, people should be given opportunities 
to become actively engaged in the well-being 
of their communities and able to define the 
problems they face and tackle them together, 
with help from government and public sector 
bodies. 

Where a decision is likely to affect the sector, 
consult widely and early enough to make a 
difference, allowing a minimum of 12 weeks. 
 

The sector criticise that consultation can be  
tokenistic and too late. Meaningful 
consultation builds relationships, improves 
policy development and enhances design and 
delivery of services and programmes. This 
commitment is subject to considerations of 
urgency, sensitivity or confidentiality. 

Whenever seeking to deliver public services 
through the voluntary and community sector, 
use procurement rather than grants. When 
procuring do not seek information about 
management fees and overheads, and agree 
outcomes which capture the additional quality 
of services which may result from delivery by 
the voluntary and community sector. 
 

Voluntary and community organisations often 
complain that they are not on a level playing 
field with private sector companies when 
competing for public service contracts. 
Equally, public sector bodies often fund 
voluntary and community organisations for 
the delivery of public services by grants and 
therefore have to ask a set of questions about 
size of overhead costs. It would be much 

Page 107



5 

fairer if a clear distinction is drawn between 
public services and other activities carried out 
by the voluntary and community sector of 
which there will be many.  
 
Research suggests three different funding 
styles: engaged in supporting a worthy cause 
(‘giving’), procuring services (‘shopping’) or in 
building capacity in the VCS (‘investing’). The 
‘shopping’ approach to funding implies a 
need for a tightly-specified contract and 
procurement processes, while ‘investing’ and 
‘giving’ approaches are closer to conventional 
grantmaking.  
 
Using this definition, procurement 
should be adopted when purchasing public 
services. When public services are not being 
purchased grants remain appropriate. 

Minimise bureaucracy associated with 
application, qualification, monitoring and 
report, and audit processes and introduce 
joined-up monitoring and audit arrangements. 
 

A key complaint from voluntary and 
community organisations is of excessive 
bureaucracy in application, monitoring and 
audit processes. 
 
Public sector bodies should be required to 
minimise administrative burdens on voluntary 
and community organisations, for example, 
by joining-up monitoring and audit 
arrangements. 

Implement multi-year funding models and 
make payments promptly, offering payments 
in advance of expenditure wherever 
appropriate. 
 

Longer-term planning and funding 
arrangements can represent better value for 
money than one year funding agreements – it 
provides voluntary and community 
organisations with greater certainty of income 
and therefore greater stability. Payments in 
advance of expenditure can be made to 
voluntary and community organisations 
where it is appropriate to do so.  This can 
also help the stability of voluntary and 
community organisations. 

Share risks fairly between funder and 
provider, ensuring they fall on those best able 
to bear them. 
 

Voluntary and community organisations 
complain that they are often responsible for 
risks that are out of their control. It is 
essential that risks are shared fairly. 

For projects funded by grants, give a 
legitimate proportion of funding for overhead 
costs. 
 

The 2002 Cross Cutting Review of the 
voluntary and community sector in service 
delivery identified that it was important for 
funders fund the legitimate part of voluntary 

Page 108



6 

and community sector overhead costs within 
applications for funding. 

Follow best practice in the management of 
volunteers. 
 

The unique contribution of volunteers adds 
value to service delivery and contributes to 
social capital. There is a need for a more 
professional approach to the management of 
volunteers to maximise and support this 
contribution. 

Work with the breadth of the voluntary and 
community sector, including small community 
organisations, social enterprises, Black and 
Minority Ethnic (BME) organisations, faith and
rural groups. 
 

The voluntary and community sector is very 
diverse and it is easy for public sector bodies 
to work with organisations ‘usual suspects’. 
These parts have important perspectives and 
it is crucial for their voices to be heard in the 
development of policies and services. 

 
Voluntary and community sector 
 
Operate through open and accountable 
organisations. 
 

Voluntary and community organisations 
should operate in an open and accountable 
way. 

Ensure policy positions really reflect the 
views of stakeholders and constituents. 
 

The sector needs to be accountable to their 
stakeholders and constituents, and accurately
represent their views. 

Have a real understanding of cost bases and 
the proper application of full cost recovery. 
 

To operate efficiently and effectively,  
voluntary and community organisations need 
to be able to understand all their costs. They 
also need to understand the proper 
application of full cost recovery so that 
effective negotiations with funders can be 
entered into and legitimate overhead costs 
recouped. Underbidding is harmful to the 
organisation concerned, other voluntary and 
community organisations and to public sector 
bodies – in the longer term it undermines 
quality and is not sustainable. 

When competing for contracts, set out clearly 
outcomes which will be delivered. 
 

In addition to describing what they will do and 
how they will do it, voluntary and community 
organisations also need to identify changes 
that result from the service delivered. 

Have robust monitoring, evaluation and 
financial management systems which provide 
accurate and timely information to funders 
and account for public funds. 
 

Voluntary and community organisations need 
to have robust monitoring, evaluation and 
financial managements systems in place to 
demonstrate the efficient and effective use of 
public funds. 

Implement good practice in the management 
and recruitment of volunteers, providing 
access to training and support. 
 

Again, the unique contribution of volunteers 
adds value to service delivery and contributes 
to social capital. There is a need for a more 
professional approach to the management of 

Page 109



7 

volunteers to maximise and support this 
contribution. 

Embrace diversity and work to mainstream 
community cohesion and reduce inequalities. 
 

It is important to ensure that Black and  
Minority Ethnic organisations, faith and rural 
groups play a full and active part within the 
wider sector. The sector needs to ensure that 
all groups are able to contribute and that the 
process of mainstreaming equal opportunities 
into all aspects of policy making, service 
design and delivery is supported. 

 

Page 110



8 

Annex B 
 
Consultation Questionnaire 
 
Terms used 
1. Are you comfortable with the term ‘Voluntary & Community Sector’ as used in this 
document. 
2. Would you prefer government to use another term to communicate the breadth of the 
sector such as ‘third sector’ or ‘not for profit sector’? 
 
The Compact Plus commitments 
3. Do you support the idea of Compact Plus as a mechanism for continuing to develop the 
relationship between public sector bodies and the voluntary and community sector? 
4. Do you agree that a list of Compact Plus commitments should be developed? 
5. What are your views on the draft Compact Plus commitments? 
6. Are there any that you would remove or others that you would add? 
7. Would Compact Plus meet the diverse needs of the voluntary and community sector? 
8. How best can Compact Plus work at local level and draw on best practice in Local 
Compact development and local partnership arrangements? 
9. How could the Compact Champion best work with those at local level to help with the move 
to Compact Plus? 
 
The funding relationship 
10. Do you agree that the Compact Plus commitments should give a stronger emphasis to the 
funding relationship? 
 
A kitemark scheme 
11. Do you agree that bodies and organisations should have their practices assessed when 
seeking to opt into Compact Plus? 
12. If so, do you think this should be done by self assessment or by an independent 
assessor? 
13. Do you agree that voluntary and community organisations should explicitly opt into 
Compact Plus? 
14. Do you think that a charge should be levied on bodies and organisations that had opted 
into Compact Plus? 
15. In which areas could Compact Plus mean a lighter touch in existing performance 
monitoring requirements? 
 
Support for organisations 
16. Do you agree with the proposals for thematic and peer review? 
17. Do you agree that thematic review should be applicable to organisations and bodies that 
are not members of Compact Plus? 
18. Do you agree that peer review should be applicable to organisations that aspire to opt into 
Compact Plus? 
19. Do you agree that the Compact Champion should charge a fee to some bodies or 
organisations that wanted to participate in peer review? 
 

Page 111



9 

Penalties for non-implementation 
20. Do you agree that there should not be an option to impose financial penalties or award 
compensation on organisations where Compact Plus has been breached? 
 
A renewable commitment 
21. Do you agree that members should have their commitment to Compact Plus renewed 
from time to time? 
22. Do you think that members of Compact Plus should have their membership renewed on a 
fixed basis, such as every three years, or on a more flexible basis, dependent on performance 
at previous renewals or evidence from thematic or peer review? 
23. Do you think that organisations which are successful when renewing their membership of 
Compact Plus should be graded according to performance? 
 
Structures 
24. Do you agree with the proposals for governance and structural arrangements 
of the Compact Champion? 
 

Page 112



 

 

 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: DELEGATED POWERS – COMMUNITY COHESION 

2.  Date:  27TH JUNE, 2005 

3.  Title: Gypsies and Travellers 

4.  Programme Area: Chief Executives Department 

 
 
 
5.       Summary 

 
This report outlines recent strategy policy developments with Gypsies and 
Travellers and discusses their implications for the Council. 

 
 
6.      Recommendations 

 
The Panel: 
1. Considers the issues raised in this report and progress made 
2. Agrees to receive regular reports on this important issue and 
3. Notes the development of the inter-agency group  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda AnnexPage 113



 

 

 
7.     Proposals and Details 
 
Gypsy and traveller issues have come to fore recently, both nationally and locally, 
with a number of reports and studies increasing the pressure for action 
 

• Last year, the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister (ODPM) Select Committee 
published a major report on the provision of services for Gypsies and 
Travellers. The thrust of the Select Committee's report was that the 
Government needed to impose a duty on local government to provide 
adequate sites due to the lack of site provision and services for Gypsies and 
Travellers.  It recommended that the Government should require all local 
authorities to provide sites.  

• Building on this the ODPM has issued draft Planning Guidance.  This aims to 
introduce a requirement on all local authorities to provide sites for Gypsies 
and Travellers, and guidance on their siting and the provision of services. 

• The Housing Act 2004, requires local authorities to include Gypsies and 
Travellers in the Local Housing Needs Assessment process, and have a 
strategy in place which sets out how any identified need will be met, as part of 
their wider housing strategies.  

• The Government, in its report Breaking the Circle, identified Gypsies and 
Travellers as one of the nine groups most at risk from social inclusion and 
requiring special help and assistance. 

• A strategy by the Commission for Racial Equality identified Gypsies and 
Travellers as one of the most disadvantaged groups in the Country with for 
example low educational attainment rate, poor health and limited access to 
employment opportunities.  Also that local authorities are not very 
knowledgeable about the need of Gypsies and Travellers, and there is a huge 
variation in provision from authority to authority. 

The general response from local authorities to this changing national agenda has 
been positive. .  The Local Government Association for example which has argued 
for a re-instatement of the statutory duty for traveller sites  said that “Allocated sites 
for travellers and gypsies will cause fewer problems for local communities than illegal 
sites where land is developed without planning permission”…. . “They will also 
benefit travellers by ensuring that the relevant education, health and welfare needs 
can be provided for those living in the area”.   

The LGA warned however that “local councils need to be given the support and 
resources to manage legal sites and deal with illegal encampments quickly and 
effectively.  Also “it is unlikely that there will be a need for traveller sites in every local 
authority area across the country. What is required is an assessment of travellers’ 
needs across counties or regions so that these can be met most effectively by local 
councils working together”. 
 
 In response to this changing policy environment, a Rotherham officer group has 
developed.  This includes representatives from Programme Areas, Rotherham 

Page 114



 

 

Partnership and Rotherham PCT.  It aims to improve the integration and 
responsiveness of Gypsy and Traveller services across the Borough, and improve 
agencies understanding of theirs needs and aspirations.    

Sheffield Racial Equality Council has also attended one of the meetings of the Group 
to discuss the findings of consultation it has undertaken with local Gypsy and 
Traveller groups and a mystery shopping exercise in the Borough.   
 
.Background 
 
Nationally, there are estimated there are 200,000 to 300,000 Gypsies and Travellers 
in England.  They comprise a number of distinct groups such as Irish Travellers and 
Romany Gypsies which is by far the largest group.   
 
There are no reliable estimate of the number of gypsies and travellers in Rotherham.   
Rotherham has no official site and many only live here temporarily and/or an a 
seasonal basis and some of those who live in more settled accommodation in the 
Borough may be reluctant to declare themselves as a Gypsy or a Traveller.   
 
8.      Finance 
 
There is limited financial information on the services provided to Rotherham Gypsy 
and Traveller Community.  The new requirements introduced by the Government are 
likely to have financial implications for councils such as Rotherham though the 
precise amount is unclear at this early stage.  
 
9.      Risks and Uncertainties 
 
The main risk is that if the Council does not fulfil statutory requirements in relation to 
the needs of Gypsies and Travellers it may be subject to legal action.  There are 
number of Acts that make specific reference to Gypsy and Travellers.  These include 
Education Act (1996); Housing Act (2004) and Race Relations Amendment Act 
(2000).  
 
10.     Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
There is a strong commitment to encouraging working with communities of interest in 
the Council and amongst its partners particularly through the ‘fairness’ theme in the 
Corporate Plan and Community Strategy, as well as Rotherham’s Neighbourhood 
Renewal Strategy. 
 
The Council’s approach to engaging with diverse and disadvantaged communities 
will also be a key line of enquiry in CPA 2005. 
 
11.    Background Papers and Consultation 
 
1. (2005) Gypsies and Travellers: The Facts, (Commission for the Racial Equality). 
2. (2005) Gypsy and Traveller accommodation policy (ODPM). 
3. (2004) Gypsies and Travellers: A Strategy for the CRE, 2004-2007. 
4. Draft Planning Guidance 

Page 115



 

 

5. (2005) Gypsy and Traveller sites - government response to ODPM Select 
Committee report (LGIU) 

6. (2004) The Breaking the Cycle, taking stock of progress and priorities for the 
future (Social Exclusion Unit) 

 
 
Contact Names: 
Asim Munir, Principal Community Involvement Officer, extn. 2789, 
asim.munir@rotherham.gov.uk and Andrew Towlerton, Policy and Research 
Manager, extn 2785 andrew.towlerton@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 116


